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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of IVIS International Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of IVIS International Private Limited (“the Company™),
which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the “ financial statements™).

[n our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under
section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind
AS”) and othe: accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31
March 2024, and its profit (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Qur responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the duditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAL) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial
statements.

Key audit Matters

Key audit matters (“KAM?”) are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matiers were addressed in the context of our
audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

Key Audit Matters How the matter was addressed in our Audit
Valuation assessment of Intangible assets i.e. In view of the significance of the matter we
Software applied the following audit procedures in this

‘ area, among others to obtain sufficient appropriate
Refer to Note 5 to the financial audit evidence

Statements.
Test of Controls:

The Company holds intangible assets and tests its We tested the design, implementation and

cash generating units (CGU) for impainmnent at least | operating effectiveness of key controls over the
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annually. As at 31 March, 2024 the Holding
Company revalued it’s intangible assets. The
carrying value of intangible assets after revaluation
has been increased from 3,445 .45 lakhs to 3,630.10,
hence net increase in carrying value of Rs. 184.66
lakhs.

We focused on this area as the assessments made
by management involved significant estimates and
Jjudgments, including sales growth rates, gross
profit margin, net profit margin and perpetual
growth rates used to estimate future cash flows and
discount rates applied to these forecasted future
cash flows. These estimates and judgments may be
affected by unexpected changes in future market or
economic conditions or discount rates applied.

assumptions and inputs used in cash flow
forecasts and valuation models.

Test of Details:

e Involved independent valuation specialist (o
assist in evaluating the appropriateness of the
valuation models used are appropriate and
whether the discount rate applied in the value is
appropriate;

Evaluated the appropriateness of the
assumptions applied to key inputs such as
discount rate, gross profit margin, net profit
margin, perpetual growth rates, which included
comparing these inputs with externally derived
data as well as our own assessments based on
our knowledge of the Company and the
industry;

Performed sensitivity analysis. which included
assessing the effect of reasonably possible
reductions in growth rates and forecast cash
flows to evaluate the impact on the valuation;
Evaluated the adequacy of the financial
statement disclosures, including disclosures of
key assumptions, judgements and sensitivitics.

We also compared historical actual results to
those budgeted to assess the quality of
management’s forecasts.

Other information

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Company Directors Report, but does not
include the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon. The Company’s annual report is expected

to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of

assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or

our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other

information, we are required to report that fact.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance (including other comprehensive
income,), cash flows and changes in the equity of the Company in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, specified under Section 133 of
the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are fo obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery. intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(a) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
systems in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the Management and Board of directors.

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
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cast significant doubt on the Company s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However. future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable. related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A”
a stalement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. (A) Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that;

a)

b)

d)

e)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books except for the matters stated in the paragraph
2B(f) below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014

The Balance Sheet, the statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the
statement of Changes in Equity and the statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 as amended;

On the basis of the written representation received from the directors as on 31 March 2024 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on 31 March 2024, from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company with reference to these financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”.

(B) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule

I'1 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:
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a)

b)

d)

€)

f)

The Company has disclosed pending litigations which would impact its financial position in its
financial statements -Refer note 30(a) to the financial statements.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts, including derivative contracts, for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

1 The management has asserted that the Company has engaged in financial transactions
involving the advancement or loaning of funds to its Holding Company. This Holding
Company, in turn, have further loaned these funds to one of its subsidiary within
the group. The management has stated that the Company has:

e Loaned funds to its Holding Company and the same have been
subsequently loaned to one of its subsidiary within the group which are the ultimate
beneficiaries, or

e Not provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

ii. The management has represented to us that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have
been received by the Company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (““Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company
shall:

e directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or

¢ provide any guarantee. security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
.Based on our audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the

circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (d) i and (d) ii above contain any material misstatement.

i

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of the Company
examined by us, there were no dividend declared or paid during the year by the Company.

The reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is applicable
from 1 April 2023. Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used
accounting software for maintaining its books of account, which have a feature of recording audit
trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions
recorded in the software. Further, for the periods where audit trail (edit log) facility was enabled
and operated throughout the year for the respective accounting software, we did not come across
any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with.
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(C) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's Report under Section
197(16) of the Act:
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in
accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid
to any director is not in excess of the limit laid down under section 197 of
the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details
under section 197 (16) which are required to be commented upon by us.

For Bhuta Shah & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.: 101474W / W100100

ODlo AL

Atul Gala

Pariner

Mumbai Membership Number: 048650
08 May, 2024 UDIN: 24048650BKCNIES042
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Annexure “A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the financial statements of [ VIS
International Private Limited for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Referred to in paragraph I under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report
of even date)

1 {a) (A) Based on the records examined by us and information and explanation given to us, the Company

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

i (a)

(b)

has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and the
situation of Property, Plant, and Equipment.

(B) Based on the records examined by us and information and explanation given to us the Company
has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has a regular program of physical verification of Property, Plant,
and Equipment by which almost all property, plant, and equipment are verified during the year. In our
opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company
and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company does not hold any immovable properties (other than immovable
properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favor of the
lessee). and hence reporting under clause 3(i)(c) of Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company. as disclosed in note no 5 of the financial statements, the Company has revalued
its intangible assets during the year ended 31 March, 2024. The revaluation of intangible assets done
by the registered valuer and the amount of change is Rs 184.66 lakhs which is more than 10% of the
aggregarte value of intangible assets

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for
holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made
thereunder.

According to the information and explanation given to us and records examined by us, the
management of the Company has conducted physical verification of its inventories at regular
intervals and in our opinion the coverage and procedure, of such verification by the management is
appropriate. As explained to us and on the basis of records examined by us, the value of discrepancies
noticed on physical verification by the management did not exceed 10% or more in aggregate of each
class of inventory.

Based on the records examined by us and information and explanation given to us, the Company has
been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks on
the basis of security of current assets. The quarterly Information statements filed by the company
with financial institutions or banks are in agreement with the books of account of the Company.
except details mentioned as follows:
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[ Month ending Amount as per | Amount as | Differences
books (Rs. in | reported in the
Lalhs) stock statements
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Inventory - N
Jun-2023 1557.58 1544.75 12.83
Sep-2023 1150.71 1134.44 16.28
Dec-2023 1363.62 1358.48 5.14
Mar-2024 1181.24 1148.18 33.05
Total 5253.15 5185.85 67.3
Trade Payables
Jun-2023 493.05 1343.14 -850.09
Sep-2023 1431.00 142431 6.68
Dec-2023 809.19 787.80 21.39
Mar-2024 857.07 864.04 -6.98
Total 3590.31 4419.29 -829
Trade Receivables
Jun-2023 4969.68 4763.10 206.58
Sep-2023 6539.48 5694.36 845.12
Dec-2023 557090 6611.82 - -1040.93
Mar-2024 3785.19 3981.25 -196.06

| Total 20865.25 21050.53 -185.29

iii.
(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of records
of the company, the Company has granted loans or provided advances in the nature of loans, during the
year details of which are as below:

Particulars - Loans (Rs. In lakhs)
Aggregale amount granted during the year

- Other Companies 7,150.00
Balance outstanding as at 31 March, 2024
- Other Companies o 9,044.00

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures conducted
by us. in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the terms and
conditions of the grant of all loans and advances are not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures conducted
by us, in respect of loans granted by the Company, the schedule of repayment of principal and payment
of interest has not been stipulated and in the absence of such schedule, we are unable to comment on the -
regularity of the repayments of principal amounts and payment of interest.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, there is no stipulated repayment schedule of principal and payment of interest
and therefore we are unable to comment on total amount overdue for more than ninety days and
reasonability of the steps for recovery of principal and interest.
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vi

Vil

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of our

(f)

records of the Company. there is no stipulated repayment schedule of principal and payment of interest
and therefore we are unable to comment whether loan granted by the Company fallen due during the
year, has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdue of existing loans given
to the same parties.

According 1o the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, in our opinion the company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature
of loans either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment except for
the following loan to its related party as defined in clause (76) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013:

Particulars Amount (Rs. In
Lakhs)

Aggregate of loan/advances in nature of loans-
Repayable on demand (A)

Agreement does not specify any terms or period of repayment (B) 7,150.00
Total (A+B) 7,150.00
Percentage of loans/advances in nature of loans to the total loans 100%

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records, the Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,

2013 in respect of loans granted. The company has not made any investments, cuarantees and sccurities
¥ = I J b 1=
provided. as applicable.

According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits from
the public within the meaning of the dircctives issued by the Reserve Bank of India, provisions of section
731076 of the Act. any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed thereunder. Accordingly,
the provision of clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Cornpany.

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub section (1)
of section 148 of the Act for the business activities carried out by the Company. Hence reporting under
clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Based on the records examined by us and according to the information and explanations given to us, in
respect of statutory dues:

a)

b)

The Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident
Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax and other statutory dues
applicable to it to the appropriate authorities. However, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
the aforesaid dues were outstanding as at 31 March, 2024 for a period of more than six months from
the date they became payable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of the Company
examined by us, there are no dues of Goods and Services tax, Provident Fund, Employees' State
Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, and other material statutory dues which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute except as mentioned below.
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Name of Nature of Amount Amount | Period to Forum where Remarks,
the statute Dues (Rs. In paid under | which the the dispute is if any
lakhs) protest amount pending
(Rs. In relates
lakhs)
Income Tax | TDS 0.03 - FY 2022- | Income Tax Nil
Act, 1961 23
Income Tax | TDS 7.69 - FY 2023- | Income Tax Nil
Act, 1961 24 ]

viii

According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of examination of records of the

Company, there are no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered
or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of
1961). Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

ix (a)

(e)

(f)

x (a)

(b)

According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of examination of records of the
Company, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of any loans and borrowings or in the payment
of interest thereon to any lender.

According to information and explanations given to us and procedure performed by us, we report that
the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the examination of records
of the Company, terin loans obtained during the year have been applied for the purpose for which they
were obtained, including loans given to the parent Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us, and
on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that funds raised on
short term basis amounting to Rs.3,469.35 have been used for long-term purpose by the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any funds from any
entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, hence reporting under clause
3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we report
that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of examination of records
of the Company, the Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order
is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company during the
year has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures and hence reporting under clause x(b) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.
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xi (a) Based onthe audit procedures performed by us and according to the information and explanations given

to us. no material fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the
year.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of section

143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(¢) According to information and explanations given to us there are no whistle blower complaints received

by the Company during the year,

xii The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable

Xl

to the Company.

As per information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, all the transaction with related parties is in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the
Companies Act 2013, wherever applicable, and all the details have been disclosed in Financial Statements
as required by the applicable Indian Accounting Standards.

xiv (a) Inour opinion and based on our examination, the Company does not fall under the criteria prescribed

XV

under section 138 of the Companies Act 2013 for the applicability of internal audit, the same is not
applicable to the Company, therefore, reporting under clause 3(xiv)(a) and 3(xiv)(b) is not applicable
to the Company.

In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its
Directors or persons connected with its directors within the meaning of section 192 of the C ompanies
Act, 2013. Accordingly. paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xvi (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is not

Xvil

XViil

Xix

required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence. reporting
under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b), (c) and (d) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of records
of the Company, the Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit
and in the immediately preceding financial year no such cash loss has been reported.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year and accordingly
clause 3 (xviii) is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios [refer
note no 29(viii)], ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty
exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give
any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.
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XX Based on the examination of records of the Company and according to the information and explanation
given to us by the Company, in respect of other than ongoing projects, there were no unspent amount
that were required to be transferred to a Fund specified in Schedule VII in compliance with second
proviso to sub-section 5 of section 135 of the Act. Hence. reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) and clause
3(xx)(h) of the Order are not applicable for the year.

For Bhuta Shah & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.: 101474W /W 100100

Loldn A,

Atul Gala

Pariner

Mumbai Membership Number: 048650
08 May, 2024 UDIN: 24048650BKCNIER042
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Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditors’ report on the financial statements

(Referred to in paragraph 2(A)(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirement’s section of our
report to the Members of IVIS International Private Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of IVIS International Private Limited
(“the Company™) as of 31 March 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company
for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the company
has in all material aspects, an adequate internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements and
such internal financial controls were operating effectively as at 31 March 2024, based on the criteria for internal
financial controls over financial reporting established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.(the “Guidance Note™).

Management and Board of Directors’ responsibilities for Internal Financial Controls

The Management and Board of Directors of the company are responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal financial control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(the “ICAT™). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information. as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting
with reference to these financials statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI™) and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements were established and maintained and whether such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial
statements included obtaining an understanding of such internal financial controls, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk.
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The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement. including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements. whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting with reference to these
financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to these Financial Statements

A company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements is
a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements include those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the infernal financial centrols with reference to these financial statements te future periods are subjeci (o the
risk that the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

For Bhuta Shah & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.: 101474W / W 100100

ODlo AL

Atul Gala

Partner

Mumbai ‘ Membership Number: 048650
08 May, 2024 UDIN: 24048650BKCNIER042



IVIS International Private Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024

(All amounts in Indian ¥ in lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

1

I

1

Particulars Notes Asat dsat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 3 5,726.94 5,884.75
Right of use assets 4 474.72 347.11
Capital work in progress 3 439.45 84.39
Intangible assets 5 3,630.10 2,509.44
Financial assets 6
(i) Other financial assets 9,196.55 249297
Deferred tax assets 13 - 29.96
Other non-current assets 7 - 2246
Total non-current assets 19,467.76 11,371.09
II Current assets
Inventories 8 1,181.24 980.12
Financial assets 6
(1) Trade receivables 3,785.20 4,551.60
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 110.90 584 44
(iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above 110.34 107.42
(iv) Other financial assets 726.95 272.12
Other current assets 7 273.01 1,703.01
Total current assets 6,187.64 8,198.71
Total Assets 25,655.40 19,569.80
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 9 1,41572 1,415.72
Other equity 10 12,434.96 9,507.59
Total equity 13,850.68 10,923.31
Liabilities
I Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities 11
(i) Borrowings 4,590.32 2,349.91
(ii) Lease liabilities 410.40 303.10
Provisions ) 12 88.49 66,10
Deferred tax liabilities (net) 13 709.70 1,379.84
Total non-current liabilities 5,798.91 4,098.95
I Current liabilities
Financial liabilities 11
(1) Borrowings 4,176.40 1,676.66
(i1) Lease liabilities 101.85 62.00
(iii) Trade payables
(a) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 716.32 -
(b} total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 140.73 1,616.75
(iv) Other financial liabilities 547.76 197.97
Current tax liabilities 14 130.52 757.05
Provisions 12 9.60 21.89
Other current liabilities 15 182.61 21521
Total current liabilities 6,005.82 4,547.54
Total Liabilities 11,804.72 8,646.49
Total Equity and Liabilities 25,655.40 19,569.80

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For Bhuta Shah & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 101474W /' W100100

Oolp A

Atul Gala
Partner
Membership No. 048650

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 08, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
IVIS International Private Limited
CIN : U74900TG2014PTC170088

Director

Place : Hyderabad
Date : May 08, 2024

\PIN No. 07033919

SubaRely
h Sudheer Reddy Thumma

Ameeruddin Syed
Director
DIN No. 06419899

L
Sameer Aaj/kumar Lalwani

Company Secretary
Membership No: A57275



IVIS International Private Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31,2024
(All amounts in Indian ¥ in lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Notes For the year ended For the yeair ended
March 31,2024 March 21, 2023
I Income
Revenue from operations 16 13,237.14 11,480,49
Other income 17 500.93 385.25
Total income 13,738.07 11,865.74
II Expenses
Cost of raw materials and components consumed 18 2,825.11 1,015.19
Employee benefits expense 19 1,103.28 1,279.70
Finance costs 20 72337 48493
Depreciation and amortisation expense 21 1,906.95 1,728 59
Other expenses 22 4,207.19 4,589.98
Total expenses 10,765.90 9,098.39
111 Profit before tax 2,972.17 2,767.35
IV Income tax expense 13
Current tax 865.27 757.05
Deferred tax charge (242.37) 87.53
Excess provision of Income tax of earlier years (2.92) =
Total tax expense 619,99 844.59
V  Profit for the year 2,352.18 1,922.76
VI Other comprehensive income
(a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods
(1) Remeasurements gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans (728) 12.76
(11) Gain / loss on Revalvation of Intangible asset 184.66 1,757.90
(in1) Income tax effect on above 1.83 (3.21)
(1v) Deferred tax (46.48) (442 46)
(v) Reversal of Deferred Tax created in previous year on Revaluation of Intangible Asset 442.46
Other comprehensive income for the year 575.19 1,324.98
VII Total comprehensive income for the year 2,927.37 3.247.74
VIII Earnings per equity share [nominal value of share T 10 (Previous year 2 10)] 23
Basic eaming per share(3) 16.61 13.58
Diluted eaming per share(3) 16.61 13.58
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standal financial st ts
As per our report of even date attached
For Bhuta Shah & Co LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants IVIS International Private Limited
Firm Registration No- 101474W / W100100 CIN ; U74900TG2014PTC170088
A ot
__/‘Zn‘él" /(-{’ “'
Atul Gala Jnsgj Sudheer Reddy Thumma Ameeruddin Syed
Parmer Director Direcror
Membership No, 048650 DIN No. 07033919 DIN No. 06419899

Sameer Rajkumar Lalwani
Company Secretary
Membership No: A37275

Place : Mumbai Place : Hyderabad
Date : May 08, 2024 Date : May 08, 2024



IVIS International Private Limited
Cashflow Statement as at March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Indian T in lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Pirticulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
A Cash flows from operating activities :

Profit before tax 2,972.17 2,767.34
Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows -
Depreciation and amortisation expense for PPE 1,794.74 1,670.72
Depreciation and amortisation expense for Intangible 0.65 24.70
Depreciation and amortisation expense for ROU 111.56 33.17
Interest income on bank deposits and others (491.61) (313.99)
Interest on Security Deposit (2.61) (0.96)
Finance costs 680.17 471.04
Gain on Lease Termination (5.48) -
Interest cost on Lease Liabilities 43.20 13.89
Provision for Defined benefit obligation 26.72 24.67
Provision for impairment of trade receivable and other assets provided for / (wri 1.04 25.56
Operating Profit before working capital changes 5,130.55 4,716.14
Movement in working capital

(Increase)/ Decrease in inventories (201.12) (253.97)
(Increase)/ Decrease in trade receivables 765.36 (1,671.53)
(Increase)/ Decrease in non current other financial assets (6,707.93) (2,400.02)
(Increase)/ Decrease in other non current assets 2246 (22.46)
(Increase)/ Decrease in other current assets 1,430.00 (435.50)
Increase/ (Decrease) in trade payables (759.68) 567.15
(Increase)/ Decrease in current other financial assets (454 83) (257.40)
Increase/ (Decrease) in other financial liability 349.78 34.62
Increase/ (Decrease) in provisions (11.61) (1.28)
Increase/ (Decrease) in Other current liability (32.60) (139.20)
Increase/ (Decrease) in Current Tax Liability (847.39) -
Increase/ (Decrease) in current provisions (12.28) (123.03)
Cash generated from operations (1,329.29) 13.52

Income tax paid (net of refund) (641.50) (840.28)

Net Cash flows from operating activities (A) (1,970.79) (826.76)
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment including intangibles and capital WI' (1,991.99) (570.96)
Purchase of intangible assets (936.64) (7.16)
Interest received on bank deposits & others 491.61 313.03
Investment in fixed deposit matured /(made) (2.91) 1,450.10
Net cash used in investing activities (B) (2,439.93) 1,185.00

g
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IVIS International Private Limited
Cashflow Statement as at March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Indian ¥ in lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

C  Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from short term borrowings 28.696.59 -
Repayment of short term borrowings (26,709.65) -
Repayment of long term borrowings (1,565.49) (58.67)
Proceeds from long term borrowings 4318.69 473.93
Proceeds from Lease liability (122.79) -
Interest paid on borrowings (680.17) (471.04)
Repayment of Lease Liabilites - (18.30)
Net cash used in financing activities (C) 3,937.18 (74.08)
Net Increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents(A+B+C) (473.54) 285,12
Cash and cash equivalents as at beginning 584.44 299.32
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents - -
Cash and cash equivalents as at closing 110.90 584.44
Notes

1 The above Cash flow statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in Ind AS 7 - Statement of Cash Flows

2 Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks
In current / cash credit accounts 110.90 584.43
Deposits with a original maturity of less than three months - 3
Cash on hand - 0.02
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 110.90 584.44

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone financial statements
As per our report of even date attached

For Bhuta Shah & Co LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants IVIS International Private Limited
Firm Registration No: 101474W / W100100 CIN : U74900TG2014PTC170088

Galo A A./,, Pty
Atul Gala Jos Sudheer Reddy Thumma  Ameeruddin Syed
Parmel" d IreCtUr DH'ECIOY’
Membership No. 048650 0 SHiNNo. 07033019 DIN No. 06419899

]

&\@ ;}’ *

Sameer Rajkumar Lalwani
Company Secretary
Membership No: A57275

Place : Mumbai Place : Hyderabad
Date : May 08, 2024 Date : May 08, 2024



IVIS International Private Limited
Statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Indisn ¥ in lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

(a) Equity share capital

Particulars Number Amount
Balance as at April 01, 2022 1.41,57,219 1415.72
Issue of equity shares - -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 1,41,57,219 1,415.72
Issue of equity shares = -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 1.41,57219 1,415.72

(b) Other 51_;ujt\‘
Particulars Secarities premium account Revaluation Reserve Retained earnings Total other equity
As at April 01, 2022 2,397.53 [ 3,862.32 6,259.85
Profit for the vear - - 1.922.76 1,922.76
Other Comprehensive incame for the year - 1,757.90 (432.92) 1,324,98
Total Comprehensive income for the year - 1,757.90 1,489.84 324774
As at March 31, 2023 ,397.53 1,757.90 5352.16 9,507.39
Profit for the vear - - 235218 2,352.18
Other comprehensive ncome for the year - 627.13 (31.93) 575.19
Total Comprehensive income for the vear - 627.13 2,300.25 2,927.37
As at March 31, 2024 2,397.53 2,385.02 1,652.41 12,434.96

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone financial staiements

As per our report of even date attached

For Bhuta Shah & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Fum Repistration No: L01474W / W100100

Obin A,

Atul Gala
Parmer
Membership No. 048650

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 08, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
VIS International Private Limited
CIN : U74900TG2014PTC1 70088

Place : Hyderabad
Date : May 08, 2024

Ameeruddin Syed

Director
DIN No. 06419899«
~

o
Sameer Rajkumar Lalwani

Company Secretary
Membership No: A57275




IVIS International Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Indian ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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2.2

23

Background

IVIS International Private Limited is a Private Company domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company
is engaged in video monitoring/surveillance services and sale of monitoring/surveillance equipment

Summary of Significant accounting policies

Basis of preparation of financial statements
These Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 are prepared in accordance with Ind AS

Compliance with Ind AS: The financial statements have been prepared to comply. in all material aspects, with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the 'Act’), read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and the relevant provisions
of the Act.

Classification of assets and liabilities : All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current based on the Company's normal operating cycle
and other criteria set out in the Schedule [1I to the Companies Act. 2013. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current on net basis.

Measurement of fair values
A number of Company’s accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values. for both financial and non-financial assets and liabilities.
The Company has established policies and procedures with respect to the measurement of fair values.

Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as follows:
Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets and liabilities.
Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.
Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

Revenue Recognition:
Revenue from time and material contracts is recognised as the related services are performed and revenue from the end of the last invoicing to the reporting

date is recognised as unbilled revenue. Revenue from contract with customers is is recognised upon transfer of control of promised products or services to
customers in an amount that reflects the consideration the Company expects to receive in exchange for those products or services. Revenue is measured based
on transaction price, which is the consideration, net of indirect taxes, discounts, rebates, credits, concessions, incentives, penalties, or other similar items.
Fixed-price maintenance revenue is recognized ratably on a straight-line basis when services are performed through an indefinite number of repetitive acts over
a specified period Revenue from fixed-price maintenance contract is recognized ratably using a percentage of completion method when the pattern of benefits
from the services rendered to the customer and the Company's costs to fulfil the contract is not even through the period of the contract because the services are
generally discrete in nature and not repetitive. The use of method to

recognize the maintenance revenues requires judgment and is based on the promises in the contract and nature of the deliverables.

Contracts assets are recognised when there is excess of revenue earned over bi llings on contracts. Contract assets are classified as unbilled revenue when there
is unconditional right to receive cash, and only passage of time is required, as per contractual terms.

Contract liability (“Unearned revenue™) arises when there are billing in excess of revenue.

Interest Income
Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be
measured reliably.

Property plant and equipment

(i) Tangible property plant and equipment:
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment, if any.
Cost includes financing cost relating to borrowed funds attributable to the construction or acquisition of qualifying tangible assets up to the date the assets
are ready for use.

When an asset is scrapped or otherwise disposed off, the cost and related depreciation are removed from the books of account and resultant profit or loss,
if any, is reflected in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
The management’s estimate of useful lives are in accordance with Schedule I1 to the Companies Act, 2013.

(1i) Depreciation/Amortisation:
Depreciation is provided on straight-line basis for property, plant and equipment so as to expense the depreciable amount, i.e. the costless estimated
residual value, over its estimated useful lives The estimated useful lives and residual values are reviewed annually and the effect of any changes in
estimate is accounted for on a prospective basis.




IVIS International Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Indian T lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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(iii) Derecognition:
An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any
gain or loss on derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment is measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the item and is recognised in the statement of profit or loss in the year the asset is derecognised.

(iv) Intangible Assets

Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated amortisation and impairment, if any.

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets are accounted by the Company using revaluation model for its software used in e-surveillance business.
the revaluation gain is recognised in Other comprehensive income as revaluation reserve and carrying amount adjusted to the extent. Any decrease in the
carrying amount as a result of revaluation is recognised in the statement of profit or loss except to the extent of any credit balance in the revaluation
surplus available with the Company in respect of that asset. Intangible assets are amortised on a straight line basis so as to reflect the pattern in which the
asset’s economic benefits are consumed.

(v

—

Impairment Testing of Property, Plant and Equipment, and Intangible Assets
The carrying amounts of the Company’s non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date to
determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its estimated recoverable amount. Impairment
losses recognised in respect of cash generating units are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the units and then to
reduce the carrying amount of the other assets in the unit on a pro-rata basis. Impairment losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset or a cash-generating unit is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount. so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss
been recognised for the asset (or cash-generating unit) earlier.

Leases
The Company <valuates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of Ind AS 116 and this may require significantjudgment. The
Company also uses significant judgement in assessing the lease term (including anticipated renewals) and the applicable discount rate.

The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease, together with both periods covered by an option to extend or terminate the
lease if the Company is reasonably certain based on relevant facts and circumstances that the option to extend or terminate will be exercised. If there is a
change in facts and circumstances, the expected lease term is revised accordingly.

The discount rate is generally based on the interest rate specific to the lease being evaluated or if that cannot be easily determined the incremental borrowing
rate for similar term is used.

The Company has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short-term leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases of
low-value assets. The Company recognises the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The Company as a lessee

The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which
comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date. plus any initial direct costs
incurred and restoration cost, less any lease incentives received,

The right-of-use assets are subsequently depreciated over the shorter of the asset’s useful life and the lease term on a strai ght-line basis. In addition, the right-of:
use asset is reduced by impairment losses, if any,

The lease liability is initially measured at amortised cost at the present value of the future lease payments. When a lease liability is remeasured, the
corresponding adjustment of the lease liability is made to the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of
the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

Foreign currency transactions
(i) Initial recognition
Transactions in foreign currencies entered into by the company are accounted at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction or at rates that
closely approximate the rate at the date of the transaction.

(ii) Measurement of monetary items denominated in foreign currency at the Balance Sheet date
Monetary items denominated in foreign currency (other than those related to acquisition of property plant and equipment) of the Company outstanding at
the Balance Sheet date are restated at the year-end rates.
Non monetary foreign currency items are carried at cost.




IVIS International Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Indian T lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

(1) Treatment of exchange differences

Exchange differences arising on foreign currency transactions settled during the year are recognised in the Statement of profit and loss.

The translation differences on monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognized in the Statement of profit and loss. Non-
monetary assets and liabilities are recorded at the rates prevailing on the date of the transaction.
Transactions with fixed Rupee exposure are not revalued at the balance sheet date as the Company's exposure is fixed in INR terms.

2.6 [Earnings per share (EPS)
The Basic EPS is computed by dividing the net profit / (loss) attributable to the equity shareholders for the year by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the reporting period.
Diluted EPS is computed by dividing the net profit / (loss) as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income (net off any attributable
taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares by the weighted average number of equity and dilutive equity equivalent shares outstanding during the
year, except where the results would be anti-dilutive.

2.7 Income taxes

0]

(ii)

Current tax
Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year. The Company’s current tax is calculated using tax rates
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised for the future tax consequences of temporary differences between the carrying values of assets and
liabilities and their respective tax bases, Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which
the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period. The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Company
expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities,

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable income will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences could be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit. Minimum Alternate
Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of adjustment to future income tax liability, is
considered as an asset if it is probable that the Company will pay normal income tax against which the MAT paid will be adjusted. The carrying amount of
deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will
be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

(iii) Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. Where current tax
or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a business combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting for the business combination.

2.8 Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs, general or specific, that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets is capitalized as part of such assets, A
qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

The Company determines the amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation as the actual borrowing costs incurred on that borrowing during the year less
any interest income earned on temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets, to the extent that an entity borrows
funds specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset. In case if the Company borrows generally and uses the funds for obtaining a qualifying asset,
borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation are determined by applying a capitalisation rate to the expenditures on that asset,

Borrowing cost includes exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the finance cost,
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Notes forming part of the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Indian ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

2.9

2.10

Provisions and contingencies:

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that the Company will be
required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. The amount recognised as a provision is the best esti mate
of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the
obligation. When provision is measured using the cash flow estimated to settie the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of these cash
flows (when the effect of the time value of money is material).

Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the financial statements and are disclosed in the notes forming part of the financial statements.
Contingent assets are neither recognized and disclosed in Financial statements.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.

A financial asset (unless it is a trade receivable without a significant financing component) s initially measured at fair value plus or minus, for an item not at
FVTPL, transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue. A trade receivable without a significant financing component is initially
measured at the transaction price.

Classification and subsequent measurement

Financial assets

Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets are initially measured at
fair value. Transaction costs that are direcily attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial asset.

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as — measured at-
Amortised cost; or
Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI) — debt investment; or
Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCT) — equity investment; or
Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the period the Company changes its business model for managing
financial assets

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortised cost or FVTOCI are measured at FVTPL. This includes all derivative financial assets unless
designated as effective hedge instruments which are accounted as per hedge accounting requirements discussed below.

Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently measured at amortised cost using effective interest method. The amortised cost is reduced by impairment
losses. Interest income, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment expenses are recognised in profit or loss. Any gain and loss on derecognition is also
recognised in profit or loss.

The effective interest methed is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating interest income over the relevant period. The
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees paid or received that form an integral part of the
effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter
period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or ag equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument,

Equity instruments
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by
the Company is recognised at the proceeds received, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortised cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held-for-trading or
it is a derivative (that does not meet hedge accounting requirements) or it is designated as such on initial recognition. Other financial liabilities are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss. Any
gain or loss on derecognition is also recognised in profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial assets
The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the
financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ovmership of the asset to another party. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all
of the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognises its retained interest in the asset and an associated
liability for the amount it may have to pay.
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If the Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognised on its balance sheet, but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and
rewards of the transferred assets, the transferred assets are not derecognised and the proceeds received are recognised as a collateralised borrowing.

Offsetting
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the balance sheet when, and only when, the Company currently has a legally
enforceable right to set off the amounts and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

The Company enters into derivative financial instruments, primarily foreign exchange forward contracts and interest rate swaps, to manage its exposure to
foreign exchange and interest rate risks. Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contracts that are not financial assets within the scope of Ind AS 109 are
treated as separate derivatives when their risks and characteristics are not closely related to those of the host contracts and the host contracts are not measured
at FVTPL.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date the contracts are entered into and are subsequently remeasured to their fair value at the end of each
reporting period. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss immediately unless the derivative is designated and effective as a hedging instrument,
in which event the timing of the recognition in profit or loss depends on the nature of the hedging relationship and the nature of the hedged item.

Impairment of financial assets
The Company applies the Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for recognising impairment loss on financial assets. With respect to trade receivables and loans,
the Company measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses.

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the gross carrying amount of the assets. For debt securities at FVTOCL the
loss allowance is recognised in OCI and is not reduced from the carrying amount of the financial asset in the balance sheet

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off (either partially or in full) to the extent that there is no realistic prospect of recovery. This is
generally the case when the Company determines that the debtor does not have assets or sources of income that could generate sufficient cash flows to repay
the amounts subject to the write- off. However, financial assets that are written off could still be subject to enforcement activities under the Company’s
recavery procedures, taking into account legal advice where appropriate. Any recoveries made are recognised in profit or loss.

Inventories
Inventories of finished goods are valued at lower of cost and estimated net realisable value after providing for obselescence, if any. Cost of raw materials,
stores and spares and other products are determined on FIFQ basis.

Business Combination

Business Combination under commen centrol are accounted under “the pooling of interest method” i.e. in accordance with Appendix C
in Ind AS 103 - Business combinations, at carrying amount of assets and liabilities acquired and any excess of consideration issued over
the net assets acquired is recognised as capital reserve on common control business combination.

2.14 Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions, that affect the
application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses at the date of these financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses for the years presented. Actual results may differ from these estimates,

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed at each balance sheet date. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised and future periods affected.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty at the date of financial statements, which may cause a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year, is in respect of useful lives of property, plant and equipment, fair value of financial assets/liabilities and impairment of
investments.

The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year are discussed below:
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(i)

(1)

(ii)

(1v)

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

The Company reviews the useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets at the end of each reporting period. This re-assessment may
result in change in depreciation and amortisation expense in future periods.

Revenue Recoginition

The Company applies the percentage of completion method in accounting for its fixed price development contracts. Use of the percentage of completion
method requires the Company to estimate the efforts or costs expended o date (input method) as a proportion of the total efforts or costs to be expended.
Efforts or costs expended have been used to measure progress towards completion as there is a direct relationship between input and productivity.
Provisions for estimated losses, if any, on uncompleted contracts are recorded in the period in which such losses become probable based on the expected
contract estimates at the reporting date.

The Company exercises judgments while determining the transaction price allocated to performance obligations using the expected cost plus margin
approach.

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities

The Company measures certain financial assets and liabilities on fair value basis at each balance sheet date or at the time they are assessed for impairment.

Fair value measurement that are based on significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) requires estimates of operating margin, discount rate, future growth
rate, terminal values, etc. based on management’s best estimate about future developments.

Revaluation of intangible assets

The Company has adopted fair value model for class of intangible assets i.e. software. The model inolves the use of judgements and estimates on the life,
recoverable value etc. Fair value measurement that are based on significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) requires estimates of operating margin, discount
rate, future growth rate, terminal values, etc. based on management’s best estimate about future developments.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements:
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA™) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)

Rules as issued from time to time. On March 31, 2023, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 by issuing the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023, applicable from April 1st, 2023, as below:

Ind AS 1 — Presentation of Financial Statements

The amendments require companies to disclose their material accounting policies rather than their significant accounting policies. Accounting policy
information, together with other information, is material when it can reasonably be expected to influence decisions of primary users of general purpose
financial statements. The Company does not expect this amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes

The amendments clarify how companies account for deferred tax on transactions such as leases and decommissioning obligations. The amendments
narrowed the scope of the recognition exemption in paragraphs 15 and 24 of Ind AS 12 (recognition exemption) so that it no longer applies to transactions
that, on initial recognition, give rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary differences. The Company is evaluating the impact, if any, in its financial
statements.

Ind AS 8 — Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

The amendments will help entities to distinguish between accounting policies and accounting estimates. The definition of a change in accounting
estimates has been replaced with a definition of accounting estimates. Under the new definition, accounting estimates are “monetary amounts in financial
statements that are subject to measurement uncertainty”. Entities develop accounting estimates if accounting policies require items in financial statements
to be measured in a way that involves measurement uncertainty. The Company does not expect this amendment to have any significant impact in its
financial statements
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4 Right of use assets and leases liabilities
(1) Right of use assets: The Company 's lease asset primarily consist of :

Leasehold building representing the properties taken on lease having lease terms between 1 to 5 years. The Company's
obligations under its leases are secured by the lessor’s title to the leased assets.

(ii) The following is carrying value of right of use assets and movement thereof:

Particulars

March 31, 2024

Particulars Leasehold Building Total
As at 1 April 2022 - -
Additions during the year 380.28 380.28
As at 31 March 2023 380.28 380.28
Additions during the year 284.02 284.02
Disposal/adjustment during the year {67.27) (67.27)
As at 31 March 2024 597.03 597.03
Accumulated depreciation
As at 1 April 2022 - -
Depreciation for the year 33.17 33.17
As at 31 March 2023 33.17 33.17
Depreciation for the year 111.56 111.56
Disposal during the year (22.42) (22.42)
As at 31 Mar 2024 12231 122.31
Carrying amounts (net)
As at 31 March 2023 347.11 347.11
As at 31 March 2024 474.73 474.72
(iii) The movement in lease liabilities is as follows:

i As at As at
Purceniin March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
Balance at the beginning 365.10 -
Addition during the year 27107 369.50
Deletion during the year (50.33)

Finance cost accrued during the year 43.20 13.89
Payment of lease liabilities (122.79) (18.30)
Balance at the end 512.26 365.10
Current maturities of lease liabilities 101.85 62.00
Non-current lease liabilities 410.40 303.10
(iv) Amount recognised in the statement of Profit and loss during the year:
As at As at

March 31, 2023

Depreciation charge of right of use assets
Finance cost incurred during the year
Total

43.20

13.89

43.20

13.89

(v) The Company does not face significant liquidity risk with regard to its lease liabilities as the current are sufficient to
meet the obligation related to lease liabilities as and when they fall due

(vi) Non-cash investing activities during the year
As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Acqusition of right of use assets 284.02 38028
(67.27) -

Disposal of right of use assets
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Intangible assets

Particulars Software Total intangible assets
Gross carrying amount

As at 1 April 2022 816.05 816.05
‘Additions during the year 7.16 7.16
Changes in fair value 1,757.90 1,757.90
As at 31 March 2023 2,581.11 2,581.11
Additions during the year 936.65 936.65
Changes in fair value* 184.66 184.66
As at 31 March 2024 3,702.42 3,702.42
Accumulated amortisation

As at 1 April 2022 46.97 46,97
Amortisation for the year 24,70 24.70
As at 31 March 2023 71.67 71.67
Amortisation for the year 0.65 0.65
As at 31 March 2024 72.32 72.32
Net Carrying amount

As at 31 March 2023 2,509.44 2,509.44
As at 31 March 2024 3,630.10 3,630.10

Notes

The Company has fair valued its software as per the accounting policy choice Ind AS 38 "Intangible asset" and the
fair valuation is based on the valuation by a registered valuer as defined under rule 2 of the Companies (Registered

Valuers and Valuation) Rules, 2017,

The following table shows the valuation technique used in revaluation of intangible assets, as well as the significant

unobservable inputs used.

Valuation Technique

Significant unobservable
inputs

Inter-relationship between
key observable inputs and
fair value measurement

1. Relief from Royalty Method: A method in which the
value of the asset is estimated based on the present value
of royalty payments saved by owning the asset instead of
taking it on lease.

2. Greenfield Method: The method assumes that the
intangible asset to be valued is the only asset to be valued
is the only asset with all other tangible or intangible
assets being created, leased or acquired. The
Contributory asset charge generally deducted from the
cash flows.

1. Expected market growth
rate (FY 2025: 44 30% ,
FY 2026: 35%,

FY 2027 20%, FY-2028:
15%)

2. Terminal Growth rate:
1.5%

3. Projected period covered
from FY 2025 10 2028

4. Discount Rate 1.e. Cost
of equity as per CAPM is
20.49%

5. Threshold Royalty rate
and corresponding charge
for the use of the category
of Intellectual property is
10%

The Estimated fair value
would increase (decrease) if:
1. Expected market growth
rate were higher (lower)

2. Projected periods were
longer (shorter)

3. There is (increase) decrease
in Discount rate

4. The Royalty rate were
(lower) higher
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6 Financial Assets

Non-current Current
Particulars As at Asat As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(A) Trade receivables (valued at amortised cost)
(Unsecured)
Trade reccivables from contract with customers - considered goods - billed - - 3.81L.79 457716
- A 381179 457716
less: Impairment allowance for trade receivable - credit impaired - - (26.59) (25.56)
Total = - 3,785.20 4,551.60
S
Notes:
(a) Trade receivables ageing schedule
AsatMarch 31,204
Qutstanding for following periods from the due dafe of payment
icul
Particulars hl:lio::;: J 6 months — 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
Undispuled Trade Receivables — dered good 375712 1289 14.73 17.29 9.75 381179
Total 3,757.12 12.89 14.73 17.29 9.75 381L.79
Less: Impairment allowance for trade receivable - (3.87) (12.97) (9.75) (26.59)
significant increase in credit risk
Net Trade receivables 3,757.12 12,89 10.86 4.32 - 3,785.20
As at March 31, 2023
Qutstanding for following periods from the due date of payment
i 6
Fasticulars L‘:li:ﬁ 6 months — 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years etk
Undisputed Trade Recervables ~ considered good 448851 1813 60.77 - 9.75 4,577.16
Total 4,488.51 18.13 60.77 - 9.75 4,577.16
Less: Impairment allowance for trade receivable - - - (15.81) - (9.75) (25.56),
significant increase in credit risk
Net Trade receivables 4,488.51 18.13 44.96 ~ - 4,551.60
(b) Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and arc usually on irade terms based on credit worthiness of customers as per the terms of contract with customers
Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

(¢) The movement m allowance for expected credit loss on credit impairment trade receivables is as follows

Balance as at beginning of the year 23.56 «
Addition during the vear L.03 2556
Balance as at the end of the year 26.59 25.56
Non-current Current
Particulars As at As at As at
March 31,2024 March 31,2023 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(B) Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks
In current account - - 110.57 584.43
Imprest Cash - - 0.33 -
Cash on hand - - - 002
- - 110.90 584.44
Notes: —_— e
(a) There are no restrictions with regard to cash and cash cquivalents as ot the end of the reporting period and prior period.
Non-current Current
Particulars Asat As at As at As at

©

(a}

Other Bank balances
Deposits with eriginal maturity of more than three months and less than twelve months (Refer note (a) below)

Notes:

March 31,2024 March 31,2023 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

11034 - - 107.42
110.34 ~ - 107.42

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents include items such as balances with banks. held as security against , guaranices, etc and bank maturity with original maturity of more than three months but

less than twelve months.
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(D) Other fi ial assets (U d, idered good unless otherwise stated)
At amortised cost
Security deposits 8519 8276 = N
Interest accrued on bank deposits - - 124 097
Loan to ¢mplovees - - - E
Interest accrued on inter corporate deposits - - 70492 271.15
Rental deposit 67.37 40.21 2079 -
Intercorporate deposit {refer nole (a) &(b) below) 9.044.00 2,370.00 S -
9,196.55 2,492.97 72695 272.12
9,196.55 249297 __ 12695 27212
Note :
(2) Disclosure as required by Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 for Inter- corporate deposit is as below:
Non-current Current
Particulars As at As at As at Asat
March 31,2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Opening balance 2,370.00 - - -
Given during the year 7,150.00 7.675.00 - -
Refunded during the year (476,00) (5.305.00) - -
Closing balance 9.044.00 2,370.00 - .
(b) The Company has given following loans ta a related party withoul specifymg any period of repayment
Amount Outstanding 9,044.00 2.370.00 5 -
Percentage to total loans 100% 100% - =
Non-current Current
Particulars As at As at As at As at
March 31,2024 March 31,2023 March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
7 Other assets
(Unsecured considered good, unless otherwise stated)
Capital advances - - 9812 761.92
Advance for material and supplics considered good - 2246 33.61 -
Prepaid expenses - - 141.28 100,81
Balances with government authorities considered good - = = 840.28
- 2246 273.01 1,703.01
8 Inventories
(Valued at lower of cost and net realisable value unless otherwise stated)
Raw material and components - - 1,152.21 97273
Finished goods - - 29.03 739
- - 1,181.24 980.12
Notes:
(a) Inventory has been pledged/hypotheealed as security for borrowing by the company refernote 11A
(b) Inventorics recognised as expense during the year ended 31 March 2024 - Rs 2.825 11 lakhs (31 March 2023 - Rs.1,015. 18 lakhs) and included in cost of raw matenials and components consumed.
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G

(i

Asat As at
Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Number Amount Number Arnount
%  Share Capital

Authorised Share Capital
1,90,00,000 Equity shares of Z10/- each 1,90.00,000 1,900.00 1.90.00,000 1,900.00
Issued, subseribed and fully paid up
Equity share capital
Equity shares of ¥10/- (31st March, 2023: #10/+) each with voting rights 1.41.57.219 1,415.72 1,41.57.219 1,415.72

1,41,57,219 1,415,72 1,41,57,219 1,415.72

(i) Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period:
Equity shares of ¥10/- each with voting rights
Balance at the beginning of the year 1,41.57,219 1,415.72 1,41.57.219 1,415.72
Balance at the end of the year 1,41,57,219 1,415.72 1,41,57,219 1,415.72
—
Details of shareholders and Promoters holding more than 5% shares in the Company:
Name of sharcholders As at March 31, 2024 : As at March 31, 2023
No. of shares % holding No. of shares % holding

Equity shares of T10/- each with vofing rights
Magellanic Cloud Limited 1,41.57,218 99.99% 1.41,57,218 99.99%

(iv) Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of issued equity shares capital having par value of 210~
has not declared or paid any dividend during the year The dividend proposed by the Boar

the equity sharehold

10 (A) Other equity:

per share (31 March 2023  10- per share). Each shareholder is entitled 10 one vote per share held. . The Company
d of Direclors is subject 1o the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. It the event of
are eligible to receive the remaining asseis of the Company after distribution of all preferential assets, in proportion to their shareholding.

0 As at Asat
Farticulars March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
Securilies premium account 2,397.53 2,397.53
Revaluation reserves 1.942.56 1,757.90
Retained camings 11.731.68 7.081.01
Total other equity 16,071.77 11,236.44
(i) Securities premium account
Opening balance 2.397.53 2,397.53
Movement during the year - -
Closing balance 2,397.53 2,397.53
—_—
(1) Revaluation reserves
Opening balance 1.757.90 -
Movement during the year 184.66 1,757 90
Closing balance 1,942.56 1,757.90
(iii) Retained eamings
Opening balance 7.081.01 3.862.32
Net profit for the year 4.260.14 3.651.61
Other comprehensive income / (loss) for the year 390.53 (432.92)
Closing balance 11,731.68 7,081.01
—_
11 Financial liabilities
(A) Borrowings (valued at d cost)
Non Current Current
Particulars As at As at As at As at
March 31,2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(a) Term loans
Bank overdrafl (secured) {refer note (i) below) - - 1.986.94 =
Term loans from bank (secured) {refer note (i) below) 4,590.32 234991 1,684.58 1,176.66
Term loans from others (unsecured) - - 504.88 500.00
4,590.32 2,349.91 4,176.40 1,676.66
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Notes:
(i} The details of repayment terms, rate of interest, and nature of securities provided in respect of secured term loans from banks are as below:

(1)

(iii

(iv)

Nature of security

Terms of repayment and rate of interest

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2023

Working Capital Term Loan

Commencement of loan is from 21 June 2020 and its maturity dale is
sel for 07 July 2024.The loan bears interest rate of Floating - 9.25%
The lending institution for the loan is HDFC and the associated
account number is 8177820

31.01

139.64

Working Capital Term Loan

Commencement of loan is from 07 November 2019 and its maturity
date is set for 07 April 2024 The loan bears interest rate of Floating -
9.54%. The lending institution for the loan is HDFC and the
associated account number is 83997402,

27.90

458 81

‘Working Capital Term Loan

Commencement of loan is from 07 September 2020 and its maturity
date is set for 07 September 2025 The loon bears interest rate of
Floating - 9.54%. The lending mstitution for the loan is HDFC and
the associated account number is 84786003,

33837

350.64

Working Capital Term Loan

Commencement of loan is from 30 September 2022 and its maturity
date is set for 07 January 2028.The loan bears interest rate of
Floating - 9.54%. The lending institution for the loan is HDFC and
the associated account number is 87056999,

195934

2,377.48

Working Capital Term Loan

Commencement of loan is from 28 June 2023 and its maturity date is
set for 07 August 2029. The loan bears interest rate of Floating -
9.54%. The lending institution for the loan is HDFC and the
associated account number is §8232858.

1.088.22

Working Capital Term Loan

Commencement of loan is from 30 September 2023 end its maturity
date is set for 07 November 2029. The loan bears interest rate of
Floating - 9.70%. The lending institution for the loan is HDFC and
the associated account number is 88785629

2.390.06

Working Capital Term Loan

Repayment in 9 equal monthly EMI starting from 4th month onwards
from the date of disbursement. Interest will be charged during initial 3
months as well, The loan bears interest rate of Floating 9.75%

440.00

Overdrafl account

HDFC BANK - 50200032135275

1.986 94

Total

8,261.84

3,526.57

The Compary has not made any default in the repayment of loans to banks and other financial institutions including interest thereon

The term loans have used for the purpose for which they were obtained and funds raised for a short term basis have been used for long term purposes amounting to Rs,3469.35 lakhs

In pursuant te borrowing taken by the Company from banks on secunity of current assets, the group is required 1o submit the information peniodically which includes the stock statement, book debts
ial mformation to banks, from whom

slatement, revenue, trade receivable and trade payable etc. During the current year, in one of the submissions made, company had sub

d the following fi

working capital demand loan has been taken. on quarterly basis and information is not reconciled with books as follows

[Fr—— Amount as reported
Month ending L in the quarterly Difference Reason for material discrepancies
books of account
return / statement
Inventory
Jun-2023 1,557.58 1,544 75 12.83
Sep-2023 115071 1,134.44 16.28
Dec-2023 1,363.62 1,358 48 514
Mar-2024 1,181.24 1,148.1% 33.05
Trade Payables — ) X
i 493,05 134314 (850.09) Information is generally submitted at Ih-e start
of the month before the books are finalised
Sep-2023 1.431.00 1.424.31 6.68 . . = ’
D2z 809,19 787 80 2139 therefore the information submitted to banks
ec-. 3 : ; .
Mar-2024 85707 864,04 (6.98) may nol contain the closure entries
Trade Receivables
Jun-2023 4,969.68 4,763.10 206.58
Sep-2023 6,539.48 5.694.36 84512
Dec-2023 5,570.90 6,611.82 (1.040.93)
Mar-2024 3,785.19 3,981.25 (196.06)

vz }Fﬂyf

A
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Non-current Current
Particulars As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(B) Lease liabilities (valued at amortised cost)
Lease linbilities (refer note 4) 410.40 303.10 101.85 62.00
410.40 303.10 101.85 62.00
(C) Trade payables (valued at amortised cost)
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - - 716.32
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises - 140.75 1,616.75
- 857.07 1,616.75
Notes:
(i) Trade payables Ageing Schedule
As at March 31, 2024
: Qut: ding for following periods from the due date
Not d e
Particulary e less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
Undisputed dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - 716.32 - - - 716.32]
Undisputed d.ues of creditors other than micro enterprises and . 14075 : ; . 140,75
small enlerprises
Disputed dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - - - - - 4
Disputed dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and .
small enterprises i : i
Total - 857.07 - - - 857.07
As at March 31, 2023
1 fc i i
Fartlealis Not due Qutstanding for following periods from the due dafe Total
less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
Undisputed dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - - - - - -
Undisputed ﬁues of creditors other than micro enterprises and . 1.615.19 156 R . L61675
small enterprises
Disputed dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - - - @ - -
Disputed dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises = - - " = 7|
Total - 1,615.19 1.56 - - 1,616.75
(i) The trade pavables are unsecured and non inferest-bearing and are usually on varying trade term.
Non-current Current
Particulars Asat As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(D) Other financial Fiabilities
Payable to employees - = 131.00 88.94
Accrued expenses - - 146.56 86.53
Statutory Bonus Payable - - 51.30 22,50
Others - - 218.90 -
- - 547.76 197.97
12 Provisions
Provision for empl benefi
Provision for Gratuity (refer note 24) 88.49 66,10 9.60 1523
Provision for Client Deduction = - - 6.66
83.49 66.10 9.60 21.89
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As at Asat
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
13 Income tax and deferred tax
The major components of income tax expense for the years ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 are:
(a}  Income tax expense in the statement of profit and loss comprises :
Current income tax charge 865,27 757.05
Excess provision of Income tax of earlier years {2.92) -
Total current income tax 862.35 757.05
Deferred Tax charge / (credit) {24237 87.53
Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit or loss 619.98 sﬂé
(b) Other Comprehensive Income
Tax expense related to items recognised in Other comprehensive income during the year:
Deferred tax on re-measurement loss on defined benefit plans 1.83 (3.21)
Income tax on other item in other comprehensive income 442.46 (442.46)
Deferred tax on Intangible Assets (46.48) -
Income tax related to items recognised in Other comprehensive income during the year 397.81 {445.67)
(c) Deferred tax liabilities /assets comprises :
Balance Sheet
As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Deferred tax liabilities (nef)
Property. plant and equipment and intangible assets 717.28 93511
Prepaid Expenses for Processing fees 323 227
Right of Use Assel 119.48 -
On revaluation of assets 46,48 442 46
(A) 886.47 1,379.84
Deferred tax assefs (net)
Other - Security deposis 356 247
Lease Liability 128.92 -
Right of Use - 0.59
Provision for Bonus 12.91 -
Provision for Gratuity 24.69 20,47
Provision for ECL 6.69 6.43
®) 176.78 29.96
Net Deferred tax Assets/ (liabilities) (A-B) (709.70) (1,349.88)
Contract balances i
Non-current Current
Particulars As at Asat As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(A) Trade Receivables {refer note (a) below and note 6{A)} - - 3.78520 4.551.60
Notes

(a) Trade Receivable represents the amount of consideration in exchange for goods or services (ransferred to the customers that is unconditional

(b} The company has entered into the agreements with customers for sales of goods and services The company has identified these performance obligations and recognised the same as contract liabilities in
respect of contracts, where the company has obligation to deliver the goods and perform specified services to a customer for which the company has received consideration. Contract liabilities have

increased in the current year on account of increase in advance from customer pursuant lo increase in busmess.

Non-current Current
Particulars As at Asat Asat As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
14 Current tax liability 5 = 130.52 757.05
Current tax habilities (net of advance tax and tax deducted at source) - - 130.52 757.05
15  Other liabilities
Advances received from customers 698
Statutery dues payable {Refer Note (i) below} - - 175.63 215.17
Share application money pending allotment = - - 0.05
Dividend Payable - - - -
- - 182.61 215.21
(i) Statutory dues payable
Tax deducted at source - - 3533 23.60
Goods and Service (ax - - 128.86 182.38
Provident Fund - - 9.47 7.24
Employee State Insurance - - 1.34 1.54
Profession Tax ks - 0.63 .41
Total 175.63 215.17
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5 For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Revenue from operations
Revenue from contract with customers
Sale of producis 3.171.82 1,139 29
Sale of services 10,065.32 10,341 .20
Total revenue from operations 13,237.14 11,480.49
Notes:
Timing of revenue recognition
Goods fransferred at a point in time 3,171.82 1,139.29
Services transferred over the time 10.065.32 10.341.20
Total revenue from operations 13,237.14 11,480.49

Sale of products: Performance obligation in respect of sale of goods is satisfied when contral of the goods is transferred 10 the customer, generally on delivery of the goods and

payment is generally duc as per the terms of contract with customers.
Sales of servi
payment is generally due upon completion of service based on time elapsed and acceptance of the customer

es: The performance obligation in respect of maintenance services is satisfied over a period of time and acceptance of the customer. In respect of these services,

Other Income

Interest income on financial assets carried at amortisad cost
Deposit with banks 6.68 12.71
Interest Income on security deposit 2.61 0.96
Gain on lease termination 5.48 -
Interest income on ncome tax refund 420 10.80
Interest income on intercarporate deposit 48196 301.28
Write back of inventory - 39.50

500.93 385.25

For the year ended

For the year eaded

Particalars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Cost of raw materials and components consumed

Raw materials and components at the beginning of the year

Add: Purchases during the year 2,825.11 1,015.19
2,825.11 1,015.19

Employee benefits expense

Salanes, wages and bonus 974,28 1,166.19

Contribution to provident and other funds 64.23 38.8]

Net defined benefit plan expense (Gratuity, Pension and other defined benefit plan) (Refer note 24) 2672 24.67

Staff welfare expense 36.77 16.76

Training expenses 128 13.27
1,103.28 1,279.70

Finance costs

Interest on borrowings 672.71 460.17

Interest expense on lease liabilities 4320 13.89

BG Commission 3107 3.08

Processing fees - 3,67 719

Bank charges 0.62 0.59

723.37 484.93

Depreciation and amortisation expense

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment (refar note 3) 1.794.74 1,670.72

Amortisation on intangible assets (refer note §) 0.65 2470

Depreciation on right-of-use assets (refer note 4) 111.56 33.17
1,906.95 1,728.59

— e
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Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
22 Other expenses
Power and fuel 3843 18.75
Rent 12.86 37.17
Lease Rent 257.34 288 84
Repairs and maintenance 468.61 471.41
Rates and taxes 383 -
Travelling and convevance expense 74.33 64.01
Legal and professional charges 336.54 32841
Insurance expense 0.78 0.68
Advertisement and sales promotion expense 10.62 3.63
Printng and stationery expense 1.19 4.07
Contribution lowards corporate social responsibility expense (CSR) {refer note (1) below} 49 00 3248
Freight and other distribution expense 120,12 98.50
Exchange fluctuations (net) 078 10.73
Research and development expenses 426 3.02
Annual maintenance charges 1931 12.67
Audit Fee (refer note (i) below) 4.00 4.00
Expected Credii Loss 1.04 2556
Filing Fee and Stamp Duty 0.75 0.86
Installation Expenses 78.07 -
Field Maintenance Expenses 218.33 214.28
Beal Marshall expenses 1.157.93 1,86247
Accounting Fee - 5343
Penalty on GST/ROC - -
Commission / Brokerage 10.00 50.00
Bidding Expenses 0.18 0.60
Office Maintenance ' 74.70 39.97
Software Expenses 9.47 449
Server Maintenance 290.94 215.29
Intemet & Telephone 89942 664.56
Registration & Renewals 2319 10.28
Interest on EPF ESI GST TDS 035 7.00
Security Services 9.96 311
Client Deductions 9.85 30,34
Miscellaneous expenses 20.00 2911
4,206.18 4,589.72
Note:
(1) Details of payments to auditors
2 For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2024 Mareh 31, 2073
As auditor:
Statutory audit fee 3.00 3.00
Tax audit fee 1.00 1.00
Total audit fees 4.00 4.00
(i1) Contribution towards corporate social r ibility expense (CSR)
Parficulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(a) amount required 1o be spent by the company during the vear, 48.31 3202
(b) amount of expenditure incurred, 49,00 13.00
(c) amount of previous vear excess spent - 19.48
(d) Amount spent during the year on:
1) Construction/ acquisition of assets - -
ii) On purposes other than above 49.00 3248
(e) Excess spemt during the vear 0.69 046
23 Earnings per share (EPS)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Profit for the year 4.260.14 3,651 61
Weighted average number of Equity Shares (in Nos.):
- Basic 1,41,57,219.00 1,41,57,219.00
- Diluted 1.41,57,219.00 1,41,57,219.00
Basic eamings per share in rupees (Face value 210 per share) (In rupees) 30.09 2579

Diluted eamings per share in rupees (Face value 210 per share) (In rupees) 3009 2579
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24 Disclosure of Defined benefit plans and defined contribution plan

(A) Defined benefit plan
The Company operates following defined benefit obligations:

(a) Defined benefit plan : Please specify nature and measurement principles
The following tables summaries the components of net benefit expense recognised in the statement of profit or loss and the funded status and amounts
recognised in the balance sheet for the respective plan -

(i) Net defined benefit asset/ (liability) recognised in the balance sheet

Gratuity Benefits
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Present value of defined benefit obligation 98.09 8133
Fair value of plan assets - -
Net asset/(liabilitv) recognized in consolidated balance sheet 98.09 81.33
Non-current portion term 88.49 6610
Current portion 9.60 1523
(i) Net defined benefit expense (recognised in the statement of profit and loss for the year)
Gratuity Benefits
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024  March 31, 2023
Current service cost 20.85 19.55
Interest cost (net) 587 5.12

Net defined benefit expense debited to statement of profit and loss 26.72 24.67
(i} 'The reconciliation of opening and closing balances of the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as below-
Gratuity Benefits

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024  March 31, 2023

Re-measurement of (Gain)/loss recognised in other comprehensive income arising from:

Actuarial changes arising from changes in demographic assumptions - -
Actuarial changes arising from changes in financial assumptions 376 (1.50)
Actuarial changes arising from changes in experience adj 3.52 (11.25)
Closing defined benefit ob[igatian - - 7.28 (12.75!
(iv) Pe-measurements Gain/ (loss) recognised in other comprehensive income (OCI):
Gratuity Benefits
Particulars As at As at

March 31,2024  March 31, 2023

Re-measurement of (Gain)/loss recognised in other comprehensive income arising from;
Actuarial changes arising from changes in financial assumptions 376 (1.50)
Actuarial changes arising from changes in experience adjustments 3.52 (11.25),

Return on plan assets, excluding amount recognised in net interest
Recognised in other comprehensive income - - 7.28 (12.75)|
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(v)  Principal actuarial used in recognition of Defined benefit obligation are as follows:
Gratuity Benefits
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Discount rate 7.24% 7.52%
Future salary increase 5.00% 5.00%
Expected return on plan assets
Retirement age (in years) 58 58
(vi) Quantitative sensitivi ificant assumptions is as shown below:
Gratuity Benefits
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
1% increase in discount rate 11339 71.80
1% decrease in discount rate 85.01 9312
1% increase in salary escalation rate 101.29 93.52
1% decrease in salary escalation rate 94.24 71.09
1% increase in withdrawal rate 8541 84.02
1% decrease in withdrawal rate 113.80 78.09
10% increase in mortality rate 98 18 81.40
10% decrease in mortality rate 98.01 81.26
(vii) Maturity profile of defined benefit obligati
Gratuity Benefits
Particulars As at As at
March 31,2024  March 31, 2023
Within 1 year 9,87 15.73
2 to 5 years 13.80 2.57
6 to 10 years 20.21 4.14
More than 11 years 319,34 255,80
{viii} Discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of Indian Government securities as at the balance sheet date for the estimated term of the abligations.
The sensitivity analyses above have been determined based on a method that extrapolates the impact on defined benefit obligation as a result of reasonable
changes in key assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period while holding all other assumptions constraint. In practice it is unlikely to occur and
(ix) change in some of the assumption may be correlated, When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions the
same method (present value of the defined benefit obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporiing period) has been applied
as when calculating the defined benefit liabilitv recoenised in the balan-e sheet
® The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation are after taking into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant
factors including supply and demand in the employment market. The above informatian is as certified by the Actuary.
(xi)  The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared to the prior period
(B) Defined contribution plan

Following are the contribution to Defined Contribution Plan, recognised as expense for the year:

For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
Contribution to provident and other funds 64.23 58.81
Total 64.23 58.81
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25 Related Party Disclosures
The related parties as per identufied by management.

(A} Names of related parties and description of relationship:

(i) Related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year/ previons year and the nature of refated party relationship:

Entity Name Relationship
Magellanic Cloud Limited 100% Holding company
Motivity Labs Private Limited Fellow Subsidiary
Scandrone Private Limited Fellow Subsidiary
Provigil Surveillance Limited Fellow Subsidiary

(i) Key management personnel
Name Relationship

Joseph Sudhcer Reddy Thumma Director
Venkata Nagendra Murali Mchan Rachapoodi Director
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(B) Transactions with related parties

(i) Transactions with related parties for the year ended March 31, 2024

Particul As at As at
Arieviars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
Sale of goods
Provigil Surveillance Limited 2,883 50 10.67
2,883.50 10.67
Remuneration
Balakrishna Vellanki (Director) - 2400
Prabhakar Rao Bollina (Director) - 9.00
- 33.00
S
Consultancy Fee
Murali Mohan R V N (Director) 50.00 -
50.00 -
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Provigil Surveillance Limited - 88.25
5 88.25
Services rendered
Provigil Surveillance Limited 8,153.80 9,334.79
81153.80 9,334.79
Services rendered —
Scandron Private Limited 165.25 -
165.25 -
Interest income
Magellanic Cloud Limited 48196 305.10
481.96 305.10
Unsecured loan given (Intercorporate Deposit)
Magellanic Cloud Limited 6,674.00 7,675.00
6,674.00 7,675.00
Unsecured loan received (ICD Repayments received)
Magellanic Cloud Limited 476.00 5,305.00
476.00 5.305.00
= ===

(C) Balances with related parties

(if) Balances Quistanding as at March 31, 2024

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Receivables

Provigil Surveillance Limited 2,338.02 5,997 16

Magellanic Cloud Limited 9,044.00 2,370.00
11,382.02 8.367.16

D)

r ;4{".’ l/(""ft
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26 Fair value measurements

Sct oul belaw. is @ comparison by class of the carsving amounts and fair value af the Compans up’s financial i
Category As at March 31, 2024 As af March 31, 2023
T Carrying Value Fair Value Carrying Value Fair Value
Financial nssets measured at amortized cost and for which fair values are disclosed
Other finanvisl assets (cwrrent and non drrent) 9,923 50 9,923 50 2.765.09 2,765.09
Trade receivables (current and non current) 378320 3.785.20 4.551.60 4,531.60
Cash and cash equivalents 11090 11090 58444 S84 44
Other bank balances (current and non current’ 11034 11034 16742 107.42
Total 13,929.94 13,929.94 8, .55 8,008 55
Financial liabilities measured at smortized cost and for which fair values are disclosed
Borrowings {short term and long term) 8,766.72 B,766.72 4,026 57 4,026.57
Lease liabilities (current and non current) 51226 512.26 36510 36510
Other finuncial hubilites (current and non curent) 347.76 547.76 19797 197.97
Trade payables (carrent and non current) 857.07 857.07 1.61675 161675
Total 10,683.81 10,683.81 6,206.39 6.206.39

Management of the Company has asscssed that trade recesvables, cash and cash equivalents. other bank balaness, other financial assets. trade pavables and other financial liabilitics approximate their carrying
amounts Jargely due to the short-tern maturities of these instruments.

The fair value of the financial ossets and liabilities is included at the amount at wich the 1 could be exchy d in o cwremt ion between willing parties. other than in o forced or liguidation
sale

Fair value hicrarchy

Level 1: The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets (such as pubhely traded derivatives and equily securities) 15 based on quoled market prices ol the end of the

reparting period for
identical assets or lishilities. These instraments are ineluded i level |

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, traded bonds, over-the-counter derivatives) is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the
use of observable market data and rely as little as possible en entity-specific estimates I all significant inputs required Lo fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is meluded in level 2

Level 3: If anc or mare of the significan! {nputs is not based on chservable markel data. the instrument 13 included i level 3 This is the case for unlisted equity

securilies. contingent consideration and
indemnification asset included in level 3

Theze are no transfers amang levels 1, 2 and 3 during the year

This section explains the judgement and estimates made in determining the faur value of financial assels that are:
#) Recognized and measured al Fuir value

b) Measured at amortized cost and for which fair value is disclosed in financial statements

Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy for assets as on March 31, 2024

Carrying value Fair Value
Particulars As at March 31, Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
2024
Financial assets measured at amortized cost and for which fair values are disclosed
Other finenciol ossets (eurrent and non current) 9.923.30] - - 9.923.50
Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost and for which fair values are disclosed
Borrowngs (shorl term and long term) 8,766 721 - - 8,766,721
Lease linbilities {ourrent and non current) 512 24 - - 512.26
Other financial Liablities (cwrent and non current) 34776 - - 54776
Q discl fair value hierarchy for nssets as at March 31, 2023
Carrying value Fair Value
Particulars As at March 31, Level | Level 2 Level 3
2023
Financial sssets measured at amortized cost and for which fair values are disclosed
Other financial assels (current and non current) 276309 - - 2765 09
Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost and for which fair valnes are disclosed
Borrowings (short term and long term) 4,026 57 - - 4,026 57
Lease labililics (current and non cuirent) 365 10 5 - 363,10
Other financial labilities (ciurent and non current) 197 47| - - 197.47
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(2)

(b)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The company being the active supplier for the automebile industry is exposed to various market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk The company has global presence and has
decentralised management structure. The regulations, instructions, implementation rules and in particular, the regular communication throughout the tightly controlled management
process consisting of planning, controlling and monitoring collectively form the risk management system used to define, record and minimise operating, financial and strategic risks. The
company has set up a risk management committee (RMC) which comprise of company chief finance officer and three directors of parent company of which two are independent
directors. RMC pericdically reviews operating, financial and strategic risk in the business and their mitigating factors. RMC has formulated a risk management policy for the Individual
company company and company as a whole, which outlines the risk management framework to help minimise the impact of uncertainty. The main objective of this policy is 1o ensure
sustainable business growth with stability and to promote a proactive approach in reporting, evaluating and resolving risk associated with the business. This process provides assurance
that the company's financial risk-taking activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risk are identified, measured and managed in accordance with
company policies and company risk objective. The company's financial risk management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its business strategies. Below notes explain the
sources of risks in which the company is exposed to and how it manages the risks

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk:
interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk and commodity risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans deposits, and investments,
and foreign currency receivables and payables. The sensitivity analysis in the following sections relate to the position as at reporting date, The analysis exclude the impact of movements
in market variables on: the carrying values of gratuity and other post-retirement obligations; provisions; and the non-financial assets and liabilities. The sensitivity of the relevant profit
and loss item and equity is the effect of the assumed changes in the respective market risks. This is based on the financial assets and financial liabilities held as of March 31, 2024 and
March 31, 2023.

(i) Interest rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The company’s main interest rate
risk arises from long-term borrowings with variable rates. The company manages its interest rate risk by having a balanced portfolio of fixed and variable rate loans and borrowings. To
manage this, the company enters into interest rate swaps, in which it agrees to exchange, at specified intervals, the difference between fixed and variable rate interest amounts
calculated by reference to an agreed-upon notional principal amount. At 31 March 2024, after taking into account the effect of interest rate swaps, the company has following fixed rate
and variable rate borrowing:

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Vanable rate borrowings 8,766.72 4,026.57
Fixed rate borrowings - .
ﬁ _21766.72 4,026.57

Interest rate sensilivity
The following table demonstrates th= sensilivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion of loans and borrowings affected, after the impact of hedge accounting
With all other variables held constant, the company’s profit before tax is affected through the impact on floating rate borrowings, as follows

As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2024
Parti
Srbigulars Gain/(loss) impact on profit before tax and
Gain/(loss) impact on profit before tax and equity equity
Change +1% [Change -1% Change +1% [Change -1%
Interest rate sensitivity 87.67 | (87.67) 4027 | (40.27)

(iii) Commodity price risks
Fluctuation in commodity price in market affects directly or indirectly the price of raw material and components used by the company. The company sells its products mainly to auto
makers (Original Equipment Manufacturer) whereby there is a regular negotiation / adjustment of prices on the basis of changes in commodity prices.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its present and future cash and collateral obligations without incurring unacceptable losses. The Company’s
objective is to, at all times maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral requirements. The Company closely monitors its liquidity position and deploys a robust
cash management system It maintains adeq sources of fi ing through the use of short term bank deposits, short term loans, and cash credit facility etc. Processes and policies
related to such risks are overseen by senior management. Management menitors the Company’s liquidity position through rolling forecasts on the basis of expected cash flows The
Company assessed the concentration of risk with respect o its debt and concluded it to be low.

Maturity profile of financial liabilities

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the company’s financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments.

As at March 31, 2024 Less than 1 Years 1-5 Years More than 5 Years Total
Borrowings 4,176.40 4,590.32 - 8,766.72
Lease liabilities (undiscounted) - - - -
Trade payable 857.07 - - 857.07
Other financial liabilities 547.76 - - 547.76
As at March 31, 2023

Borrowings 1,676.66 2,34991 - 4,026.57
Lease liabilities (undiscounted) - - - -
Trade payable 1,616.75 - - 1,616.75
Other financial liabilities 197,97 - - 197.97
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Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a cust or party to a fi ial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations towards the Company and arises
principally from the Company’s receivables from customers and deposits with banking institutions and funds with mutual fund asset management companies (AMC). The maximum
amount of the credit exposure is equal to the carrying amounts of these receivables Management has a credit policy in place and the exposure to credit risk is monitored orz an ongoing
basis.

(i) Trade Receivables

The company has developed guidelines for the of credit risk from trade receivables. The company's primary customers are major automobile manufacturers with good
credit ratings. All customer are subjected to credit assessments as a precauti onary measure, and the adherence of all customers to payment due dates is monitored on an on~going basis,
thereby practically eliminating the risk of default The company has deposited liquid funds at various banking institutions and mutual funds with AMC. No impairment loss is
considered necessary in respect of these fixed deposits and mutual funds that are with recognised commercial banks and AMC and are not past due over past years.

C credit risk is ged by each busi unit subject to the company’s established policy, procedures and control relating to customer credit risk management. An impairment
analysis is performed at each reporting date on trade receivables by lifetime expected credit loss method based on provision matrix, The company does not hold collateral as security.
The company evaluates the concentration of risk with respect to trade receivables and contract assets as low. as its customers are located in several jurisdictions and industries and
operate in largely independent markets.

(i) Financial instruments and deposits

Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the company’s treasury department in accordance with the pany’s policy. In of surplus
funds are made in bank deposits and other risk fre¢ securities. The limits are set to minimize the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss through counterparty’s
potential failure to make payments. The company’s maximum exposure to credit risk for the components of the balance sheet at March 31, 2024 is the carrying amounts = The
company'’s maximum exposure relating to financial instrument is noted in liquidity table belaw.

Trade Receivables and other financial assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery, such as debtor failing to engage in the repayment plan with the
company.

% As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Financial assets for which allowance is measured using 12 months Expected Credit Loss Method (ECL)

Other financial assets (current and non-current) 9,923 50 2,765.09

Cash and cash equivalents 110,90 584 44

Other bank balances (current and non current) 11034 107 42

Investments measured at fair value through profit and loss: = =
10,144.74 3,456.95

Financial assets for which allowance is measured using Life time Expected Credit Loss Method (ECL)

Trade Receivables 3.785.20 4,551.60

3,785.20 4,551.60

Balances with banks is subject to low credit risks due to good credit ratings assigned to these banks

The ageing analysis of trade receivables has been considered from the date the invoice falls due

Particulars

Trade Receivables

0 to 180 days due past due date 3,757.12 4,488.5]

More than 180 days past due date 28.08 63.09

Total Trade Receivables 3,785.20 4.551.60

Capital management

For the purposes of Company's capital management, Capital includes equity attributable to the equity holders of the parent company and all other equity reserves. The pnmary objective
of the Company's capital management is to safeguard its ability to continue as going concem and to ensure that it maintains an efficient capital structure and maximize shareholder value.
The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants To maintain or adjust the
capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders or issue new shares. The Company is not subject to any externally imposed capital requirements. No
changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 The Company monitors capital using gearing
ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. Net debt is calculated as loans and borrowings less cash and cash equivalent.

Gearing ratio
The gearing ratio at the end of the reporting period was as follows:

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Loan and borrowing* 8,766.72 402657
Less : Cash and cash equivalent (110.920) (584.44)
Net debts 8,655.82 3,442.13
Equity / Net Worth 17,487.50 12,652.16
Total Capital 17.487.50 12,652.16
Capital and Net debis 26,143.31 16,094.29
Gearing Ratio (Net Debt/Capital and Net Debt) 33.11% 21.39%

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023.
* Borrowings does not includes Lease liabilities
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Additional information required
Details of Benami property: No proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against any of the group companies for holding benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition)
Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and Rules made thereunder.
Wilful defaulter: Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.
Compliance with approved scheme of arrangements: The Company has entered into any scheme of arratigement which has an accounting impact on current or previous financial year.
Utilisation of borrowed fimds: The has ried that the Company has engaged in financial transactions involving the advancement or loaning of funds to its Holding C ompany. This
Holding Company, in tum, have further loaned these funds to one of its subsidiary within the group. The management has stated that the Company has:

4 Loaned funds to its Holding Company and the same have been subsequently loaned to one of its subsidiary within the group which are the ultimate beneficiaries, or

b. Not provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries
The Company has not received any fund from any person or entity, including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company
shall:

a. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

b. provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries

Details of crypto currency or virtual currency: The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the current or previous year,

Valuation of PP&E, i ible asset and inv t property: The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment (including right-of-use assets) during the current or previous
year. The Company has adopted revaluation model for intangible assets

Utilisation of borrowings availed from banks and financial institutions: The borrowings cobtained by the Company from banks and financial institutions have been applied for the purposes for
which such loans were was taken, including loan to the parent Company.

Ratios As at As atl

i ",
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 Variance % change

Current ratio (in times) (refer (a) below) 1.03 1.80 (0.77) -42 85%
Total current assets/Total current liabilities

Debt-Fquity ratio (in times) 0.67 040 027 66.63%
(Debt consists of borrowings and lease liabilities)/(Total Equity)

Return on equity ratio (in %) 24% 30% (0.06) -19%
(Profit for the year less Preference dividend (if any))/(Average total equity)

Trade receivables turnover ratio (in times) 3.18 3.09 0,09 2.78%
(Revenue from operations)/(Average trade receivables)

Net capital turnover ratio (in times) 6.91 3.45 344 100.16%
(Revenue from operations)/ Average Working Capital)

Net profit ratio (in %) 2% 24% (0.02) -6.85%
(Profit for the year)/(Revenue [rom operations)

Return on capital employed (in %) 15% 23% (0.05) =20 24%
(Profit before tax and finance costs)/(Capital employed = Net worth -+ Lease liabilities +
Deferred tax liabilities)

Inventory turnover ratio 1225% 1346% (12n -8.98%
(Cost of goods sold OR sales)/(Average Working Capital)

Reasons for movement greater than 25%

(i) Current ratio : Reduction due to decrease in trade receviables which shows recovery of the amount for which the services have been rendered
(i1) Debt Equity Ratio : Increased due 1o increase in bank borrwings along with increase in interest rate since the loans are on floating rate interest
(iii) Net capital tumover ratio - Increased due to increase in revenue from operations,

Capital Commitments

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

a) Contingent Liabilities
Income Tax demands* 772 0.03

b) Capital and other commitments 228.90 =
The Company expects a favourable outcome against this litigation
The comparative previous year figures are reclassified or regrouped, wherever required

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone financial staf t:
As per our report of even date attached

For Bhuta Shah & Co LLP Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants IVIS International Private Limited
Firm Registration No: 101474W / W100100 CIN : U74900TG2014PTC170088

Gala A4 [ a2

Atul Gala Joséph Sudheer Reddy Thumma Ameernddin Syed
Parmer Digtctor Direcror
DIN No. 07033919 DIN No. 06419899

Membership No. 048650 y FRN -

&

Sameer Rajkumar Lalwani
Company Secretary
Membership No: A57275

Place : Mumbai Place : Hyderabad
Date : May 08, 2024 Date : May 08, 2024
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Independent Auditor’'s Report

To the Members of
Provigil Surveillance Limited

Report on Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Provigil Surveillance Limited (‘the
Company”), which comprises the balance sheet as at 31 March 2024, the statement of profit and
loss (including other comprehensive income), statement of changes in equity and the statement of
cash flows for the year then ended on that date, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to
as “the financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under secticn 133 of the Act read with Companies(Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2024, its profit (including other comprehensive
income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in
the Auditor's Responsibilities for e Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements.

Other information

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Company’s Director's Report, but does
not include the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon. The Company’s annual report
is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

A
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If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact,

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for
the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, cash flows and changes in
the equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.
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Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls systems with reference to financial statements in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Management and Board of directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company fo cease to continue as a going concemn.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
“Annexure A” statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.

2. (A) As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that;

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books except for the matters stated in
the paragraph 2B(f) below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive
income), statement of changes in equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.
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d)

e)

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March
2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as
on 31 March 2024, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the
Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statement of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure B". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the
adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s Internal financial controls over
financial reporting.

(B) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of

our

a)

b)

c)

d)

information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company has disclosed pending litigations which would impact its financial position
in its financial statements — Refer note 27 to the financial statements.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts, including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

i The management has asserted that the Company has engaged in financial
transactions involving the advancement or loaning of funds to its Holding Company.
This Holding Company, in turn, have further loaned these funds to one of its subsidiary
within the group. The management has stated that the Company has:

e loaned funds to its Holding Company and the same have been
subsequently loaned to one of its subsidiary within the group which are the ultimate
beneficiaries, or

* Not provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

i. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no

funds have been received by the Company from any persons or entities, including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Company shall:

e directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”)
or

» provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.
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iii. Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our nctice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under subclause (d) i and (d) ii above contain any material
misstatement.

e) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on the records of the
Company examined by us, there were no dividend declared or paid during the year by
the Company.

f) The reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is
applicable from 1 April 2023. Based on our examination which included test checks, the
Company has used accounting software for maintaining its books of account, which have
a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout
the year for ali relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, for the periods
where audit trail (edit log) facility was enabled and operated throughout the year for the
respective accounting software, we did not come across any instance of the audit trail
feature being tampered with.

(C) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report under Section 197(16) of the
Act:
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in accordance
with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director is not in
excess of the limit laid down under section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs
has not prescribed other details under section 197 (16) which are required to be commented
upon by us.

For Bhuta Shah & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.: 101474W / W100100

O0lD AL,

Atul Gala

Partner

Mumbai Membership Number: 048650
08t May, 2024 ICAI UDIN: 24048650BKCNIF6267
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the financial statements of
Provigil Surveillance Limited for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our report of even date)

i

(@)

(b)

(c)

(e)

(A) Based on the records examined by us and information and explanation given to us,
the Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and the situation of Property, Plant, and Equipment.

(B) Based on the records examined by us and information and explanation given to us,
the Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has a regular program of physical
verification of property, plant, and equipment by which almost all Property, Plant, and
Equipment are verified during the year. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification
is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company does not hold any immovable
properties (other than immovable properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease
agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), and hence reporting under clause
3(i)(c) of Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its Property,
Plant and Equipment and hence reporting under clause 3(i)(d) of Order is not applicable to
the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending
against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

i (a) The Company is in service industry and therefore does not hold any inventory. Hence

(b)

reporting under clause 3(ii)(a) is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of records of the company, the Company has not been sanctioned any working
capital limits, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of
current assets. Hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) is not applicable to the Company.
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(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of records of the company, the Company has granted loans or provided
advances in the nature of loans during the year details of which are as below:

Particulars Loans (Rs. In lakhs)
Aggregate amount granted during the year

- Other Companies 4,535.00
Balance outstanding as at 31 March, 2024 -

- Others Companies 4,550.00

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

(d)

examination of the records of the Company, in our opinion the terms and conditions of grant
of loans during the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the schedule of repayment of principal and
payment of interest has not been stipulated and in the absence of such schedule, we are
unable to comment on the regularity of the repayments of principal amounts and payment of
interest.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there is no stipulated repayment schedule of
principal and payment of interest and therefore we are unable to comment on total amount
overdue for more than ninety days and reasonability of the steps for recovery of principal and
interest.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of our records of the Company, there is no stipulated repayment schedule of
principal and payment of interest and therefore we are unable to comment whether loan
granted by the Company fallen due during the year, has been renewed or extended or fresh
loans granted to settle the overdue of existing loans given to the same parties.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, in our opinion the company has not granted any
loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand or without specifying
any terms or period of repayment except for the following loan to its related party as defined
in clause (76) of section of the Companies Act, 2013:

Related Parties
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Aggregate of loan/advances in nature of loans-
Repayable on demand (A)

Agreement does not specify any terms or period of repayment (B) 4,550
Total (A+B)
Percentage of loans/advances in nature of loans to the total loans 100%

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records, the Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans granted. The Company has not made any
investments, or provided guarantees and securities, as applicable.
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Vi

vii

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records, the Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be
deposits from the public. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records, the maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government
under sub section (1) of section 148 of the Act for the business activities carried out by the
Company. Hence reporting under clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In respect of statutory dues:

(@) In our opinion, the Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues, including Goods and Services tax, Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance,
Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax,
Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities. There
were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax, Provident Fund,
Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of
Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at 31 March,
2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) Accarding to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of the
Company examined by us, there are no dues of Goods and Services tax, Provident Fund,
Employees’ State insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value
Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues which have not been deposited on
account of any dispute except as mentioned below:;

Name of | Natureof | Amount | Amount | Periodto | Forumwhere | Remarks,
the statute Dues (Rs. In paid under | which the | the dispute is if any
lakhs) protest amount pending
(Rs. In relates
lakhs)
Service Service 55.74 411 | FY 2016- | Joint Nil
Tax Tax 5 17 Commissioner
(Finance of Central Tax
| Act, 1994) & Customs ]
CGST Act | GST 5.49 0.499 | FY 2017- | Office of | Nil
2017 18 Assistant
Commissioner,
Government of
Telangana
Income TDS 3.00 - FY 2022- | Assessing Nl
Tax  Act, 23 Officer /
1961 National
Faceless
Assessment
Centre
Income TDS 3.30 - FY 2023- | Assessing Nil
Tax Act, 24 Officer /
1961 National
Faceless
Assessment
Centre
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viti - According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any
transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.

ix (a)

(b)

According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of examination of
records of the Company, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of any loans and
borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of examination of
records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank
or financial institution or government or any government authority.

According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the examination
of records of the Company, term loans obtained during the year have been applied for the
purpose obtained, including loans given to the parent Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of
the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on a short-term basis amounting to
Rs. 971.44 lakhs have, prima facie, been used during the year for long-term purposes by
the Company. ,

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has
not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries and hence repotting under ciause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us,
we report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities
held in its subsidiaries (as defined under the Act). The Company does not hold any
investment in any associate or joint venture (as defined under the Act) during the year
ended 31 March 2024 and hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not
applicable.

x (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of records of the company, the Company has not raised money by way of initial
public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year and hence
reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of records of the company, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or
optionally) and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of records of the company, no material fraud by the Company or on the
Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12)
of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule
13 of Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the
year and upto the date of this report.
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(c) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the examination
of records of the Company, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

Xii According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi
Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is not applicable.

Xiii In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act with
respect to applicable transactions with the related parties and the details of related party
transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable
Indian accounting standards.

xiv (a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company does not fall under the criteria
prescribed under section 138 of the Companies Act 2013 for the applicability of internal
audit, the same is not applicable to the Company, therefore, reporting under clause 3(xiv)(a)
and 3(xiv))(b) is not applicable to the Company.

XV In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons connected with
its directors. Hence reporting under clause 3(xv) of the order is not applicable to the
Company.

xvi (a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi){a), (b), and (c) of the
Order is not applicable,

(b) In our opinion, there is'no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the
Core Invesiment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016). Hence, reporting under
clause 3{xvi}(d) of the Order is not applicable.

xvii According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of records of the company, the Company has not incurred cash losses during the
financial year covered by our audit and the immediately preceding financial year.

xviii  There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.
Accordingly. clause 3(xviii) of the Order is nct applicable.

xix  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios (refer note 33), aging and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment
of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of
the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us
to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however,
state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state
that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give
any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.
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XX In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no

unspent amount under sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the Act pursuant to any project.

Hence, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) and clause 3(xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable for
the year.

For Bhuta Shah & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.: 101474W / W100100

6ole A

Atul Gala

Partner

Mumbai Membership Number: 048650
08" May, 2024

ICAI UDIN: 24048650BKCNIF6267
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Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditors’ report on the financial statements

(Referred to in paragraph 2(A)(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirement's
section of our report to the Members of Provigil Surveillance Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Provigil
Surveillance Limited (‘the Company”) as of 31 March 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
company has in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with reference to the
financial statements and such internal financial controls were operating effectively as at 31 March
2024, based on the criteria for internal financial controls over financial reporting established by the
Company considering the essential components of such internal controls stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.(the “Guidance Note™).

Management’s and Board of directors’ responsibilities for Internal Financial Controls

The Management and Board of Directors of the company are responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal financial control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in tne Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the “ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial centrols that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAl") and the Standards on
Auditing, prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were established and
maintained and whether such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness.
Cur audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of such internal financial controls, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk.
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The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

A company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements include
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company:
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or dispositicn of the company’s
assets that could have a materizl effect on the financial statements. A

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, inciuding the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to financial staiements may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For Bhuta Shah & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.: 101474W / W100100

O0lo A,

Atul Gala

Partner

Mumbai Membership Number: 048650
08" May, 2024 ICAl UDIN: 24048650BKCNIF6267



Provigil Surveillance Limited

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024

(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

: As at As at
Particulars Notes  march 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

ASSETS

| Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 3 3,000.68 109.67
Right of use assets 4 219.11 347.11
Capital work in progress 3 139.34 64.50
Other Intangible assets 5 2,10 2.20
Financial assets 6
(i) Other financial assets 4,591.94 2,272.69
Deferred tax assets 13 - 92.30
Total non-current assets 7,962.17 2,888.47

Il Current assets
Financial assets 6
(i) Trade receivables 4,214.64 2634.19
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 336.06 362252
(iii) Bank balances other than (i) above 149.45 217.47
(iv) Other Financial Assets 561.85 34.46
Other current assets 7 598.40 43,50
Current tax assets 8 284.17 291.92
Total current assets 6,144.57 6,844.06
Total assets 14,106.74 9,732.53
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

I Equity
Equity share capital 9 106.67 106.67
Other equity 10 3,562.21 2,834.80
Total equity 3,668.88 2,941.47

Il Liabilities

i Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities 11
(i) Borrowings 5,597.40 2,315.13
(i) Lease liabilities 174.67 279.37
Long term Provisions 12 54,19 42.66
Deferred tax liabilities (net) 13 185.73 -
Total non-current liabilities 6,011.99 2,637.16

ii Current liabilities
Financial liabilities 11
(i) Borrowings 1,006.74 313.87
(i) Lease liabilities 79.91 85.73
(iii) Trade payables

(2) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 2,360.37 3,322.96
(b) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 73612 11.23

(iv) Other financial liabilities 120.28 55.13
Current tax liabilities 16 74.15 251.89
Other current liabilities 15 47.54 65.75
Short term Provisions 12 1.74 47.34
Total current liabilities 4,425.87 4,153.90
Total Equity and Liabilities 14,106.74 9,732.53

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone financial statements
As per our report of even date attached

For Bhuta Shah & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 101474W / W100100

(lo H e

Atul Gala Joseph,/Sudheer Reddy Thumma
Partner Director
Membership No. 048650 DIN No. 07033919

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Provigil Surveillance Limited
CIN : U65993TG1992PLC014157

ali Mohan RV N
Director
No. 05129064

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 08, 2024

Place : Hyderabad
Date : May 08, 2024



Provigil Surveillance Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

i For the year ended  For the year ended
Particul
i Notes March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
| Income
Revenue from operations 17 10,395.85 11,453.16
Other income 18 562.75 61.86
Total income 10,958.60 11,515.02
Il Expenses
Cost of raw materials and components consumed 19 2.51 10.67
Cost of services 20 8,093.25 9,334.79
Employee benefits expense 21 703.11 699.39
Finance costs 22 471.22 24.98
Depreciation and amortisation expense 23 396,96 107.36
Other expenses 24 183.05 305.09
Total expenses 9,850.10 10,482.28
il Profit before tax 1,108.50 1,032.73
IV Tax expense 13
Current tax 74.15 250.81
Deferred tax charge/{credit) 279.13 (76.61)
Short provision of Income Tax FY 2022-23 24.54 -
Total tax expense 377.82 174.21
V  Profit for the year 730.68 858.53
V1 Other comprehensive income
(a) Hems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods
(i) Remeasurements losses on defined benefit plans (4.37) (0.33)
(i) Income tax effect on above 1.10 0.08
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax (3.27) (0.25)
Vil Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 727.41 858.28
VIl Earnings per equity share [nominal value of share ¥ 1 (Previous year ¥ 1)] 25
Basic earning per share(¥) 6.82 8.05
Diluted earning per share(Z) 6.82 8.05

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone financial statements
As per our report of even date attached

For Bhuta Shah & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Provigil Surveillance Limited
CIN : U65893TG1992PLC014157

Joseph Sudheer Reddy Thumma
Director
DIN No, 07033919

Firm Registration No: 101474W / W100100

0Dl AL

Atul Gala
Partner
Membership No. 048650

ol

rali Mohan R V N
Director
DIN No. 05129064

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 08, 2024

Place : Hyderabad
Date : May 08, 2024




Provigil Surveillance Limited
Statement of Cash Flow as at March 31, 2024
(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

A Cash flows from operating activities :
Profit before tax

Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows

Depreciation and amortisation expense
Depreciation on ROU Asset

Interest income on bank deposits and others
Interest income on security deposits

Reversal of ECL

Finance costs

Interest on Lease Liabilities

Gain/Loss on derecognition of Lease Liabilities
Write Back

Provision for Defined benefit obligation

Net loss / (profit) on sale of property, plant and equipment
Operating Profit before working capital changes

Movement in working capital

(Increase)/ Decrease in inventories

(Increase)/ Decrease in trade receivables
(Increase)/ Decrease in other current financial assets
(Increase)/ Decrease in Other current assets
(Increase)/ Decrease in other non-Current assets
(Increase)/ Decrease in other non-financial assets
Increase/ (Decrease) in trade payables

Increase/ (Decrease) in other financial liabilities
Increase/ (Decrease) in other current liabilities
Increase/ (Decrease) in long term provisions
Cash generated from operations

Income tax paid (net of refund)

Net Cash flows from operating activities (A)

B Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
CWIP
Intangible Assets .
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets
Interest received on bank deposits
Receipts from maturity of Fixed deposits
Net cash used in investing activities (B)

C Cash flows from financing activities
Repayment of borrowings
Proceeds from borrowings
Finance Cost Paid
Payment of lease liabilities
Payment of dividend
Net cash used in financing activities (C)

Net Increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents(A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents as at beginning
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents as at closing

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
1,108.50 1,032.73
313.80 15.36
83.16 91.99
(542.65) (61.21)
(1.99)
(2.99) -
440.13 2,32
31.09 22.67
(5.48) 0.52
(6.23) -
9.01 8,10
- (0.65)
1,426.34 1,111.83
(1,577.47) (89.26)
(529.21) .
(574.74) (7.19)
- 1.80
(2,317.25) (1,988.08)
(238.70) 920.14
65,15 22.87
(18.20) (21.74)
(47.45) (14.30)
(3,811.52) (63.93)
-248.84 -303.38
(4,060.36) (367.31)
(3.212.62) (89.64)
(74.84) (64.50)
(1.09) (2.73)
- 88.32
544.47 61.21
74.25 445.62
(2,669.83) 438.28
(2,258.57) -
6,233.71 2,629.00
(440.13) (2.32)
(91.29) (86.41)
- (128.00)
3,443.72 2,412.27
(3,286.47) 2,483.24
3,622,562 1,139.29
336.05 3,622.52

A ¥



Provigil Surveillance Limited
Statement of Cash Flow as at March 31, 2024
(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Notes
1 The above Cash flow statement has been prepared under the “Indirect Method" as set out in IND AS 7 "Statement of Cash Flows".
2 Components of cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks

In current / cash credit accounts 336.06 3,622.51
Deposits with a original maturity of less than three months - -

Cash on hand - 0.01
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 336.06 3,622.52

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone financial statements
As per our report of even date attached

For Bhuta Shah & Co LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants Provigil Surveillance Limited

Firm Registration No: 101474W / W100100 CIN : U65993TG1992PLC014157 / .
Atul Gala Joseph Sudheer Reddy Thumma urali Mohan RV N
Partner i Director Director

Membership No. 048650 N - ' DIN No. 07033919 DIN No. 05129064

Place : Mumbai L : Place : Hyderabad
Date : May 08, 2024 Date : May 08, 2024




Provigil Surveillance Limited
Statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

(a) Equity share capital

Particulars Number Amount
Balance as at March 31, 2022 1,07,00,000.00 107.00
Issue of equity shares = -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 1,07,00,000.00 107.00
Issue of equity shares - -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 1,07,00,000.00 107.00

(b) Other equity

Securities premium

Retained

Particulars atcount General Reserves Earnings Total other equity
As at April 01, 2022 99.00 17.40 1,988.12 2,104.52
Profit for the year - - 858.53 858.53
Re-measurement gains / (losses) on defined
benefit plans net of tax - - (0.25) (0.25)
Total Comprehensive income for the year - - 858.28 858.28
Dividend paid during the year - - (128.00) (128.00)
As at March 31, 2023 99.00 17.40 2,718.39 2,834.79
Profit for the year B - 730.68 730.68
Re-measurement gains / (losses) on defined
benefit plans net of tax - - (3.27) (3.27)
Total Comprehensive income for the year - - 727.41 727.41
Dividend paid during the year - - - -
As at March 31, 2024 99.00 17.40 3,445.81 3,562.21

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For Bhuta Shah & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 101474W / W100100

Oolo A

Atul Gala
Partner
Membership No. 048650

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 08, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Provigil Surveillance Limited
CIN : UB5993TG1992PLC014157

%J/ Rty

Joseph‘/Sudheer Reddy Thumma urali MohanR V N
Director Director
DIN No. 07033919 DIN No. 05129064

Place : Hyderabad
Date : May 08, 2024




Provigil Surveillance Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

1

2.1

2.2

2.3

Background

Provigil Surveillance Limited ("Provigil or "the Company") is a Domestic Company domiciled in India and incorporated on 30th April 1992 under
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The registered office of the Company is at 3rd floor, Western Dallas center, Survey no 83/1,
Raidurg village, Hyderabad. The Company is engaged in video monitoring/surveillance services and sale of monitoring/surveillance equipment.

Summary of Significant accounting policies

Basis of preparation of financial statements

These Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 are prepared in accordance with Ind AS.

Compliance with Ind AS: The financial statements have been prepared to comply, in all material aspects, with the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the 'Act), read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 and the relevant provisions of the Act.

Classification of assets and liabilities : All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current based on the Company's
normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
classified as non-current on net basis.

Measurement of fair values
A number of Company's accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values, for both financial and non-financial assets
and liabilities. The Company has established policies and procedures with respect to the measurement of fair values,

Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as follows:
Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets and liabilities.
Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.
Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

Revenue Recognition:

Revenue from time and material coniracts is recognised as the related services are performed and revenue from the end of the last invoicing
to the reporting date is recognised as unbilled revenue. Revenue from contract with customers is is recognised upon transfer of control of
promised products or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration the Company expects to receive in exchange for
those products or services. Revenue is measured based on transaction price, which is the consideration, net of indirect taxes, discounts,
rebates, credits, concessions, incentives, penalties, or other similar items.

Fixed-price maintenance revenue is recognized ratably on a straight-line basis when services are performed through an indefinite number of
repetitive acts over a specified period. Revenue from fixed-price maintenance contract is recognized ratably using a percentage of completion
method when the pattern of benefits from the services rendered to the customer and the Company's costs to fulfil the contract is not even
through the period of the contract because the services are generally discrete in nature and not repetitive. The use of method to recognize the
maintenance revenues requires judgment and is based on the promises in the contract and nature of the deliverables.

Contracts assets are recognised when there is excess of revenue earned over billings on contracts. Contract assets are classified as unbilled
revenue when there is unconditional right to receive cash, and only passage of time is required, as per contractual terms.
Contract liability ("Unearned revenue”) arises when there are billing in excess of revenue.

Interest Income
Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of
income can be measured reliably.

Property plant and equipment

(i) Tangible property plant and equipment:
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment, if any.
Cost includes financing cost relating to borrowed funds attributable to the construction or acquisition of qualifying tangible assets up to
the date the assets are ready for use.




Provigil Surveillance Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

When an asset is scrapped or otherwise disposed off, the cost and related depreciation are removed from the books of account and
resultant profit or loss, if any, is reflected in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
The management's estimate of useful lives are in accordance with Schedule |l to the Companies Act, 2013.

(i) Depreciation/Amortisation:
Depreciation is provided on straight-line basis for property, plant and equipment so as to expense the depreciable amount, i.e. the
costless estimated residual value, over its estimated useful lives. The estimated useful lives and residual values are reviewed annually
and the effect of any changes in estimate is accounted for on a prospective basis.

(i) Derecognition:
An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use
or disposal. Any gain or loss on derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment is measured as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item and is recognised in the statement of profit or loss in the year the asset is
derecognised.

(iv) Intangible Assets
Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated amortisation and impairment, if any.

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets are accounted by the Company using revaluation model for its software used in e-
surveillance business. the revaluation gain is recognised in Other comprehensive income as revaluation reserve and carrying amount
adjusted to the extent. Any decrease in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation is recognised in the statement of profit or loss
except to the extent of any credit balance in the revaluation surplus available with the Company in respect of that asset. Intangible
assets are amortised on a straight line basis so as to reflect the pattern in which the asset's economic benefits are consumed.

(v) Impairment Testing of Property, Plant and Equipment, and Intangible Assets
The carrying amounts of the Company’s non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax assets are reviewed at each
reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset's recoverable
amount is estimated.

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its estimated recoverable
amount. Impairment losses recognised in respect of cash generating units are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any
geodwill allocated to the units and then to reduce the carmrying amount of the other assets in the unit on a pro-rata basis. Impairment
losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset or a cash-generating unit is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or cash-generating unit) earlier.

2.4 Leases
The Company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of Ind AS 116 and this may require significant
judgment. The Company also uses significant judgement in assessing the lease term (including anticipated renewals) and the applicable
discount rate.

The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease, together with both periods covered by an option to extend or
terminate the lease if the Company is reasonably certain based on relevant facts and circumstances that the option to extend or terminate will
be exercised. If there is a change in facts and circumstances, the expected lease term is revised accordingly.

The discount rate is generally based on the interest rate specific to the lease being evaluated or if that cannot be easily determined the
incremental borrowing rate for similar term is used.

The Company has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short-term leases that have a lease term of 12 months or
less and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognises the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense on a siraight-
line basis over the lease term.

The Company as a lessee

The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. The right-of-use asset is initially
measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and restoration cost, less any lease incentives received.

%
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2.6

2.7

The right-of-use assets are subsequently depreciated over the shorter of the asset's useful life and the lease term on a straight-line basis. In
addition, the right-of-use asset is reduced by impairment losses, if any.

The lease liability is initially measured at amortised cost at the present value of the future lease payments. When a lease liability is
remeasured, the corresponding adjustment of the lease liability is made to the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in profit
or loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

Foreign currency transactions
(i) Initial recognition
Transactions in foreign currencies entered into by the company are accounted at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of
transaction or at rates that closely approximate the rate at the date of the transaction.

(i) Measurement of monetary items denominated in foreign currency at the Balance Sheet date
Monetary items denominated in foreign currency (other than those related to acquisition of property plant and equipment) of the
Company outstanding at the Balance Sheet date are restated at the year-end rates.
Non monetary foreign currency items are carried at cost.

(ili) Treatment of exchange differences
Exchange differences arising on foreign currency transactions settled during the year are recognised in the Statement of profit and loss.

The transiation differences on monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognized in the Statement of profit
and loss. Non-monetary assets and liabilities are recorded at the rates prevailing on the date of the transaction.
Transactions with fixed Rupee exposure are not revalued at the balance sheet date as the Company's exposure is fixed in INR terms.

Earnings per share (EPS)

The Basic EPS is computed by dividing the net profit / (loss) attributable to the equity shareholders for the year by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the reporting period.

Diluted EPS is computed by dividing the net profit / (loss) as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income (net off
any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares by the weighted average number of equity and dilutive equity equivalent
shares outstanding during the year, except where the results would be anti-dilutive.

Income taxes

(i) Current tax
Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year. The Company's current tax is
calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

(i) Deferred tax )
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised for the future tax consequences of temporary differences between the carrying values
of assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax
consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle
the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable income will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences could be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the
taxable profit nor the accounting profit. Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic
benefits in the form of adjustment to future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if it is probable that the Company will pay
normal income tax against which the MAT paid will be adjusted. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of
each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or
part of the asset to be recovered.

(iii) Current and deferred tax for the year
Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a business combination, the tax effect is
included in the accounting for the business combination.
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2.8 Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs, general or specific, that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets is capitalized as part of
such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for intended use. All other borrowing cosis
are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The Company determines the amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation as the actual borrowing costs incurred on that borrowing
during the year less any interest income earned on temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets,
to the extent that an entity borrows funds specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset. In case if the Company borrows generally
and uses the funds for obtaining a qualifying asset, borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation are determined by applying a capitalisation rate to
the expenditures on that asset.

Borrowing cost includes exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the
finance cost.

2.9 Provisions and contingencies:
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that the
Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. The amount recognised
as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into,
account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When provision is measured using the cash flow estimated to settle the present
obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of these cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money is material).

Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the financial statements and are disclosed in the notes forming part of the financial statements.
Contingent assets are neither recognized and disclosed in Financial statements.

2.10 Financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.
A financial asset (unless it is a trade receivable without a significant financing component) is initially measured at fair value plus or minus, for
an item not at FVTPL, transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue. A trade receivable without a significant financing
component is initially measured at the transaction price.

Classification and subsequent measurement

Financial assets

Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets are
initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial
recognition of financial asset.

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as — measured at:
Amortised cost; or
Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI) — debt investment: or
Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI) — equity investment; or
Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the period the Company changes its business model
for managing financial assets.

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortised cost or FVTOCI are measured at FVTPL. This includes all derivative financial
assets unless designated as effective hedge instruments which are accounted as per hedge accounting requirements discussed below.
Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently measured at amortised cost using effective interest method. The amortised cost is
reduced by impairment losses. Interest income, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment expenses are recognised in profit or loss.
Any gain and loss on derecognition is also recognised in profit or loss.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating interest income over the
relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees paid or received
that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the debt
instrument, or, where appropriate, a sherter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

3 /{l[f 2/2 ﬁ,
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2.1

2.12

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the substance of
the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an enlity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity
instruments issued by the Company is recognised at the proceeds received, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortised cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held-
for-trading or it is a derivative (that does not meet hedge accounting requirements) or it is designated as such on initial recognition. Other
financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and foreign exchange
gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognised in profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or it fransfers the
rights to receive the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party. If the Company
neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company
recognises its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for the amount it may have to pay.

If the Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognised on its balance sheet, but retains either all or substantially all of
the risks and rewards of the fransferred assets, the transferred assets are not derecognised and the proceeds received are recognised as a
collateralised borrowing.

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the balance sheet when, and only when, the Company
currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the amounts and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously.

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

The Company enters into derivative financial instruments, primarily foreign exchange forward contracts and interest rate swaps, to manage its
exposure to foreign exchange and interest rate risks. Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contracts that are not financial assets within
the scope of Ind AS 109 are treated as senarate derivatives when their risks and characteristics are not closely related to those of the host
contracts and the host contracts are not measured at FVTPL.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date the contracts are entered into and are subsequently remeasured to their fair value at
the end of each reporting period. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss immediately unless the derivative is designated and
effective as a hedging instrument, in which event the timing of the recognition in profit or loss depends on the nature of the hedging
relationship and the nature of the hedged item.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company applies the Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for recognising impairment loss on financial assets. With respect to trade
receivables and loans, the Company measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses.

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the gross carrying amount of the assets. For debt
securities at FVTOCI, the loss allowance is recognised in OCI and is not reduced from the carrying amount of the financial asset in the balance
sheet.

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off (either partially or in full) to the extent that there is no realistic prospect of recovery.
This is generally the case when the Company determines that the debtor does not have assets or sources of income that could generate
sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subject to the write- off. However, financial assets that are written off could still be subject to
enforcement activities under the Company's recovery procedures, taking into account legal advice where appropriate. Any recoveries made
are recognised in profit or loss.

Business Combination

Business Combination under common control are accounted under “the pooling of interest methed” i.e. in accordance with Appendix C in Ind
AS 103 - Business combinations, at carrying amount of assets and liabilities acquired and any excess of consideration issued over the net
assets acquired is recognised as capital reserve on common control business combination.
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2.13

2.14

Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions, that
affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses at the date of these financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses for the years presented. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed at each balance sheet date. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the
period in which the estimate is revised and future periods affected.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty at the date of financial statements, which may cause a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year, is in respect of useful lives of property, plant and equipment, fair value of financial
assets/liabilities and impairment of investments.

The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year are discussed below:

(i) Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
The Company reviews the useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets at the end of each reporting period. This re-
assessment may result in change in depreciation and amortisation expense in future periods.

(i)  Revenue Recognition

The Company applies the percentage of completion method in accounting for its fixed price development contracts. Use of the
percentage of completion method requires the Company to estimate the efforts or costs expended to date (input method) as a proportion
of the total efforts or costs to be expended. Efforts or costs expended have been used to measure progress towards completion as there
is a direct relationship between input and productivity. Provisions for estimated losses, if any, on uncompleted contracts are recorded in
the period in which such losses become probable based on the expected contract estimates at the reporting date.

The Company exercises judgments while determining the transaction price allocated to performance obligations using the expected cost
plus margin approach.

(i)  Fair value of financial assets and liabilities
The Company measures certain financial assets and liabilities on fair value basis at each balance sheet date or at the time they are
assessed for impairment. Fair value measurement that are based on significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) requires estimates of
operaling margin, discount rate, future growth rate, terminal values, efc. based on management’s best estimate about future
developments.

(iv) Revaluation of intangible assets
The Company has adopted fair value model for class of intangible assets i.e. software. The model involves the use of judgements and
estimates on the life, recoverable value etc. Fair value measurement that are based on significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) requires
estimates of operating margin, discount rate, future growth rate, terminal values, etc. based on management's best estimate about future
developments.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements:

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) nofifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 31, 2023, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 by issuing the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023, applicable from April 1st,
2023, as below:

Ind AS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements

The amendments require companies to disclose their material accounting policies rather than their significant accounting policies.
Accounting policy information, together with other information, is material when it can reasonably be expected to influence decisions of
primary users of general purpose financial statements. The Company does not expect this amendment to have any significant impact in
its financial statements.

Ind AS 12 = Income Taxes

The amendments clarify how companies account for deferred tax on transactions such as leases and decommissioning obligations. The
amendments narrowed the scope of the recognition exemption in paragraphs 15 and 24 of Ind AS 12 (recognition exemption) so that it
no longer applies to fransactions that, on initial recognition, give rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary differences. The
Company is evaluating the impact, if any, in its financial statements.

Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

The amendments will help entities to distinguish between accounting policies and accounting estimates. The definition of a change in
accounting estimates has been replaced with a definition of accounting estimates. Under the new definition, accounting estimates are
“monetary amounts in financial statements that are subject to measurement uncertainty”. Entities develop accounting estimates if
accounting policies require items in financial statements to be measured in a way that involves measurement uncertainty. The Company
does not expect this amendment to have any significant impact in its financial st/at;m\(ﬁln
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3 Property, plant and equipment

Particulars Furg::lir;:nd Office equipment Computers SEI:: tj;“;::: Total Ca|:::l :::;k " Grand total
Gross carrying amount -Progres
As at April 1, 2022 97.02 43.51 64,72 149.70 354.94 - 354,94
Additions during the year - - - 89.64 89.64 64.50 154,14
Deletion during the year - (43.51) {64.72) (88.25) (196.48) - (196.48)
As at March 31, 2023 §7.02 - - 151.09 248.10 64.50 312.60
Additions during the year . - - 3,212.62 3,212.62 3,141.02 6,353.64
Deletion during the year - - - - - (3,066.18) (3,066.18)
As at Mar 31, 2024 97.02 - - 3,363.70 3,460.72 139.34 3,600.06
Accumulated depreciation
As at April 1, 2022 82,35 43.46 64.64 41.97 232,42 - 232.42
Depreciation charge for the year {(3.65) 0.02 0.05 18.41 14.83 = 14.83
Disposals/adjustments - (43.48) {64.68) (0.65) (108.81) - (108.81)
As at March 31, 2023 78.70 - - 59.73 138.43 - 138.43
Depreciation charge for the year 9.24 - - 303.38 312.61 - 312.61
Disposals/adjustments & 3 = = - - -
As at Mar 31, 2024 87.94 - - 363.10 451.04 - 451.04
Net Carrying amounis
As at March 31, 2023 18.31 - - 91.36 109.67 64.50 174.17
As at March 31, 2024 9.08 - - 3,000.60 3,009.68 139.34 3,149.02
Notes:
(a) Ageing of capital work-in-progress is as below:
As at March 31, 2024
Amounts in capital work in progress for

Particulars Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
Projects in progress 139.34 3 = - 139.34
Total 139.34 - - - 138.34
As at March 31, 2023

Amounts in capital work in progress for

PArtcillars Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
Projects in progress 64.50 - - = 64.50
Total 64.50 - - - 64.50

(b) There is no capital work in progress whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its original plan at the end of current year and previous year.
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4 Right of use assets and leases liabilities

() Right of use assets: The Company's lease asset primarily consist of :
(a) Leasehold building representing the properties taken on lease having lease terms between 36 to

(i) The following is carrying value of right of use assets and movement thereof:

(iii)

(iv)

60 months.

The Company's obligations under its leases are secured/unsecured by the lessor’s title to the leased

assets.

Leasehold

Leasehold Plant

Pariculars Building and equipments Total
As at April 1, 2022 - 177.63 177.63
Additions during the year 380.28 - 380.28
Disposal/adjustment during the year - (177.63) -177.63
As at March 31, 2023 380.28 - 380.28
Additions during the year - - -
Disposal/adjustment during the year (67.27) (67.27)
As at Mar 31, 2024 313.01 - 313.01
Accumulated depreciation
As at April 1, 2022 - 49.29 1.20
Depreciation for the year 33.17 58.82 91.99
Disposal during the year (108.11) (60.02)
As at March 31, 2023 33.17 - 33.17
Depreciation for the year 83.16 - 83.16
Deductions/ Adjustments (net) (22.42) - (22.42)
As at March 31, 2024 93.90 - 93.90
Net Carrying amounts
As at March 31, 2023 347.11 - 347.11
As at March 31, 2024 219.11 - 219.11
The movement in lease liabilities is as follows:
. As at As at
Fiitikulere March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Balance at the beginning 365.10 123.08
Addition during the year - 369.50
Deletion during the year (50.33) (63.74)
Finance cost accrued during the year 31.09 2267
Payment of lease liabilities (91.29) (86.41)
Balance at the end 254.58 365.10
Current maturities of lease liabilities 79.91 85.73
Non-current lease liabilities 174.67 279.37
Amount recognised in the statement of Profit and loss during the year:
. As at As at
Famcitrs March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Depreciation charge of right of use assets 83.16 91.99
Finance cost incurred during the year 31.08 22.67
Total 114.25 114.66
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(v) The Company does not face significant liquidity risk with regard to its lease liabilities as the current are
sufficient to meet the obligation related to lease liabilities as and when they fall due

(vi) Non-cash investing activities during the year

. As at As at

PREtiE Ol March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Acquisition of right of use assets - 380.28
Disposal of right of use assets (67.27) (177.63)
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5 Other Intangible assets

. Computer Total intangible
Fartictlars Software assets

Gross carrying amount
As at April 1, 2022 7.83 7.83
Additions during the year 2.73 273
Disposals/adjustments (7.83) (7.83)
As at March 31, 2023 2.73 2.73
Additions during the year 1.09 1.09
Disposals/adjustments - &
As at March 31, 2024 3.82 3.82
Accumulated depreciation
As at April 1, 2022 7.83 7.83
Amortisation for the year 0.53 0.53
Disposals/adjustments (7.83) (7.83)
As at March 31, 2023 0.53 0.53
Amortisation for the year 1.19 1.19
Disposals/adjustments - -
As at March 31, 2024 1.72 1.72
Net Carrying amounts
As at March 31, 2023 2.20 2.20
As at March 31, 2024 2.10 2.10
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& Financial Assets

Non-current Current
Particulars As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(A) Trade les (valued at i cost)
(Unsecured)
Trade receivables from contract with customers ~ considered goods - billed - - 4,228.14 2,650.68
- - 4,228.14 2,650.68
less: Impairment allowance for trade receivable - credil impaired {13.50) (16.48)
Total - = 4,214.64 2,634.19
Notes:
(a) Trade receivables Ageing Schedule
As at March 31, 2024
Outstanding for following periods from the due date of payment
Particulars T
Less than 6 Months 6 months — 1 year] 1-2 years 2-3 years Mu;::hr:n B otal
L d Trade Receivabl idl good 4,149.73 2001 50.34 1.34 8.71 422814
Total 4,149.73 20.01 50.34 1.34 6.71 4,228.14
Less: Impairment allowance for trade receivable - credit (5.89) (0.90) (6.71) (13.50)
impared
Net Trade receivables 4,149.73 20.01 44.45 0.44 - 4,214.64
=l
As at March 31, 2023
Outstanding for followin, riods from the due date of payment
Particulars T
Less than 6 Months |6 months - 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years Mo;e!:h':n 3 otal
Undisputed Trade Receivables —considered good 2,105.58 507.56 2228 0.07 15.20 2,850.68
Total 2,105.58 507.56 22.26 0.07 16.20 2,650.68
Less: Impairment allowance for trade receivable - credit - - (1.22) (0.07) (15.20) (16.49)
impared
Net Trade receivables 2,105.58 507.56 21.04 -0.00 0,00 2,634.19
: As at As at
Particulary March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
{b} The movement in allowance for expected credit loss on credit impairment trade receivables is as follows:
Balance as at beginning of the year 16.49 -
Addition during the year - 18.49
Reversal of provision during the year (2.99) -
Balance as at the end of the year 13,50 16.49

(c) Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are usually on trade terms based on credit worthiness of customers as per the terms of contract with customers.

Non-current Current
Particulars As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

(B) Cash and cash equival (valued at ised cost)

Balances with banks

In current accounts - - 336.08 3,622.51

Cash on hand s - - 0.01

Total - - 336.06 3,622.52
(C) Other Bank balances

Deposits with a original maturity of more than 3 manths but less than 12 months {refer note(b)) - - 149.45 217.47

Total - = 1&!;45 217.47

Notes:
(a) There are restrictions with regard to cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the reporting period and prior period.

(b) The deposits maintained by the Company with banks comprise of the time dep . which may be withdrawn by the Company at any point of time without prior notice and are made of

varying periods between 3 months to 12 months depending on the immediate cash requirements of the Company and earn interest al the respective shori-lerm deposit rates.

Non-current Current
Particulars As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(D) Other ial assets (L ed, good unless otherwise stated)

At Amortised Cost
Security deposits 0.50 - - -
Interest accrued on bank deposits - - 1.82 1.54
Interest accrued on ICD - - 508.18 32.92
Loan to employees - 39.30 -
Retention money given lo customers - 178.95 24,84 -
Other Deposits - Rental 41.44 39.44 - -
Other Depasits - Bidding deposit - - 27.00 -
Inter Corporate loans {refer note (a) below} 4,550.00 2,015.00 - -
Total 4,591.94 2.272_.8_9_ 561.84 34.48
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& Financial Assets

Non-current Current
Particulars As at As at As at As at

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

(a) Disclosure as required by Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 for Inter- corporate depasit is as below:

Opening balance 2,015.00

Given during the year 4,535.00 2,015.00 - -
Refunded during the year (2,000.00) - - -
Closing balance 4,550,00 zhnis.on - -
Nates:

() The above deposits are interest bearing and given to related parties without specifying any perlod for repayment.

Non-current Current
Particulars As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
7 Other assets — o7
{Unsecured considered good, unless otherwise stated)
Prepaid expenses - - 80.74 43.50
Advances given to suppliers / service providers - - 21.93 -
Balances with government authorities considered good - - 482.94 -
Others - - 2.79 -
Total - - 598.40 43.50
=
& Current tax assets
Income tax assets - - 284.17 291.92
- - 284.17 291.92
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9 Share Capital

As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
Number Amount Number Amount
(i) Authorised 1,07,00,000 107.00 4,07,00,000 107.00

Equity shares of 1/~ (March 31, 2023:21/-} each with voting rights

(i) Issued, subscribed and fully paid up
Equity shate capital 1.06,67,000 106.67 1,08,67,000 108.67
Equity shares of 1/~ (March 31, 2023.%1/-) each with vating rights

1,06,67,000 106,67 1,06,67,000 106,67
il —=fT_

(i) Reconcilistion of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period:
Equity shares of ¥1/- each with voting rights

Balance at the beginning of the year 1,06.67,000.00 1,06,67,000.00
Balance at the end of the year 1,06,67,000.00 1,06,67,000.00

{iv) Detalls of shareholders & Promoters holding more than 5% sharas in the Company:

As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Nasmc ol stisehoiders No. of shares % holding No. of shares % holding
Equity shares of ¥1/- each with voting rights
M/s Magelianic Cloud Limited 1,06,65,984 100% 1,06,66,084 100%
{v) Dividend Paid
As at As at
Il
Paticlsen March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Dividend declared and paid during the year
Interim dividend of ¥ 1.2 per share - 128.00

= 128.00

{vl) Termsirights attached to equity shares
The Company has anly ane class of issued equity shares capital having par value of 21- per share (31 March 2023 2 1- per share). Each shareholder [s entitied to one vote per share held.
The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year The dividend proposed by the Board of Directars is subject ta the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual
General Meeting. In the event of liquidation, the equity sharehalders are eligible to raceive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential assets, in proportion ta
their shareholding.

10 {A) Other equity:

3 As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 Mareh 31, 2023
Securities premium account 88.00 98.00
General Reserve 17.40 17.40
Retained earnings 3,445.80 2.718.40
Total other equity. 3,562.21 Z.BM:&
(i) Securities premium account
Opening balance 89.00 99.00
Movement during the year - -
Closing balance 99.00 99.00
(ii) General Reserve
Opening balance 17.40 17.40
Movement during the year - -
Closing balance 17.40 1T.£
(i) Retained earnings
Opening balance 2,718.38 1,988.12
Net prafit for the year 730.68 858.53
QOther comprehensive income / (loss) for the year (3.27) (0.25)
Less: Dividend paid during the year - {128.00!
Closing balance 3,445.80 2,718.40

Nature and purpose of other reserves
(i) Securities premium account
The amount received In excess of face value of the equity shares in recognized in Securities Premium. The account in utilized in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

(i) Retained earnings
Retained eamings are the profits that the Company has earned till date including gain/{loss) on remeasurement of defined benefits plans as adjusted for distributions to owners, transfer to
other reserves etc.

(ili} General Reserve
Under the erstwhile Companies Act, 1856, general reserves was created through an annual transfer of net income at a specified percentage n accardance with applicable regulations,
however the same is not required to be created under Companies Act, 2013. This reserve can be utilised anly in accordance with the specified requirements of the Companies Act, 2013.

11 Financial liabilities

(A) Borrowings (valued at amortised cost)

Long term borrowing Short term
Particulars As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(a} Term loans
Term loans fram bank (secured) {refer note (i) helow) §,597.40 2,315.13 1,006.74 313.87
5,597.40 2,315.13 1,006.74 313.87
Notes:
i As at As at
Nature of security Terms of repayment and rate of interest March 31, 2024 March 31, 2024

Commencement of loan is from Z8th March, 2023 and its maturity s
set for 7th April, 2029, The rate of interest for the said loan was 9.07%.

Tet Loan5 Bishiass Purpase The bank has Issued addendum for this loan on 30th April, 2023, It daesds 45200
carries floating rate of interest of 8.25%.
Teft Losn - Bisiness Purpose Commencement of loan is from 27th October, 2023 and its maturity is 241539 N

set for 7th December, 2028.1t carries floating rate of interest of 9.50%

(ii) The Gompany has not made any default in the repayment of loans to banks and other financial Institutions including interest therean.
(iif) The term loans have been used for the purpose for which they were obtained and funds raised for a short term basis have been used for long term purposes amounting ta Rs, 871.44 lakhs,
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Non-current Current
Particulars As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(B) Lease liabilities (valued at amortised cost)
Lease liabilities (refsr note 4) 174.67 279.37 79.91 85.73
174.67 279.37 78,81 85.73
279.37
{C) Trade payables (valued at amortised cost)
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - - 2,380.37 3,322.96
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small
enterprises = = 735.12 11.23
- - 3,095.49 3334.19
Notes:
(i) Trade payables Ageing Schedule
As at March 31, 2024
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from the due date Total
less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
L dues of micro and small enterp 2,360.37 - - - 2,360.37
Undisputed dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises 735.12 - = - 735.12
Total 3,085.49 - - - 3,095.49
As at March 31, 2023
Particilars Outstanding for following periods from the due date Total
fess than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
Undisputed dues of micro enterprises and small entarprises 3,322.96 - - - 3,322.95
Undisputed dues of craditors other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises 8.54 1.01 0.68 = 11.23
Total 3,332.50 1.01 0.68 = 3,334.20
{l} The trade payables ere unsecured and non interesi-bearing and are usually on varying trade term.
Non-current Current
Particulars As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(D) Other financial liabilities
Payable to employess - - 44.84 40.58
Outstanding expenses = N 4321 =
Pravision far statutory bonus - = 32.13 14.55
= il 120.28 55.13
==
12 Provisions
Provision fur Gratuity (refer note 26) 54.19 4266 174 1.44
Provision far Client Deductions. - - - 45.90
54.19 42.66 1.74 47.34
Particulars Asat Asal
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
13 Income tax and deferred fax
The major components of income tax expense for the years ended March 31 2024 and March 31 2023 are.
{a) Income tax expense in the statement of profit and loss comprises ;
Current income tax charge 74.15 250.81
Adjustment in respect of current income tax of previous year 24.54
Total current income tax 98.69 250.81
Deferrad Tax charge / (credit)
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences 278.13 -76.81
Income tax exp in the st of profit or loss 377.82 174.21
(b) Other Comprehensive Income
Tax expense related to Hems d in Other income during the year:
Defarred tax on re-measuremant loss on defined bensfit plans 1.10 0.08
Income tax on other item in other comprehansive income - -
Incoma tax related to items ised in Other Pl income during the year 1.10 0.08
(c) Deferred tax lisbllities /assets comprises ;
Balance Sheet
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Deferred tax liabilities {net)
Property, plant and equipment and intangible assats 216.44 252
Right of Use Asset 55.14 B7.38
Unabserbed depreciation and carried forwarded tax losses - -
Prepaid Expenses for Processing fees 4.47 3.61
(A) 276,06 93.49
Deferred tax assets (net)
Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets - -
Security Deposits 1.97 -
Lease Liability 64.07 91.88
Pravision for Gratuity 14,08 11.10
Unabsarbed depreciation and carried forwarded tax losses - 78.65
Provision for Bonus 6.81 -
Provision for Expected Credit Loss 3.40 4.8
Total {B) 90.32 186.79
Net Deferred tax asset/(liabllities) (A) - (B) {185.73) 92.30
Less: Opening DTAKDTL) as per books 92.30 15.61
Net Deferred tax asset ged) to total p Income {278.03) TB.‘E

)
A

'

{
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(d) Net Deferred tax movement:

As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Net deferred tax liabilities at the beginning of the yaar 92.30 15.61
Deferred tax (charged)/credited ta profit and loss account during the year (279.13) 76.61
Deferred tax to other prehensive income account during the year 1.10 0.08
Net deferred tax assets/(liabilities) at the end of the year {185.73) 92.30
44 Contract balances
Non-current Current
Particulars As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(A) Trade Receivables (refer note (a) below ) - - 4.214.84 2,634.19
Notes.
{a) Trade Receivable represents the amount of consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customers that is unconditional,
Non-current Current
Particulars As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
15 Other liabilities
Statutary dues payable - # 47.53 85.75
- - 47.53 85.75
Statutory Dues paysble
Tax Deducted at Source & - 39.90 3488
Gaods and Service Tax s - 1.37 25.83
Pravident Fund - - 498 3.91
Employee State Insurance - - 1.07 1.07
Prefessional Tax - - 0.23 0.25
Total 3 - 47.53 65.75
16 Current tax liability
Current tax liabilities - = 74.15 261.89
- - 74.15 251.89
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17

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

18

19

20

21

22

23

Particulars

Forthe year ended  For the year ended

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

Revenue from operations

Revenue from confract with customers
Sale of products

Sale of services

Less : Client deductions

Total revenue from operations

Notes:

Timing of revenue recognition

Goods transferred ai a point in time

Services transferred over the time

Total revenue from contract with customers

Reconciling the amount of revenue recognised in the statement of profit and loss with the contracted price

Revenue from contract with customers
Add: Other operating revenues
Total revenue from operations

Unsatisfied performance obligations:

2.79 10.67
10,443.65 11,500.26
(50.59) (57.78)
10,395.85 11,453.16
2.79 10.67
10,443.65 11,500.26
10,446.44 11,510.84
10,446.44 11,510.94
10,446.44 11,510.94

Information about the company performance obligations are summarised below:

Sale of products: Performance obligation in respect of sale of goods is satisfied when control of the

of the goods and payment is generally due as per the terms of contract with customers,

goods is transferred to the customer, generally on delivery

Sales of services: The performance obligation in respect of maintenance services is satisfied over a period of time and acceptance of the customer. In respect
of these services, payment is generally due upon completion of service based on time elapsed and acceptance of the customer.

Other Income

Interest income on financial assets carried at amortised cost
Deposit with banks
Inter corporate deposit
On security deposits

Income tax refund

Gain on lease termination

Reversal of expected credit loss

Write Back of interest income from bank

Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment (net)

Cost of raw materials and components consumed
Raw materials and components at the beginning of the year

_ Add: Purchases during the year

Less: Raw materials and components at the end of the year

Cost of services
Monitoring expenses

Employee benefits expense

Salaries, wages and bonus

Contribution to provident and other funds

Leave encashment

Bonus expenses

Net defined benefit plan expense (Gratuity) (refer note 26)
Staff welfare expense

Finance costs

Interest on borrowings

Interest expense on lease liabilities
Bank Charges

Depreciation and amortisation expense

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment (refer note 3)
Amortisation on intangible assets (refer note 5)
Depreciation on right-of-use assets (refer note 4)

12.74 27.33
531.73 32.92
1.99 0.96
1.59 %
5.48 -
2.99 -
6.23 &
= 0.65
562.75 61.86
2.51 10.67
2.51 10.67
8,093.25 9,334.79
8,093.25 9,334.79
637.49 642.02
37.35 33.07
0.81 -
17.58 15.56
9.01 8.10
0.87 0.64
703.11 699.39
437.17 2.00
31,09 22.67
2.96 0.32
471.22 24.98
312,61 14.83
1.19 0.53
83.16 91.99
396.96 107.36
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(i)

(if)

(a)
(b)
(€)

(d)

25

Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Other expenses
Legal and professional charges 221 123.96
Training cost 35.27 45.00
Power and fuel 16.06 30.38
Rent 8.71 21.02
Contribution towards corporate social responsibility expense (CSR) {Refer Note (i)} 22.20 16.50
Expected credit loss B 16.49
Internet & telephone 3.99 7.70
Bank guarantee commission 12.60 7.68
Repairs and maintenance 8.52 6.37
Field maintenance 11.50 -
Material transportation 2.63 -
Insurance expense 038 527
Interest on statutory dues 0.37 5.69
Rates and taxes - 5.16
Audit fees {Refer Note(i)} 4.00 4.00
Registration & renewals 9.57 343
Commission / Brokerage 3.09 1.13
Director's sitting fee 1.20 1.10
Annual maintenance charges - 0.68
Bidding expenses 1.08 0.65
Less on lease modification - 0.52
Foreign exchange loss - 0.42
Miscellaneous expenses 0.74 1.85
Written off 19.02 0.07

183.05 305.09

Note:
Details of payments to auditors
As auditor:
Audit fee 3.00 3.00
Tax Audit 1.00 1.00
Total Audit fees 4.00 4.00

Corporate social responsibility expenditure

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year as per Section 135 of the Act 22.10 16.46

Amount approved by the Board to be spent during the year 22.10 16.46

Actual amount spent during the year on: -

(i) Construction/acquisition of an asset -

(ii) On purposes other than (i) above 22.10 16.50

Excess Amount Spent {0.002) (0.04)
Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended

31 March 2024

31 March 2023

Earnings per share

Net profil after tax as per Standalone Statement of Profit and loss

Weighted average number of Equity Shares (in Nos.):

- Basic

- Diluted

Basic earnings per share in rupees (Face value 1 per share) (In rupees)
Diluted earnings per share in rupees (Face value ¥1 per share) (In rupees)

Calculation of weighted average number of shares

For basic & diluted earnings per share
Opening balance of equity shares

Issued during the year

Closing balance of equity shares
Weighted average number of equity share

727.41

1,06,67,000
1,06,67,000
6.82
6.82

1,06,67,000
1,06,67,000
1,06,67,000

858.28

1,06,67,000
1,06,67,000
8.05
8.05

1,06,67,000

1,06,67,000
1,06,67,000
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(A)

(a)

U]

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Disclosure of Defined benefit plans and defined contribution plan

Defined benefit plan

The Group operates following defined benefit obligations:

Gratuity (defined benefit plan)

In accordance with the applicable laws, the company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan ("the Gratuity Plan”)
covering eligible employees. The Gratuity Plan provides for a lump sum payment to vested employees on retirement, death,
incapacitation or termination of employment of amounts that are based on salary and tenure of employment. Liabilities with regard to
the gratuity plan are determined by actuarial valuation.

The following tables summaries the components of net benefit expense recognised in the statement of profit or loss and the funded
status and amounts recognised in the balance sheet for the respective plan:-

Net defined benefit asset/ (liability) recognised in the balance sheet

Gratuity
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Present value of defined benefit obligation 55.94 44.10
Fair value of plan assets W -
Net liability recognized in balance sheet 55.94 44.10
Non-current portion term 54.19 42 .66
Current portion 1.74 1.44
Net defined benefit expense (recognised in the statement of profit and loss for the year
Gratuity
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Current service cost 5.62 5.47
Interest cost (net) 3.40 2.63
Net defined benefit expense debited to statement of profit and loss 9.01 8.10

The reconciliation of opening and closing balances of the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as below-

Gratuity
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Present value of obligation as at the beginning of the year 44,10 35.67
Current service cost 5.62 5.47
Interest cost 3.40 263
Benefits payment from the employer (1.55) -
Re-measurement of (Gain)/loss recognised in other comprehensive income arising from;
Actuarial changes arising from changes in demographic assumptions - -
Actuarial changes arising from changes in financial assumptions 1.76 (0.74)
Actuarial changes arising from changes in experience adjustments 2.61 1.07
Closing defined benefit obligation 55.94 44.10
Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of fair value of plan assets:
Gratuity
Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year - g
Expected return on plan assets - 5
Employer contribution a -
Actuarial gain/loss for the year - -
Benefits payment from the employer 5 -
Others 5 -
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year - -
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(v) Re-measurements Gain/ (loss) recognised In other comprehensive income (OCl):

Particulars

Gratuity

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2023

Re-measurement of (Gain)/loss recognised in other comprehensive income arising from:

Actuarial changes arising from changes in demographic assumptions

Actuarial changes arising from changes in financial assumptions 1.76 (0.74)
Actuarial changes arising from changes in experience adjustments 2.61 1.07
Return on plan assets, excluding amount recognised in net interest expense -
Recognised in other comprehensive income 4.37 0.33 |
(vi) Principal actuarial used in recognition of Defined benefit obligation are as follows:
Gratuity
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Discount rate 7.25% 7.53%
Future salary increase 5% 5%
Expected return on plan assets N.A N.A
Retirement age (in years) 58 58
Mortality rate Gratuity
g As at As at
Petticiiars March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
Attrition rates based on age (per annum): Number
Up to 30 years 1861 135
From 31 to 44 years 48 31
Above 44 years 3 3
(vii) Quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumptions is as shown below:
Gratuity
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Salary Escalation - Up by 1% 61.94 48.17
Salary Escalation - Down by 1% 51.14 40.86
Withdrawal Rates - Up by 1% 57.72 45.69
Withdrawal Rates - Down by 1% 53.85 42.25
Discount Rates - Up by 1% 50.10 39.68
Discount Rates - Down by 1% 63.08 49.46
Mortality Rates - Up by 10% 55.99 44,15
Mortality Rates - Down by 10% 55,88 44.05
(viii) Maturity profile of defined benefit obligation:
Gratuity
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Within 1 year 1.74 1.44
210 5 years 25.16 23.93
6 10 10 years 9.26 6.41
More than 10 years 139.25 108.14
(ix) Discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of Indian Government securities as at the balance sheet date for the estimated

term of the obligations.

(x)  The sensitivity analyses above have been determined based on a method that extrapolates the impact on defined benefit obligation as
a result of reasonable changes in key assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period while holding all other assumptions
constraint. In practice it is unlikely to occur and change in some of the assumption may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity
of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions the same method (present value of the defined benefit obligation
calculated with the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period) has been applied as when calculating the defined
benefit liability recognised in the balance sheet.

_ ‘ _: /,,/.w 2<//)
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(i) The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation are after taking into account inflation, seniority,
promotion and other relevant factors including supply and demand in the employment market. The above information is as certified by
the Actuary.

(xii) The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared to the prior period.

(B) Defined contribution plan
Following are the contribution to Defined Contribution Plan, recognised as expense for the year:

) As at As at
Particulars March 31,2024  March 31, 2023
Contribution to provident and other funds 37.35 33.07
Total 37.35 33.07
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27 Commitments and Contingencies
(A) Contingent liabilities (to the extent not provided for)
(a) Disputed tax liabilities in respect of pending litigations before appellate authorities
Notes:

() The various disputed tax litigations are as under:
Details

1 Service tax liability is respect of taxable services during the period April 2016 to June 2017 to the Director General of Police, Government of Andhra Pradesh in terms of work
provided to the client by suppressing the gross value of taxable services provided in periodical ST-3 returns- Demand of Rs 55.74 lakhs + Penalty in terms of Section 73(2) of

the Finance Act, 1994,

2 GST liability of Rs.5.49 lakhs in respect of taxable services during the period July 2017 to Mar 2018 to the Office of Assistant Commissioner, Government of Telangana.

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2024 2023
Sales tax / VAT / Other indirect tax matters 55.74
GST Appeal - FY 2017-18 =
Income rax 3.00
Total 58.74

Note: The Company has ongoing disputes with various judicial forums relating to above matter tax disputes- The company expects a favorable outcome against this litigations.
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(A

-—

U]

(ii)

(B)

Related Party Disclosures
The related parties as per identified by management.

Names of related parties and description of relationship:

Related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year/ previous year and the nature of

related party relationship:

Entity Name

Relationship

Magellanic Cloud Limited

100% Holding company

lvis International Pvt Ltd

Fellow Subsidiary

Scandrone Private Limyted

Fellow Subsidiary

Motivity Labs Private Limited

Fellow Subsidiary

Key management personnel

Name

Relationship

Joseph Sudheer Reddy Thumma

Director

Venkata Nagendra Murali Mohan Rachapoodi

Director

Transactions with related parties

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

Purchase of goods
IVIS International Pvi Ltd

Purchase of property, plant and equipment
IVIS International Pvt Ltd

Sale of property, plant and equipment
IVIS International Pvt Ltd

Services received
IVIS International Pvt Ltd

Professional fees
Venkata Nagendra Murali Mohan Rachapoodi

Remuneration
Venkata Nagendra Murali Mohan Rachapoodi

Interest income
Magellanic Cloud Limited

Unsecured loan given (Intercorporate Deposit)
Magellanic Cloud Limited

2.51 10.67
2,881.00 -
- 88.25
8,369.80 9,334.79
g 60.00
120.00 160.00
531.73 32.92
4,535.00 2,015.00
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(C) Balances with related parties at the year end

0

Particulars Avat As at

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Receivables
Magellanic Cloud Limited 4,550.00 2,047.92
Venkata Nagendra Murali Mohan Rachapoodi - 36.30
Payables
lvis International Pvt Ltd 2,338.02 3,322.06
Venkata Nagendra Murali Mohan Rachapoodi 10.00 10.00

Notes :

The transactions with related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm’s length
transactions. Outstanding balances at the year-end are unsecured. The settlement for these balances occurs
through payment. There have been no guarantees provided or received for any related party receivables or
payables. For the year ended March 31, 2024, the Company has not recorded any impairment of receivables
relating to amounts owed by related parties . This assessment is undertaken each financial year through
examining the financial position of the related party and the market in which the related party operates.

All the liabilities for post retirement benefits being 'Gratuity, compensated absence and pension benefits are
provided on actuarial basis for the Group as a whole, accordingly the amount pertaining to Key management

personnel are not included above.

(D)} Key managerial personnel
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Remuneration to Key Managerial other than CMD
Venkata Nagendra Murali Mohan Rachapoodi 120.00 160.00
Total i 120.00 160.00
(E) Remuaeration to Independent Directors
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Sitting Fees
Jarugula Siva Prasad 0.54 0.55
Vekata Padma Daruvuri 0.54 0.55
Total 1.08 1.10
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29 Fair value measurements

Set out below, is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Company financial instruments.

Category As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Carrying Value Fair Value Carrying Value Fair Value

Financial instruments by category
Financlal assets measured at amortized cost and for which fair values are disclosed
Other financial assets (current and non current) 5,153.79 5,153.79 2,307.15 2,307.15
Trade receivables (current and non current) 421464 421464 2,634.19 263419
Cash and cash equivalents 336.06 336.06 3,622.52 362252
Bank balances other than above 149.45 149.45 217.47 217.47
Total 9,853.94 9,853.94 8,781.33 8,781.33
Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost and for which fair values are disclosed - -
Borrowings (short term and long term) 6,604.14 6,604.14 2,628.00 2,629.00
Lease liabilities (current and non current) 254.58 254.58 365.10 365.10
Other financial liabilities (current and non current) 120.28 120.28 55.13 55.13
Trade payables (current and non current) 3,095.49 3.095.49 3,334.20 3,334.20
Total 10,074.49 10,074.49 6,383.42 6,383.42

Management of the Company/group has assessed that trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, other financial assets, borrowings, trade payables, lease liabilities
and other financial liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

The fair value of the financial assets and fiabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced

or liquidation sale. The following methods and assumptions were used fo estimate the fair value

() The fair values of the investment in mutual fund has been determined based on net assets value (NAV) available in open market.

Costs of unquoted equity instruments has been considered as an appropriate estimate of fair value because of a wide range of possible fair value measurements and cost represents the best

(i) gstimate of fair value within that range. These investments in equity instruments are not held for trading. Instead, they are held for medium or long-term strategic purpose.

(iliy Fair value hierarchy

Level 1: The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets (such as publicly traded derivatives and equity securities) is based on quoted market prices at the end of the reporting
period for identical assets or liabilities. The mutual funds are valued using the net assets value (NAV) available in open market. The quoted market price used for financial assets held by the

group is the current bid price, These instruments are included in level 1.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, traded bonds, over-the-counter derivatives) is determined using valuation techniques
which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the

instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. This is the case for unlisted equity securities, contingent

consideration and indemnification asset included in level 3.
There are no transfers among levels 1, 2 and 3 during the year

This section explains the judgement and estimates made in determining the fair value of financial assets that are:

a) Recognized and measured at Fair value
b) Measured at amortized cost and for which fair value is disclosed in financial statements

Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy for assets as on March 31, 2024

Carrying value Fair Value
Particulars Az at ;‘2':’" i Level 4 Level 2 Level 3
Financial assets measured at amortized cost and for which fair values are disclosed
Other financial assets (current and non current) 5,163.79 - - 5,153.79
Fi ial liabilities 1 at amortized cost and for which fair values are disclosed
Borrowings (short term and long term) 6,604.14 - - 6,604.14
Lease liabilities (current and non current) 254.58 - - 254.58
Other financial liabilities {(current and non current) 120.28 - - 120.28
Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy for assets as at March 31, 2023
Carrying value Fair Value
Particulars Aniut %‘z?h Hy Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial assets measured at amortized cost and for which fair values are disclosed
Other financial assets (current and non current) 2,307.15 - - 2,307.16
Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost and for which fair values are disclosed
Borrowings (short term and long term) 2,629.00 - - 2,629.00
Lease liabilities (current and nen current) 365.10 - - 365.10
Other financial liabilities (current and non current) 55,13 - - 55.13
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Financial risk management objectives and policies

In the course of its business, the Company is exposed to certain financial risks namely credit risk, interest risk & liquidity risk. The Company’s primary focus is to
achieve better predictability of financial markets and seek to minimize potential adverse effects on its financial performance.

The financial risks are managed in accordance with the Company’s risk management policy which has been approved by its Board of Directors.

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three
types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk and commodity risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include
loans deposits, and investments, and foreign currency receivables and payables. The sensitivity analysis in the following sections relate to the position as at
reporting date. The analysis exclude the impact of movements in market variables on: the carrying values of gratuity and other post-retirement obligations:
provisions; and the non-financial assets and liabilities. The sensitivity of the relevant profit and loss item and equity is the effect of the assumed changes in the
respective market risks. This is based on the financial assets and financial liabilities held as of March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023,

(i) Interest rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Group's
main interest rate risk arises from long-term borrowings with variable rates. The Group manages its interest rate risk by having a balanced portfolio of fixed and
variable rate loans and borrowings. To manage this, the Group enters into interest rate swaps, in which it agrees to exchange, at specified intervals, the difference
between fixed and variable rate interest amounts calculated by reference to an agreed-upon notional principal amount. At 31 March 2024, after taking into account
the effect of interest rate swaps, the Group has following fixed rate and variable rate borrowing:

As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Particulars As at

Variable rate borrowings 6,604.14 2,629.00
Fixed rate borrowings - i

Toial 6,604.14 2,629.00

Interest rate sensitivity
The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion of loans and borrowings affected, after the impact
of hedge accounting. With all other variables held constant, the Group's profit before tax is affected through the impact on floating rate borrowings, as follows:

Particulars

As at March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

Gain/ (loss) Impact on profit
before tax and equity

Gain/ (loss) Impact on profit
before tax and equity

(b)

Change+1% | Change -1% Change +1% | Change -1%

Interest rate sensitivity 66.04 | (66.04) 26.29 | (26.29)

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group may not be able to meet its present and future cash and collateral obligations without incurring unacceptable losses, The
Group's objective is to, at all times maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral requirements. The Group closely monitors its liquidity position
and deploys a robust cash management system. it maintains adequate sources of financing through the use of short term bank deposits, short term loans, and
cash credit facility etc. Processes and policies related to such risks are overseen by senior management. Management monitors the Group's liquidity position
through rolling forecasts on the basis of expected cash flows. The Group assessed the concentration of risk with respect to its debt and concluded it to be low.

Maturity profile of financial liabilities
The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Group’s financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments.

Particulars Less than 1 Years 1-5 Years More than 5 Years Total

As at March 31, 2024

Borrowings 1,006.74 5,597.40 - 6,604.14
Lease liabilities 79.91 174.67 - 254.58
Trade payable 3,095.49 - - 3,095.49
Other financial liabilities 120.28 - - 120.28
As at March 31, 2023

Borrowings 313.87 2,315.13 - 2,629.00
Lease liabilities (undiscounted) 85.73 279.37 - 365.10
Trade payable 3,334.20 - - 3,334.20
Other financial liabilities 55.13 - - 55.13
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Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Group if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations towards the Group
and arises principally from the Group's receivables from customers and deposits with banking institutions and funds with mutual fund asset management
companies (AMC). The maximum amount of the credit exposure is equal to the carrying amounts of these receivables. Management has a credit policy in place
and the exposure to credit risk is menitored on an ongoing basis.

(i) Trade Receivables

The customers are subjected to credil assessments as a precautionary measure, and the adherence of all customers to payment due dates is monitored on an on-
going basis, thereby practically eliminating the risk of default.,

Customer credit risk is managed by respective department head subject to the Company’s established policy, procedures and control relating to customer credit
risk management. An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date on trade receivables by lifetime expected credit loss method based on provision
matrix. The Company does not hold collateral as security, There is one single customer from whom the Company earns revenue of more than 10%, however,
there is no credit default risk from this customer since the amount are generally received in advance. Refer note 5(b) for movement in credit loss allowance during
the year.

(ii) Financial instruments and deposits

Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the Com pany's treasury department in accordance with the Company's policy.
Investments of surplus funds are made in bank deposits and other risk free securities, The fimits are set to minimize the concentration of risks and therefore
mitigate financial loss through counterparty’s potential failure to make payments. The Company's maximum exposure to credit risk for the components of the
balance sheet at March 31, 2024 is the carrying amounts . The Company's maximum exposure relafing to financial instrument is noted in liquidity table below.

Trade Receivables and other financial assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery, such as debtor failing to engage in the repayment
plan with the Group.

As at As at

Pasiculars March 31,2024 March 31, 2023

Financial assets for which allowance is measured using 12 months Expected Credit Loss Method (ECL)

Other financial assets (current and non-current) 5,153.79 2,307.15

Cash and cash equivalents 336.06 3,622.52

Other bank balances (current and non current) 149.45 217.47
5,639.30 6,147.14

Financial assets for which allowance is measured using Life time Expected Credit Loss Method (ECL)

Trade Receivables 4,214.64 2,634.19
4,214.64 2,634.19

Balances with banks is subject to low credit risks due to good credit ratings assigned to these banks

The ageing analysis of trade receivables has been considered from the date the invoice falls due

Particulars

Trade Receivables

0 to 180 days due past due date 4,149.73 2,105.58
More than 180 days past due date 64.91 528.61
Total Trade Receivables 4,214.64 2,634.19

Capital management

For the purposes of Group's capital management, Capital includes equity attributable to the equity holders of the parent company and all other equity reserves. The
primary objective of the Group's capital management is to safeguard its ability to continue as going concern and to ensure that it maintains an efficient capital
structure and maximize shareholder value. The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the
requirements of the financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders or issue new
shares. The Group is not subject to any externally imposed capital requirements. No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing
capital during the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023. The Group monitors capital using gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net
debt. Net debt is calculated as loans and borrowings less cash and cash equivalent.

Gearing ratio
The gearing ratio at the end of the reporting period was as follows:

. As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Loan and borrowing * 6,604.14 2,629.00
Less : Cash and cash equivalent (336.06) (3,622.52)
Net debts 6,268.08 (993.52)
Equity / Net Worth 3,668.88 2,941.47
Total Capital 3,668.88 2,941.47
Capital and Net debts 9,936.95 1,947.94
Gearing Ratio (Net Debt/Capital and Net Debt) 0.63 (0.51)

Ne changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023.
* Borrowings does not includes Lease liabilities

"
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Additlonal information required

Detalls of Benami property: No proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against any of the group companies for holding benami property under the Benami Transactions

(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and Rules made thereunder.

Wiltful defaulter: Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.
Compliance with approved scheme of arrangements: The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement which has an accounting impact on current or previous financial

year.

Utilisation of borrowed funds : The management has asserted that the Company has engaged in
Company. This Holding Company, in turn, have further loaned these funds to one of the subsidiary within the group. The management has stated that the Company has:
a, Loaned funds to its Holding Company and the same have been subsequently loaned to one of the subsidiary within the graup which are the ultimate beneficiaries, or

b. Not pravide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries

The Company has not received any fund from any person or entity,

Company shall:

a. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persens or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

b. provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries

Details of crypto currency or virtual currency: The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the current or previous year.
Valuation of PP&E, intangible asset and investment property: The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment (including right-of-

both during the current or previous year.

Utilisation of borrowings availed from banks and financial institutions: The borrowings obtained b

purposes for which such loans were taken, including the loan to parent Company.

financial transactions involving the advancement or loaning of funds to its Holding

including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the

use assets) orintangible assets ar

y the Company from banks and financial institutions have been applied for the

Ratios
Particulars Numerator Di inat 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 Variance
Current ratio (in times) Total current assets | Total current liabilities 1.39 1.65 (0.26)
Debt consists of
borrowings and lease
Debt-Equity ratio (in times) liabilities Total Equity 1.87 1.02 0.85
Profit for the year less
Preference dividend (if
Return on equity ratio (in %) any) Average total equity 0.34 0.40 {0.07)
Revenue from Average trade
Trade receivables turnover ratio (in times) operations receivables 3.04 442 (1.39)
Revenue from Average Working
Net capital turnover ratio (in times) operations Capital 4.72 5.69 (0.97)
Revenue from
Net profit ratio (in %) Profit for the year operations 11% 9% 0.02
Capital employed =
Net worth + Lease
Profit before tax and  |liabilities + Deferred
Return on capital employed (in %) finance costs tax liabilities 0.15 0.18 (0.02)
Average Trade
Trade Payables turnover ratio Net Credit purchases |Payables 0.001 0.004 (0.003)

Reasons for Variance

Current ratio - It has increased due fo increase in current liabilities & it is mainly due to increase in current maturities,
Debt-Equity ratio - It has increased due to increase in Borrowings due to one new loan taken from the bank and additional addedendum availed for the loan taken in previous year.
Return on equity ratio - It has reduced due to decrease in profit for the current year.
Trade receivables turnover ratio - It has reduced due to reduction in revenue from operations and increase in trade receivables
Net capital tumover ratio - It has reduced due to decrease in revenue from operations
Net profit ratio - It has increased due to net profit increase in the current year due to reduction in expenses.
Retum on capital employed - It has reduced due to reversal of deferred tax asset which eventually resulted in an deferred tax liability
Trade Payables turnover ratio - It has reduced due to decrease in purchases

The comparative previous year figures are reclassified or regrouped, wherever required.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For Bhuta Shah & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 101474W / W100100

(unla A,

Atul Gala
Partner
Membership No. 048650

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 08, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Provigil Surveillance Limited
CIN : UB5993TG1992PLCO14157

; P, {
A *’/P
Joseph Sudheer Reddy Thumma
Di r
DIN No. 07033919

Place : Hyderabad
Date : May 08, 2024
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Motivity Labs Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Motivity Labs Private Limited (“the Company™),
which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the “financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act™) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under
section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind
AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31
March 2024, its profit (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit

evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial
statements.

Other information

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Board of Director’s report, but does not include
the financial statements and our auditors® report thereon. The Company’s annual report is made available to us
after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”™) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive
income, cash flows and changes in the equity of the Company in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, specified under Section 133 of
the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

1. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

2. Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
systems in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the Management and Board of directors.
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4. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A”
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. (A) Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

b)

d)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the
statement of Changes in Equity and the statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 as amended;

On the basis of the written representation received from the directors as on 31 March 2024 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on 31 March 2024, from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

The modifications relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith
are as stated in the paragraph 2(A)(b) above on reporting under Section 143(3)(b) of the Act and

paragraph 2(B)(f) below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014.
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8)

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company with reference fo these financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”.

(B) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts, including derivative contracts, for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

i The management has asserted that the Company has engaged in financial transactions
involving the advancement or loaning of funds to its Ultimate Holding Company. This Ultimate
Holding Company, in turn, have further loaned these funds to one of its subsidiary within
the group. The management has stated that the Company has:

e Loaned funds to its Ultimate Holding Company and the same have been
subsequently loaned to one of iis subsidiary within the group which are the ultimate
beneficiaries, or

e Not provide any guarantee, security or the like 1o or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

ii. The management has represented to us that. to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have
been received by the Company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding

Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company
shall:

e directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or

e provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

iii. Based on our audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (d) i and (d) ii above contain any material misstatement.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of the Company
examined by us, there were no dividend declared or paid during the year by the Company.

The reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is applicable
from 1 April 2023. Based on our examination which included test checks, except for period from 1
April 2023 to 13 July 2023, when feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility was not enabled
in the accounting software, the Company has used accounting software for maintaining its books of
account, which have a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated
throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, for the periods
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where audit trail (edit log) facility was enabled and operated throughout the year for the respective
accounting software, we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered
with.

g) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, managerial remuneration has not been paid during the year. Accordingly,
reporting under section 197(16) of the Act is not applicable.

For Bhuta Shah & Co LLP
T Chartered Accountants
~ . Firm-Reg:No.: 101474W / W100100

Goln A,

Atul Gala

i Partner

Mumbai : Membership Number: 048650
08" May 2024 UDIN: 24048650BKCNID6037
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Annexure “A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the financial statements of Motivity
Labs Private Limited for the vear ended 31 March 2024

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section of our report
of even date)

i (a) (A) Based on the records examined by us and information and explanation given to us the Company

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

ii (a)

(b)

il (a)

has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and the
situation of Property, Plant, and Equipment.

(B) Based on the records examined by us and information and explanation given to us the Company

does not have any intangible assets, hence reporting under clause 3(i) (a) (B) of the Order is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has a regular program of physical verification of Property, Plant,
and Equipment by which almost all property, plant, and equipment are verified during the year. In our
opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company
and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company does not hold immovable properties, and hence reporting under
clause 3(i)(c) of Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the
year hence reporting under clause 3(i)(d) of Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for
holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made
thereunder.

The company is in service industry and therefore does not holds any inventory. Hence reporting under
clause 3 (ii) (a) is not applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of records
of the company, the Company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5
crore, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. Hence
reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of records

of the company, the Company has granted loans or provided advances in the nature of loans, during the
year details of which are as below.

Particulars Amount (Rs. In lakhs)
Aggregate amount provided during the year

- Ultimate Holding Company 4,133.73
Balance outstanding as at 31 March,2024

- Ultimate Holding Company 1,075.38
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(b)

(c)

vi

vii

(d)

(e

(H)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the terms and
conditions of the grant of all loans and advances are not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

In respect of loans granted by the Company, the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of
interest has not been stipulated and in the absence of such schedule, we are unable to comment on the
regularity of the repayments of principal amounts and payment of interest.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, there is no stipulated repayment schedule of principal and payment of interest
and therefore we are unable to comment on total amount overdue for more than ninety days and
reasonability of the steps for recovery of principal and interest.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of our
records of the Company, we are unable to comment whether loan granted by the Company fallen due
during the year, has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdue of existing
loans given to the same parties.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, in our opinion the company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature
of loans either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment except for
the following loan to its related party as defined in clause (76) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013:

Particuiars ; Amount (Rs. In Lakhs)
Aggregate of loan/advances in nature of loans- '
Repayable on demand (A) C -
Agreement does not specify any terms or period of repayment (B) 4,133.73
Total (A+B) | 4,133.73

Percentage of loans/advances in nature of loans to the total loans I 100%

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records,
the Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect
of loans granted. There are no such investments made and guarantees and securities provided by the
Company. hence section 186 is not applicable to the company.

According to information and explanations given to us. the Company has not accepted any deposits from
the public within the meaning of the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India, provisions of section
73 to 76 of the Act, any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed thereunder. Accordingly,
the provision of clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub section (1)
of section 148 of the Act for the business activities carried out by the Company. Hence reporting under
clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Based on the records examined by us and according to the information and explanations given to us, in
respect of statutory dues:

a)

The undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services tax, provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, incoine-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, cess
have not generally been regularly deposited by the company with the appropriate authorities though
the delays in deposit have not been serious. However, No undisputed amounts payable in respect of
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b)

the aforesaid dues were outstanding as at 31 March, 2024 for a period of more than six months from
the date they became payable.

Details of statutory dues referred to in clause vii (a) above, which have not been deposited as on 31
March, 2024 on account of disputes are given below;

Sr no. Name of Statute Nature of Dues | Period to which the Forum Amount (Rs.
amount relates where In Lakhs)
dispute is
pending
I | Income Tax Act, 1961 | Income Tax |  2020-21 Assessing 118.07 |
Officer
(NFAC,
Hyderabad)
2 Income Tax Act, 1961 TS 2020-21 t0 2023-24 | CPC-TDS 13.93
3 Income Tax Act, 1961 TDS Prior to 2020-21 CPC-TDS 1.79

viii  According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of examination of records of the
Company, there are no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered

or

disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of

1961). Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

ix (a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(M

According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of examination of records of the
Company, the Company has not obtained any loans or borrowings from any lender. hence, reporting
under clause 3(ix)(a) is not applicable.

According to information and explanations given to us and procedure performed by us, we report that
the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the examination of records
of the Company, the company has not obtained term loans during the year hence. clause 3(ix)(c) is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us, and
on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that no funds raised
on short term basis have been used for long-term purpose.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any funds from any
entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries.

According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we report
that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries.
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x (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of examination of records
of the Company, the Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order
is not applicable.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company during the
year has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible

debentures and hence reporting under clause x(b) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

xi (a) Based on the audit procedures performed by us and according to the information and explanations given

to us, no material fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the
year.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of section
143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c) According to information and explanations given to us there are no whistle blower complaints received
by the Company during the year.

xii The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

xiii  As per information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, all the transaction with related parties is in compliance with section 188 of the Companies Act
2013. wherever applicable, and all the details have been disclosed in Financial Statements as required by

the applicable Indian Accounting Standards. Further since it is a Private Company, section 177 is not
applicable to it.

xiv {(a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company does not fall under the criteria prescribed
under section 138 of the Companies Act 2013 for the applicability of internal audit, the same is not

applicable to the Company, therefore, reporting under clause 3(xiv)(a) and 3(xiv)(b) is not applicable
to the Company.

XV in our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its
Directors or persons connected with its directors within the meaning of section 192 of the Companies
Act. 2013. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xvi (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is not
required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting
under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b), (c) and (d) of the Order is not applicable.

xvii According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of records
of the Conpany, the Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit
and in the immediately preceding financial year no such cash loss has been reported.

xviii There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly clause 3 (xviii)
is not applicable.
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xix  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing
and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management
plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions. nothing has come to
our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however,
state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor
any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will
get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

xx (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, there is an unspent amount of Rs. 2.93 lakhs
in respect of other ongoing projects. The company has not transferred unspent amount to a Fund
specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act, 2013 within a period of six months of the expiry of
the financial year in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135 of the said Act.
However, period of six months has not elapsed till the date of this Auditor’s Report.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no unspent amount under sub section
(5) of section 135 of the Act pursuant to any ongoing project. Hence reporting under clause 3(xx)(b) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

For Bhuta Shah & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.: 101474W / W 100100

Atul Gala

Partner
Mumbai Membership Number: 048650
08™ May 2024 UDIN: 24048650BKCNID6037
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Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditors’ report on the financial statements

(Referred to in paragraph 2(A)(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirement’s section of our
report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

Cpinion

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Motivity Labs Private Limited (“the
Company™) as of 31 March 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for
the year ended on that date.

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the company
has in all material aspects, an adequate internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements and
such internal financial controls were operating effectively as at 31 March 2024, based on the criteria for internal
financial controls over financial reporting established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.(the “Guidance Note™).

Managements and Board of Directors’ responsibilities for Internal Financial Controls

The Management and Board of Directors of the company are responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal financial control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Finaricial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(the “ICAI™). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to Company’s policies, the sateguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting
with reference to these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI™) and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements were established and maintained and whether such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial
statements included obtaining an understanding of such internal financial controls, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting with reference to these
financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to these Financial Statements

A company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements is
a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements include those policies
and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstaterents due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements to future pericds are subject to the
risk that the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

For Bhuta Shah & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.: 101474W / W100100

Atul Gala

Pariner

Mumbai Membership Number: 048650
08™ May 2024 UDIN: 24048650BKCNID6037



Motivity Labs Private Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Indian ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Notes Asat As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
ASSETS
I Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 5 157.50 227.30
Klght o1 use assers 4 1,226 30 1,500 95
Financial assets 5
Other financial assets 1,432.38 676.59
Deferred tax assets 12 53.77 40.16
Non-current tax assets 7 - 218.03
Total non-current assets 2,869.95 2,672.03
Il Current assets
(1) Trade receivables 5 3.029.02 2,871.59
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 96.41 T8.48
(111) Other financial assets 490 20,32
Other current assets 6 533.83 547.69
Total current assets 3.,664.16 3,518.08
Tuotal assets 6,534.11 6,190.11
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Equity
Equity share capital 8 100.00 100.00
Other equity 9 4,340.32 2.010.74
Total equity 4,440.32 2,110.74
Liabilities
11 Non-current liabilities
Financial lialulities 10
(1) Lease habilities 887.85 1,113.07
(11) Other financial liabilities - 10.98
Provisions 11 163.38 128.36
Total non-current liabilities 1,051.23 1,252.41
IIT Current liabilities
Financial liabilities 10
(1) Trade payables
(a) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 1.50 0.75
(b) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 123.74 921.08
(i1) Other financial liabilities 85.08 516.47
(1) Lease liabilities 367.83 352.69
Current tax liabilities 14 345.09 466.41
Other current habilities 13 112.94 56547
Provisions 11 637 4.09
Total current liabilities 1,042.56 2,826.96
Total Equity and Liabilities 6,534.11 6,190.11

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For Bhuta Shah & Co LLP
Chartered Acconntants
Firm Registration No: 101474W/W100100

GRIN AL i

Atul Gala O\
Partner MUMEAI f,\
2 : MGA LI |
Membership No. : 048650 FRN - 104474W/ :jli

W100100 53 f

X/

\‘I"'«//

Place : Mumbai
Date : 08th May, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Motivity Labs Private Limited
CIN: U72900TG2010PTCO66869

Ameeruddin Syed
Director
DIN No:- 06419899

Flace : Hydgrabad
Date : 08th Nay, 2024

iy }Z«/f]/

seph Thumma
irector
DIN No:- 07033919




Mativity Labs Private Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2024
{All amounts in Indian ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
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Notes For the vear ended For the year ended
March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Income
Revenue from operations 13 104949 68 7,553.94
Other income 13 112.25 2874
Total income 10,611.93 7.582.73
s

Expenses
Employee benefits expense 17 4598 76 365349
Finence costs 1% 24037 2412
Depreciation and amortisation expense ] 47199 11834
Other expenses 20 219743 1846 83
Total expenses 7.508.54 5,642.78
Profit before tax 3,103.39 1,939,95
Income tax expense 12
Current tax 77518 46513
Deferred tax charge/(credit) {10 33) 2731
Total tax expense 764,73 492.64
Profit for the year 2,338.66 144731
Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be veclassified to profit or loss in subsequent perinds

(1) Remensurements gains/(losses) on delined benefit plans (12.13) 20180

(i} Income tax effect on above EAtA] (50,79
Other comprehensive income for the year (9.08) 151.01
Total comprehensive income for the year 2,329.58 1,598.32
Earnings per equity share [nominal value of sharve 210 (Previous year T10)|
Basic eaming per share(¥) 233.87 144.73
Diluted eaming per share(2) 233.87 144.73

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone financial statements
As per our report of even date attached

For and on behall of the Board of Directors af

For Bhuta Shah & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Ne: 101474W/W 100100

Motivity Labs Private Limjred
CIN: YONTGIZOL0PTEAGGELY

e e—
RAH X
S
Atul Gala EE’ 3 Al Ameeruddin Syed
Parmer et Dhirector
Membership No. (48650 & | FRN- 101474/ DIN No - 06419899
W100100
Place : Mumbai =ity

Place : Hyderabad

Date : 08th May, 2024 Date : 08th May, 2024

29

iseph Thumma

‘ rector



Motivity Labs Private Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Indian Z lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

81

1

Notes As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 3 157.50 227.30
Right of use assets 4 1,226.30 1,509.95
Financial assets 5
Other financial assets 1,43238 676.59
Deferred tax assets 12 5377 40.16
Non-current tax assets 7 - 21803
Total non-current assets 2,869.95 2,672.03
Current assets
(1) Trade receivables 5 3.029.02 2.871.59
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 96.41 7848
(ii1) Other financial assets 490 2032
Other current assets 6 533,83 547.69
Total current assets 3,664.16 3,518.08
Total assets 6,534.11 6,190.11
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 8 100.00 100.00
Other equity 9 4.340.32 2,010.74
Total equity 4,440.32 2,110.74
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial habilities 10
(1) Lease liabilities 887.85 1.113.07
(ii) Other financial habilities - 1098
Provisions 11 163.38 128.36
Total non-current liabilities 1,051.23 1,252.41
I Current liabilities
Financial liabilities 10
(i) Trade payables
(a) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 1.50 0.75
(b) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 123,74 921.08
(i1) Other financial liabilities 85.08 516.47
(i} Lease lLiabilities 36783 352.69
Current tax liabilities 14 345.09 466.41
Other current liabilities 13 112.94 36547
Provisions 11 6,37 4.09
Total current liabilities 1,042.56 2,826.96
Total Equity and Liabilities # 6,534.11 6,190.11

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date attached

For Bhuta Shah & Co LLP
Chartered Aceowntants
Firm Registration No: 101474W/W100100

Golo AL

Atul Gala
Partner
Membership No. : 048650

H}§

mumeal  \\)
FRN - 101474
W100100

s}

.(‘ o et
Place : Mumbai \:xo AE,(,‘.-//"
Date : 08th May, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Motivity Labs Private Limited
CIN: U72900TG2010PTCO66869

Ameeruddin Syed
Director
DIN No:- 0419899

Place : Hyderabad
Date : 08th May, 2024

fady

seph Thumma
Uirector
DIN No'- 07033919




Motivity Labs Private Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2024
{All amounts in Indian T lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Notes For the vear ended For the year ended
March 31,2024 March 31,2023
I Income
Revenue from operations 13 49 68 7.553.99
Other ncome Ia 11225 IR 74
Total income 10,611.93 758273
=
11 Expenses
Employee benefits expense 17 4,598 70 3.653.49
Finance cosls % 240 37 .12
Deprecistion and amorisation expense 19 471949 11834
Other expenses 20 219743 1.846 83
Total expenses 7.508.54 5,642.78
11 Profit before tax 3,103.39 1,939.95
IV Income fax expense 12
Current tax T75.28 46513
Deferred tax charge/(credit) (10.55) 27.51
Total tax expense T764.73 492.64
=
VI Profit for the year 2.338.66 1,447.31
Vi1 Other comprehensive income
(a) Ttems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods
(1) Remeasurements pains/{losses) on defined benelit plans (12.13) 200 80
(1) Income 1ax effect on above 305 (50.79)
Other comprehensive income for the year (9.08) 151.01
VI Total comprebensive income for the year 2,329.58 1,598.32
=
IX  Eamings per equity sharl"ﬁnominnl value of share 210 (Previous year T10)]
Basic eaming per share(?) 233.87 144.73
Diluted eaming per share(2) 23387 144.73

The accompanying notes forman miegral part of the standalone financial statements
As per our report of even date antached

For and on behall of the Board of Directors al’
For Bhuta Shah & Co LLP Motivity Labs Private Limited
Chartered Acconntans
Firm Registration No. 101474W/W 100100

Lbl A e

Atul Gala
Pariner
Membership No. - (48650

Ameenyldin Syed
Directar
DIN No - 06419899

MUMBAI
FRN - 101474W/
W100100

Place : Mumbai

Place : Hyderabad
Duate : 08th May, 2024

Drate : 08th May, 2024



Motivity Labs Private Limited
Statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Indian ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

(a) Equity share capital

(b

—

Particulars Nos. Amount
Balance as at April 01, 2022 10,00,000.00 100.00
Issue of equity shares - -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 10,00,000.00 100.00
Issue of equity shares - -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 10,00,000.00 100.00
Other equity

Particulars Retained earnings Total other equity
As at April 01, 2022 412.42 412.42
Profit for the year 1,447.31 1,447.31
Other comprehensive income for the year 151.01 151.01
Re-measurement gains / (losses) on defined benefit plans net of tax - -
Total Comprehensive income for the year 1,598.32 1,598.32
As at March 31, 2023 2,010.74 2,010.74
Profit for the year 2.338.66 2,338.66
Other comprehensive income for the year

Re-measurement gains / (losses) on defined benefit plans net of tax (9.08) (9.08)
Total comprehensive income for the year 2,329.58 2,329.58
As at March 31, 2024 4,340.32 4,340.32

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For Bhuta Shah & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 101474W/W100100

Golo 42,/
Ve
Atul Gala [

Partner o
i e\ \
Membership No. : {}48650\\__'_-,;. \

Place : Mumbai

Date : 08th May, 2024

Amteruddin Syed
Director
DIN No:- 06419899

Place : Hyderabad
Date : 08th May, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Motivity Labs Private Limited
CIN: U72900TG2010PTC066869

el ely

Jogeph Thumma
Director
DIN No:- 07033919



Motivity Labs Private Limited
Cashflow Statement as at March 31, 2024
(Al amounts in Indian ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

A Cash flows from operating activities :
Profit before tax

Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows
Depreciation and amortisation expense for PPE

Depreciation and amortisation expense for ROU
Interest income on bank deposits and others
Interest on Secunty Deposit

Finance costs

Interest cost on Lease Liabilities

Provision for Defined benefit obligation

Provision for impairment of trade receivable and other assets provided for / (written back)

Gain on lease modification

Net loss / (profit) on sale of property. plant and equipment
Operating Profit before working capital changes

Movement in working capital
(Increase) Decrease in trade receivables
{Increase) Decrease in non current other financial assets
{Increase) Decrease in other current assets
(Increase) Decrease in Deffered Tax Asset
Increase/ (Decrease) in trade payables
(Increase) Decrease i current other financial assets
Increase/ (Decrease) in other financial liability
Increase/ (Decrease ) in provisions
Increase/ (Decrease) in Other current liability
Increase/ (Decrease ) in Non-Current Tax Liability
(Increase)/ Decrease in Non-current tax assets
Cash generated from operations

Income tax paid (net of refund)
Net Cash flows from operating activities (A)

B Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Interest received on bank deposits & others
Net cash used in investing activities (B)

C  Cash flows from financing activities
Interest paid on borrowings
Interest paid on Lease Liabilites
Repayment of Lease Liabilites
Payment of principal portion of lease liabilities
Net cash used in financing activities (C)

Net Increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents(A+B+C)

2,320.58 1,639.95
82.06 53.56
389.93 64.78
. (23.13)
(13.18) (3.16)
. 24.12
122.15 2255
63.38 92.90
{49.20) -
(10.84) 2
2,913.89 2,171.57
(157.43) (2,734.04)
(742.61) (647 39)
13.86 (270.11)
(13.61) =
(747 39) 885.66
1542 (16.99)
(442.36) (23.12)
(26.08) 15.78
(452.53) 507.00
(12132) 129
218.03 (31.73)
(2,456.01) (2,313.67)
A (186.30)
457.88 (328.40)
(12.26) (222.76)
H 23.13
(12.26) (199.63)
F (24.12)
(427.69) -
. (72.61)
(427.69) (96.73)
17.93 (624.76)




Motivity Labs Private Limited
Cashflow Statement as at March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Indian ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Cash and cash equivalents as at beginning 7848 703.24
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents - -
Cash and cash equivalents as at closing 96.41 78.48
Notes

The above Cash flow statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in Ind AS 7 - Statement of Cash Flows
Components of cash and cash equivalents

551

Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks

In current / cash credit accounts 96.10 78.48
Cash on hand 0.31 -
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 96.41 78.48

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone financial statements
As per our report of even date attached

For Bhuta Shah & Co LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Acconntants Motivity Labs Private Limited
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FPartner Director
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Director
DIN No:- 07033919

Place : Mumbai Place : Hyderabad
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Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
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Backeground

Mativity Labs Private Limited, (“the Company") incorporated on 02nd February, 2010 is a domestic company, and 1s domiciled in Hyderabad, India. The
registered office of the Company is at Dallas Centre, 6th Floor, 83/1, Knowledge City, Raidurg, Hyderabad, Talengana 500032, The Company is engaged in the
business of Softiware development, network development, network & web designing hardware development, comnsultancy & retaining services and any other
emerging new business in any of the related fields detailed .in india or abroad and to develop,acquire exchange sell, or export computers software system and sub
- system and applications packages, enter into collaborations for technical knowhow and production process and establish, provide, maintain, conduct or
otherwise subsidize data centers for Data processing, scientific, Commercial and on line computer applications,

Summary of Critical accounting policies :

Basis of preparation of financial statements

Compliance with Ind AS: The financial statements have been prepared to comply, in all material aspects, with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)

notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the 'Act’), read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and the relevant provisions
of the Act.

Classification of assets and liabilities : All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current based on the Company's normal operating cycle
and other criteria set out in the Schedule 111 to the Companies Act, 2013. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current on net basis.

Measurement of fair values
A number of Company’s accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values, for both financial and non-financial assets and liabilitics.
The Company has established policies and procedures with respect to the measurement of fair values.
Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as follows:
Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets and liabilities.
Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.
Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs)

Revenue Recognition:
Revenue from time and material contracts is recognised as the related services are performed and revenue from the end of the last invoicing to the reporting date
1s recognised as unbilled revenue. Revenue from contract with customers is is recognised upon transfer of control of promised products or services to customers

in an amount that reflects the consideration the Company expects to receive in exchange for those products or services. Revenue is measured based on transaction
price, which is the consideration, net of indirect taxes, discounts, rebates, credits, concessions, incentives, penalties, or other similar items.

Fixed-price maintenance revenue is recognized ratably on a straight-line basis when services are performed through an indefinite number of repetitive acts over a
specified period Revenue from fixed-price maintenance contract is recognized ratably using a percentage of completion method when the pattern of benefits from
the services rendered to the customer and the Company's costs to fulfil the contract is not even through the pericd of the contract because the services are
generally discrete in nature and not repetitive. The use of method to

recognize the maintenance revenues requires judgment and is based on the promises in the contract and nature of the deliverables.

Contracts assets are recognised when there is excess of revenue earned over billings on contracts. Contract assets are classified as unbilled revenue when there is
unconditional right to receive cash, and only passage of time is required, as per contractual terms,

Contract liability (“Uneamed revenue”) arises when there are billing in excess of revenue.

Interest Income

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be
measured reliably.

Praperty plant and equipment

(i) Tangible property plant and equipment:
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment. if any.

Cost includes financing cost relating to borrowed funds attributable to the construction or acquisition of qualifying tangible assets up to the date the assets
are ready for use

When an asset is scrapped or otherwise disposed off. the cost and related depreciation are removed from the books of account and resultant profit or loss,
if any, is reflected in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The management’s estimate of useful lives are in accordance with Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013
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(i1) Depreciation/Amortisation:
Depreciation is provided on straight-line basis for property, plant and equipment so as to expense the depreciable amount. i.e. the costless estimated

residual value, over its estimated useful lives. The estimated useful lives and residual values are reviewed annually and the effect of any changes in
estimate is accounted for on a prospective basis. .

{iii) Derecognition:
An item of property, plant and equi is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any

gain or loss on derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment is measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the item and is recognised in the stat t of profit or loss in the year the asset is derecognised

(iv}) Impairment Testing of Property, Plant and Equij t, and Intangible Assets

The camrying amounts of the Company’s non-financial assets. other than inventories and deferred lax assets are reviewed at each reporting date to
determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its estimated recoverable amount Impairment
losses recognised in respect of cash generating units are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the units and then to
reduce the carrying amount of the other assets in the unit on a pro-rata basis. Impairment losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset or a cash-generating unit is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss
been recognised for the asset (or cash-generating unit) carlier.

Leases

The Company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies (o be a lease as per the requirements of Ind AS 116 and this may require significantjudgment. The Company
also uses significant judgement in assessing the lease term (including anticipated renewals) and the applicable discount rate.

The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease, together with both periods covered by an option to extend or terminate the lease

if the Company is reasonably certain based on relevant facts and circumstances that the option to extend or terminate will be exercised. If there is a change in
facts and circumstances, the expected lease term is revised accordingly.

The discount rate is generally based on the interest rate specific to the lease being evaluated or if that cannot be easily determined the incremental borrowing rate
for siular term 15 used.

The Company has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short-term leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases of
low-value assets. The Company recognises the lease pavinents associated with these leases as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The Company as a lessee

The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which
comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred
and restoration cost, less any lease incentives received,

The right-of-use assets are subsequently depreciated over the shorter of the asset's useful life and the lease term on a straight-line basis In addition, the right-of-
use asset is reduced by impairment losses, if any.

The lease liability is initially measured at amortised cost at the present value of the future lease payments. When a lease liability is remeasured, the corresponding

adjustment of the lease liability is made to the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use
asset has been reduced to zero.

Foreign currency transactions
(i) Initial recognition

Transactions in foreign currencies entered into by the company are accounted at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction or at rates that
closely approximate the rate at the date of the transaction,

(1)  Measurement of monetary items denominated in foreign currency at the Balance Sheet date

Monetary items denominated in foreign currency (other than those related to acquisition of property plant and equipment) of the Company outstanding at
the Balance Sheet date are restated at the year-end rates.

Non monetary foreign cwirency tems are carried at cost

(iii) Treatment of exchange differences
Exchange differences arising on foreign currency transactions settled during the year are recognised in the Statement of profit and loss,

The translation differences on monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognized in the Statement of profit and loss. Non-
monetary assets and liabilities are recorded at the rates prevailing on the date of the transaction.

Transactions with fixed Rupee exposure are not revalued at the balance sheet date as the Company’s exposure is fixed in INR terms,
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2.9

Earnings per share (EPS)

The Basic EPS is computed by dividing the net profit / (loss) attributable to the equity shareholders for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the reporting period

Diluted EPS is computed by dividing the net profit / (loss) as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income (net off any attributable
taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares by the weighted average number of equity and dilutive equity equivalent shares outstanding during the year,
except where the results would be anti-dilutive

Income taxes
(1) Current tax
Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year. The Company’s current tax 1s calculated using tax rates
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

(1) Deferred tax
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised for the future tax consequences of temporary differences between the carrving values of assets and
liabilities and their respective tax bases, Defeired tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which
the hiability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period. The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Company
expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the canying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable income will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences could be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of assets and habilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit. Minimum Alternate
Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of adjustment to future income tax liability, is
considered as an asset if it is probable that the Company will pay normal income tax against which the MAT paid will be adjusted. The carrying amount of
deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will
be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

(iii) Current and deferred tax for the vear
Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items thal are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity. in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recogmsed in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. Where current tax
or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a business combination, the tax effect 1s included in the accounting for the business combination.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs, general or specific, that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets is capitalized as part of such assets. A
qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

The Company detenmines the amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation as the actual borrowing costs incurred on that borrowing during the vear less
any interest income eamed on temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets. to the extent that an entity borrows
funds specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, In case if the Company borrows generally and uses the funds for obtaining a qualifying asset,
borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation are determined by applying a capitalisation rate to the expenditures on that asset.

Borrowing cost includes exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the finance cost.

Provisions and contingencies:

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that the Company will be
required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of
the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the

obligation When provision is measured using the cash flow estimated to settle the present obligation, its canying amount is the present value of these cash flows
(when the effect of the time value of money is material).

Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the financial statements and are diselosed in the notes forming part of the financial statements.

Contingeni assets are neither recogmzed and disclosed in Financial statements.
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Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments,
A financial asset (unless it is a trade recetvable without a significant financing component) is initially measured at fair value plus or minus, for an item not at

FVTPL, transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue. A trade receivable without a significant financing component is initially
measured at the transaction price.

Classification and subsequent measurement

Financial assets

Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets are initially measured at fair
value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial asset.

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as — measured at;
Amortised cost; or
Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI) — debt investment. or
Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCT) - equity investment; or
Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the period the Company changes its business madel for managing
financial assets.

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortised cost or FVTOC] are measured at FVTPL. This includes all derivative financial assets unless
designated as effective hedge instruments which are accounted as per hedge accounting requirements discussed below,

Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently measured at amortised cost using effective interest method. The amortised cost 15 reduced by impairment

losses. Interest income, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment expenses are recognised in profit or loss. Any gain and loss on derecognition is also
recognised in profit or loss.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating interest income over the relevant period. The
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees paid or received that form an integral part of the effective

interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the
net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by
the Company is recognised at the proceeds received, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortised cost or FVTPL A financial liability is classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held-for-trading or it
is a derivative (that does not meet hedge accounting requirements) or it is designated as such on initial recognition. Other financial liabilities are subsequently

measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss. Any gain
or loss on derecognition is also recognised in profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial assets
The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the
financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party. If the Company neither fers nor retains sul tally all

of the nsks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognises its retained interest in the asset and an associated
liability for the amount it may have to pay.

If the Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognised on its balance sheet, but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and
rewards of the transferred assets. the transferred assets are not derecognised and the proceeds received are recognised as a collateralised borrowing
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Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented m the balance sheet when, and only when, the Company currently has a legally
enforceable right to set off the amounts and 1t mtends either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously

Derivative financial insty ts and hedge ace

g

The Company enters into derivative financial instruments, primanly foreign exchange forward contracts and interest rate swaps, to manage its exposure to foreign
exchange and interest rate risks. Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contracts that are not financial assets within the scope of Ind AS 109 are treated as
separate derivatives when their risks and characteristics are not closely related to those of the host contracts and the host contracts are not measured at FVTPL,

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date the contracts are entered into and are subsequently remeasured to their fair value at the end of each
reporting period. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss immediately unless the derivative is designated and effective as a hedging instrument, in
which event the timing of the recognition in profit or loss depends on the nature of the hedging relationship and the nature of the hedged item,

Impairment of financial assets
The Company applies the Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for recognising impairment loss on financial assets. With respect to trade receivables and loans, the
Company measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses.

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the gross carrying amount of the assets. For debt securities al FVTOCI, the
loss allowance is recognised in OCI and is not reduced from the carrying amount of the financial asset in the balance sheet

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off (either partially or in full) to the extent that there is no realistic prospect of recovery. This is generally
the case when the Company determines that the debtor does not have assets or sources of income that could generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts
subject to the write- off. However, financial assets thal are written off could still be subject to enforcement activities under the Company’s recovery procedures,
taking into account legal advice where appropriate. Any recoveries made are recognised in profit or loss

Use of estimates and judgments
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires Bl to make jud estimates and assumptions, that affect the

application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets. liabilities, income and expenses at the date of these financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses for the years presented. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed at each balance sheet date. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised and future periods affected.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty at the date of financial statements, which may cause a matenal adjustment to the camrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year, is in respect of useful lives of property, plant and equipment, fair value of financial assets/liabilities and impairment of
investments.

The estimates and assumptions that have a significant nsk of causing a matenal adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year are discussed below:

(1 Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
The Company reviews the useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets at the end of each reporting period. This re-assessment may
result in change in depreciation and amortisation expense in future periods,

(ii)  Revenue Recoginition
The Company applies the percentage of completion method in accounting for its fixed price development contracts, Use of the percentage of completion
method requires the Company to estimate the efforts or costs expended to date (input method) as a proportion of the total efforts or costs to be expended.
Efforts or costs expended have been used to measure progress towards completion as there is a direct relationship between input and productivity
Provisions for estimated losses, if any, on uncompleted contracts are recorded in the period in which such losses become probable based on the expected
contract estimates at the reporting date.
The Company exercises judgments while determining the transaction price allocated to performance obligations using the expected cost plus margin
approach.

(i) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities
The Company measures certain financial assets and liabilities on fair value basis at each balance sheet date or at the time they are assessed for impairment

Fair value measurement that are based on significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) requires estimates of operating margin, discount rate, future growth
rate, terminal values, etc. based on management’s best estimate about future developments.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements:

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA™) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)

Rules as issued from time to time. For the year ended March 31, 2024, MCA has not notified any new standards or amendments to the existing standards
applicable to the Company
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Property, plant and equipment

Particulars re r;;:?:gesand Office equipment Dag:lll:il;};t;s:;ng Total

Gross carrying amount

As at 01 April, 2022 15.37 35.88 164.80 216.05
Additions during the year - 2.66 220.10 222.76
Disposals/adjustments -
Addition/ Deletion due to other reason

(business acquisition/dispoal etc)

Foreign currency translation impact -
As at 31 March , 2023 15.37 38.54 384.90 438.80
Additions during the year - 3.97 8.28 12.25
As at 31 March , 2024 15.37 42.51 393.18 451.06
Accumulated depreciation

As at 31 March , 2023 5.83 33.40 172.27 211.50
Depreciation charge for the year 0.28 4.40 77.38 82.06
As at 31 March , 2024 6.11 37.80 249.65 293.56
Net Carrying amounts

As at 31 March , 2023 9.54 5.13 212.63 227.30
As at 31 March , 2024 9.26 4.70 143.53 157.50




Motivity Labs Private Limited

Motes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Indian ¥ lakhs , unless otherwise stated)

4

(i

=

(11)

(iif)

{iv)

v

(vi)

Right of use assets and leases liabilities

Right of use assets: The Company’s lease asset primarily consist of following:

(a) Lease contracts entered by the company pertain for building.flat and office floor in the building taken on lease to conduct its business in the ordinary course
having lease terms between 36 1o 60 months. The Company’s obligations under its leases are secured by the lessor's title to the leased assets.

The following is carrying value of right of use assets and movement thereof:

Particulars Lta_“[:mtd Total
Building
As at April 01, 2022 - -
Additions duning the vear 1.574.73 1,574.73
As at March 31, 2023 1,574.73 1,574.73
Additions during the year 1,367.54 1,367.54
Disposal during the year 1,317.31 1,317.31
As at March 31, 2024 1,624.96 1,624.96
Accumulated depreciation
As at March 31, 2023 64,78 64.78
Depreciation for the year 389.93 389.93
Disposal during the year 56.05 56.05
As at March 31, 2024 398.66 398.66
Carrying amounts (net)
As at March 31, 2023 1,509,95 1,509.95
As at March 31, 2024 1,226.30 1,226.30
The movement in lease liabilities is as follows:
Particulars A3 at il
March 31,2024  March 31, 2023
Balance at the beginning 146576 -
Addition during the year 1,367.54 1,515.82
Lease modification/termination (1,271.27) -
Finance cost accrued during the year 122,15 2255
Payvment of lease liabilities (428.51) (72.61)
Balance at the end 1,255.67 1,465.76
Current maturities of lease hiabilities 367.83 352.69
Non-current lease liabilities 88785 1.113.07
Amount recognised in the statement of Profit and loss during the year:
Particulars Asat A at

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

Depreciation charge of right of use assets

38993 64.78
Finance cost incurred during the year 122.15 22.55
Total 512.08 87.33

The Company does not face significant liguidity risk with regard to its lease liabilities as the current situation are sufficient to meet the obligation related to lease

liabilities as and when they fall due

Non-cash investing activities during the year

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2024  March 31, 2023

Acquisition of right of use assets 1,367.54 1,515.82

Disposal of right of use assets

121731
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Nan-current Current
Particalars Asat Asat Asat Anar
March 31, 2024 Adarch 31, 2125 Mlarch 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
A Trade reesivables
Trnde receivables o contract with customers = consdered goods « billed - - 102004 2446 59
Frade recervables frean contzact wath customers - considercd goods - enballed . - - - 425 1)
- - FN2H04 2ETL5Y
less fnpaimment allowance fon trade recenable = srgnaficamt mercase n credit nak - . = Z
lese: Impaimment allawance Tor trade recenable « eoedit impaied - - - -
Tutal - - 202904 u'-‘l.ﬂ_
Nates:
i) Trade reveivablen Ageing Schedule
As st March 31, 2024
Outstanding for fodluwing periods from the due date of payaon
Particus Notdue | Lessthané | 6 menths~1 142 years PRy Mare than 3 yeats| Tatal
Months e
Undvzputed Trade R bl Jered g - 101311 1774 16 24178 - - 302904
Unidispeted Trude Recenvables — whach bave sipmfbeant imerease o credit risk - - - - . - -
Dnspated Trade seceivables — credil impaired - - - - - - -
Total - 1401511 L7416 24178 - = 304
Lews Impaurment allonance fo trade receivable - credit imparted - - e - = = =
Net Trade recely == = 1774146 241,78 - 5 32004
s at March 31, 2023
Chutstanding fuy Tollwwing pericds from the due date of payment
Particalars Notdue [ T than 6 | (.mmlln_—l—'_lj;f"n p— FrE— Yokl
Months Near
Ukslispitea Trade Recenahbes = commlered gond 423 00 2430 K3 L . = . 286188
Uisdisputed Trade Heeoivables — which have sipnficant increase in eredit nek = 3 [E] = . = 974
Tutad A25.00 2436 074 - = = 247159
Less Impasnment allovance fin trade 1eceivable - credit impaired o i . ] - o 4
Net Trade recehvables 42500 243645 .74 - - - 247159
iy Trade recervabiles are numinterest beanng and arc usually on trade terms based o credit wonbines of sustomers a5 per the sermis of eonteact with ciishmers
Particulars Mom-current Current
Amat Asat At Asat
Alarch 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 Alareh 3, 2624 March 31, 2023
181 Cash and cash equivalents (valued of speortised cost)
Balances with banks
Tt esrrent acoausts - - g 10 T
Tl it sl - = L] 162
- - Jedl TRAS
Nodes:
(a3 There are pa resinetions with regard b cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the teporiang penod and prior penod
Nan-current Current
Particulars Asat Asat Asat Asat
Mareh 31, 2024 Alarch 31, 2023 Mlarch 31, 2424 March 31, 2023
A6 Onher financial pssets (Cnsecured, consldered good unbrss otherwise statedy
Sexanty deposits RUTRET] IETH - -
Loan 1o enplovecs 156 41 200061 - =
Advanes to stoff - - L] -
Acerued Datereat lnevme on Inter Corporate Deposits - - - 082
Inter Corparate Deposits
“Relnted Party 1075 38 292 59 - -
145234 GTRES 491 20,32
Nutes =
Diselestare as required by Section 146 of the Companies Act, 2013 for Inter- corperate depasit is as belaw:
Upning halanoe 202 50 = H 3
Aaiven during the vear (ineluding niteresty 425007 202 59 - -
Rereived suring the vear § inclwding imerest) 346728 % z <
Clusing halanee 107538 292.89 -
M-l Current
Fartieulars As Asal Asar Asat
Aarch 31, 2024 March 3, 2025 Mareh 31,2024 March 51, 3023
Uhther current asscrs
(Vnsecured comsddered mad, unles oflcrwise stated)
Capalal advances ¥ . 76 =
Advance sther than capital sdvance
Advance Lo vendors - - ERal RS
Laans & Advances
i1 Related Party - - - -
T2} Uithers - - 1795 -
Others -
Prepasd expenses - - 6221 5508
Bialances with government suthories eoasmderad pood - - sl 434 55
L3 = S3EH3 E47.6%
L3 = 53353 169
Tax ussets
It ‘T'ax ansets (el of provesave for meense ) - 2%l - -

= 2IH.013 = -




Motivity Labs Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(All amounis in Indian ¥ Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Asat As at
Particulars March 31 2024 March 31 2023
Number Amount Number Amount
& Share Capital
(1} Authorised capital
10,600,000 Equity Shares ol Re 10 each L0 C0h, A0 (ar) 100, 0 L0 0 00 (0 L. 00
10000000 100.00 10,00.,000.00 100,00

(u) Issued, subscribed and fully paid up

Equity share capital

10,060,000 Equity shares of 10/~ each fullv pard up 10,00, 000,00 10400 10,0000 10004

10,00,000.00 100.00 10,00,000.00 100.00

{m) Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount ontstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period:

Equity shares of 210/~ each with voting rights

Balance ot the beginning of the year (Number of shares) TR 000, 100,00 10,00,000.00 1ao.on

Add: Issue of equity shares under nght issue 2t - L

Add: Issue of equity shares on settlement of consideration payable - - -

Add: Issue of equity shares under preferential all 1o gqualified - = =

Balance at the end of the year 10, 00,000,080 100,00 10,00,000.00 100,040
(iv) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company:

Namie of shareholders As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023

No. of shares %o holding No. of shares %o holding
Equity shares of 10/~ each with voting rights
Motiviy INC. USA 9,99.9490.00 99.99% 695,940 (1) G4 945

(v) Termsirights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of issued equity shares capital having por value of 10 per share,as on 31 March 2024, Each shareholder 15 entitled 1o ane vote per share held.In the event of liquidation.

the equity shareholders are eligible to recerve the remaiming assets of the Company after distribution of all prefe 1 assels. i pr 1o their shareholding
(vi}) Sharcholding of Promoters
Shareholding of promoters 23-24 22-23 “% Change during the year
Name of promoter No. of shares e of total shares No. of shares %o of total shares
Motivity INC. USA 29999000 99 99% .99, 9900 O 99% 0.00%
9,99,980.00 99.99% 9,94.9%0.00 99,9944 A0
9 {A) Other equity:
Particulars AL Ag
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Retained eamings 4.340.32 2.010.74
Taotal other equity 4.340.32 2,010.74
(1) Retained earnings
Opening balance 201074 41242
Wet profit for the vear 233866 1447 31
Other comprehensive income / (loss) for the vear ended (9.08) 15101
Closing balance 4,340.32 2,010,74

Nature and purpose of other reserves

Retained eamings

Retoined enrnings are the profits that the Company has eamed till date including gain/(loss) on remeasurement of defined benefits plans as adjusted for distributions to owners, transler to other reserves

ele
10 Financial liabilities
Non-current Current
Particulars As at Asat As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
{A) Lease liabilities (valued at amortised cost)
Lzase liabilities RET K3 1,113.07 36T 83 352 64
887.85 1.113.07 367¥ 352.69
(B) Trade payables
Total outstanding dues of micro and small ent - - 150 075
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small
nlerprnses - - 123 74 921 08
S - 125.24 921.83




Motivity Labs Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(Al amounts in Indian 2 Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Notes:
(1) Trade payables Ageing Schedule
As at March 31, 2024
5 Qutstanding for following perieds from the due date
Particulars less than 1 year 1-2 vears 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
Undisputed dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises 1.50 s 4 o 1.50
Undisputed dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises 136 58 {12833) - - 123,74
Total 138.08 (12,830) - - 12524
As at March 31, 2023
‘Dutstanding for f i i
T— utstanding for following periods from the due date Toial
less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
Undisputed dues of micro enterprizes and small - - - - -
Undisputed dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises 21187 04l * 218 914.46
Disputed dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises . 4 - 073 0,75
Disputed dues of creditors other than nuero = z
enterprises and small emerprises 205 438 - - 6.62
Total 913.92 4.9. - 2.93 921.83
—

(1) The (rade payables are unsecured and non nterest-beanng and are usually on varving trade 1erm

{1t) The amounts falling in the category of more than | vear are related to pending obligations on the part of the supplier as per ogreed terms and fi tioned in respective contract
Non-current Current
Particulars As at As ot As at Asat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(C) Other financial liabilities
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost
Interest accrued bt not due on non-current borrowings - - 400 -
Pavable to emplovees - 1oy = -
Advance from cuslomers - - 1.08 31647
- 10.98 85.08 516.47
11 Provisions
Provision for employee benefits
Provision for Gratwily (refer note 22) 144 85 B1.96 637 4 0%
Provision for leave encashment 6,25 413 - -
Orhers
Provision for GHMC - 1228 - -
Provision for expenses 1238 - =
163.38 128.36 g‘l’ 4.09
Asat As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Balance as at beginning of the year 1228 -
Add Provimon made durmg the vear - 1228
Less: Write Back -
Balance a5 at the end of the year 12.24 12.28
% As at As at
Facticnlary March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
12 Income tax and deferred lax
The major components of income 1ax expense [or the vears ended March 31. 2023 and March 31, 2024 are
(a) Income fax expens the statement of profit and loss comprises
Current income tax charge 77528 46513
Total current income tax 775.28 465.13
Deferred Tax charge | (credit)
Relating to ongination and reversal of temporary differences (10.55) 27351
Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit or loss 764,73 492,64

{b) Other Comprehensive Income
Tax expenze related to items gnized in Other prehensive income during the year:
Deferred tax on re-measurement loss on defined benefit plans 305 30,79
Income tax related to items enised in Other comp ive income during the year 3.05 50.79




Maotivity Labs Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Indian 2 Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

{e)

(e

Deferred tax liabilities /assets comprises :

As at As at
Deferred tax assets March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Allowance on lease liability 3603 Ing.un
Propeny. plant and squipment and intangible assets (0.59) 621
Expenses allowable on payment basis 3806 3025
Other - Secunty deposits 501 14.83
(A) 362,40 420.19
SE=s e
Deferred tax liabilities
Right of use asset 308 64 IR002
(B) 308.64 380.02
Net Deferved tax assets (A)=(B) 53.77 40,16
Net Deferred tax movement:
Asat As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Net deferred tax assets ol the begiming of the vear A e 118 46
Deferred 1ax charged/{credited) 1o profit and loss account during the yvear 1361 L7%.30)
Net deferred tax assets at the end of the year 53.77 40.16
The reconciliation of estimated income tax expense atl tax rale lo meome las expense reporied m profit or loss 1s as follows
Profit before 1ax 310334 1,930,495
Applicable tax rate 2517% 2517%
Expected Income tax expense 78112 A58 29
Tax effeet of ad o ile expected mcome 1ax expense to reported income 1ax expense 38.06 21.66
Others (43 90) (44 82)
77528 4635.13
MNaon=current Current
Particulars As at Asal As at As at

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

Other liabilities
Statutory dues payable

Statutory dues pavable ©
GST Pavable

TDS Pavable

ESIC Pavable

PF Payable

PT Pavable

Employee Contribution - PF

Current tax lability
Current tax habilities (net of advance tax and tax deducted at source)

3 1294 56547
i 11294 565.47
= 38903 46410
a 3185 64 57
- (L33 042
= 27.69 7
- (45 059
- 1249 TES

34500 466 41
- 345.09 466.41




Motivity Labs Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2024

(Al amounts in Indian ¥ Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended For the year ended

Tarttlars March 31,2024 March 31,2023
15 Revenue from operations
Revenue from contract with customers
Sale of services DL 7.553.99
10,499 68 7,553.99
Total revenue from operations 10,499.68 7.553.99
Notes:
(1) Timing of revenue recognition
Services transfermed over the time 11,494 68 7.553.99
Total revenue from operations 10,499.68 7.583.9%
Sales of services: The perf bli in respect of mak services 15 satisfied over a period of time and acceptance of the customer. In respect of these services.
pavment ig generally due upen completion of service based on time elapsed and acceptance of the customer
16 Other Income
Gain on Lease Modification §.34 -
Other Deductions (Emplovees) 7835 -
Interest on IT refund for AY 2020-21 312 -
Interest on Seeurity Deposit 1318 306
Dhscount Recevable LRk =
Gam on Lease Termination 250 -
Interest Income on ICD - 2215
Depasit with banks - {198
Leave encashment no longer required wrillen back 27 8%
Liabilitics no longer required writlen back 44.20 243
112.25 28.74
17 Employee benefits expense
Salaries. wages and bonus 4.239 38 332536
Contribution to provident and cther funds 18474 13800
Net defined benefit plan expense (Gratuity, Pension and ather defined benel plan) (Refer Nate 22) 6338 9290
StafT welfare expense 7784 6795
Leave Encashment Expense - 15.80
Pamvroll Processing Fee 807 596
Other Employee Benefits 2522 738
Other Allowances 01l 0.13
4,598,76 3,653.49
18 Finance costs
Interest on Lease Liability 122,15 2255
Interest gxpense on 10D 11634 -
Bonk Charges 1.5% 157
240,37 24.12
19 Depreciation and amortisation expense
Depreciation on property. plant and cquipment 8206 3356
Drepreciation on nght-of-use sssets 3RU.u3 6478

471.99 11834




Motivity Labs Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(All amounts in Indian T Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

{i

n)

Particulars For the vear ended For the year ended
March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Other expenses
Internet Expenses 232 ©
Postage & Couner Charges - 137
Telephone Landline 132 1 66
Installation Expenses-GHMC - 413
Office Rent 14,52 153.20
Professional Fee 1.572.70 1.158.39
Repairs & Maintance 1238 729
Travelling & Conveyance 2247 19.24
Audit Fee 25 443
Commussion Charges 16:29 495
Computer Consumables - 285
Computer Rent G4l 6.65
CSR Expense T10.00 =
Cusloms Duty 213 9835
Electricity Expenses 1ot -
Forex Gain/ Loss 5181 4670
Unreahised Forex Gain/ Loss 36.03
Fuel Charges 305 297
GHMC Convexion Commussion - 1052
Guest Heuse Maint Exp 110 172
Hosted Messaging Services 4198 4166
Hotel & Bording Charges 26l 1294
House Keeping Expnese 59 82 882
Insurance 9410 RE 47
Rates & Taxes 123 all
Leased Line Expenses 1310 12.32
Office Expense 2646 o438
OfMce Maintenance 103.52 Ao 81
Printing & Stationery 483 395
Recrutment Exp 404 636
Retmbursement Exp-Joe 270 2573
Sales & Markeung Expenses - GBS
Sccunty Expcse 147 928
Service Charges 9491 2073
Saftware Licence 136 274
Subenption Fee 18,58 1722
Write OfT - 539
Other Expenses 150 4008
Tatal 2,197.43 1,846.83
Note:
Details of paymients to auditors
. For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars
March 31.2024 March 31,2023
As auditor:
Andit fee 300 225
Tax Audit 323 m
Internal Audit Fees - -
Total 6.25 4.45
Contribution towards corporate social responsibility expense (CSR)
Bartivilass For the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2024 March 31,2023
() amount required to be spent by the company dunng the vear, 9.61 -
(k) amount of expenditure meurred, 1000 =
(e} amount of previous vear excess spent - -
() Amount spent during the year on
1) Canstruction/ acquisition of assets - -
1) On purpeses other than above 10.00 -
(e) Excess spent during the vear 040 =
Earnings per share (EPS)
————— For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Profit for the vear 2.33% 66 1,447 51
Weighted average number of equity shares (in Noz)
-Basic 10,00,000 00 10,00,000
-Diluted {EXHERH TR L0ttt
Basic camings per share in rupees ( Face Value Rs 10 per share) 23387 14473
_ Diluted carnings per share in rupees { Face value Rs 10 per share) 23387 14473
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22 Disclosure of Defined benefit plans and defined contribution plan
(A)  Defined benefit plan
The Company operates following defined benefit obligations:
(a) Gratuity (defined benefit plan)

In accordance with the applicable laws, the company provides for pratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan ("the Gratuity Plan”) covering eligible

employees. The Gratuity Plan provides for a lump sum payment 1o vested employees on retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment

of amounts that are based on salary and tenure of employment. Liabilities with regard to the gratuity plan are determined by actuarial valuation.
The following tables summaries the components of net benefil expense recognised in the statement of profit or loss and the funded status and amounts

recognised in the balance sheet for the respective plan-

(i) _Net defined benefit asset/ (liability) recognised in the balance sheet

Gratuity
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Present value of defined benefit obligation 151.22 86,05
Net asset/(liability) recognized in consolidated balance sheet 151.22 86.05
Non-current portion term 144.85 81.96
Current portion 6.37 4.09
(i) _Net defined benefit expense (recognised in the statement of profit and loss for the vear)
Gratuity
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Current service cost 54.60 86,76
Interest cost (net) 8.73 13.94
Net defined benefit expense debited to statement of profit and loss 63.38 100.70
(iii) _The reconciliation of opening and closing balances of the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as below-
Gratuity
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Present value of oblig as at the b of the year 86,05 202.00
Current service cost 54.66 86,76
Interest cost 873 13.93826
Re-measurement of (Gain)/loss recognised in other comprel income arising from.
Actuarial changes arsing from changes in demographic assumptions - -
Actuarial changes ansing from changes in financial assumptions 2,56 (3.79)
Actuanial changes arising from changes in experience adjustments 9.57 (198.00)
Benefits paid (10.35) (14.86)
Closing defined benefit obligation 151.22 86.05
(iv) _Re-measurements Gain/ (loss) recognised in other comprehensive income (OCI):
Gratuity Benefits
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Re-measurement of (Gain)/loss recognised in other comprehensive income arising from;
Actuarial (Gaing)/Losses on Oblig For the Period 12,13 {201.80)
Recognised in other comprehensive income 12.13 (201.80)
(v) _Principal actuarial used in recognition of Defined benefit obligation are as follows:
Gratuity Benefits
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Discount rate 7.24% T41%
Future salary increase 8.00% 8.00%
Expected return on plan assets N/A N/A
(vi) Mortality rate
r Year ended March Year ended
Particulars

31, 2024

March 31, 2023

Montality rate during employment

Indian Assured Lives
Mortality 2012-14

Indian Assured Lives
Mortality 2012-14
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uantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumptions is as shown below:

Gratuity

Particulars Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
1% increase in discount rate (142.23) (6.71)
1% decrease in discount rate 170,41 7.70
1% increase in salary escalation rate 170,02 712
1% decrease in salary escalation rate (142.24) (6.41)
1% increase in withdrawal rate (152.85) =
1% decrease in withdrawal rate 157.85 -
1% increase in mortality rate 155.29 -
1% decrease in mortality rate 15530 -
1% increase n employee turnover escalation rate - (1.61)
1% deerease in emplovee tumover escalabion rate - 1.67

(viii) _Maturity profile of defined benefit obligations (Undiscounted) :
Gratuity

Particulars Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
15t following vear 6.37 3.86
2nd following year 8.49 426
3rd following year 11.80 549
4th followng year 15.04 7.77
5th following year 17.66 890
Sum of years 6 1o 10 75.34 41.18
Sum of years 11 and above 214,46 11341

(ix) Discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of Indian Government securitics as at the balance sheet date for the estimated term of the
obligations.

(x) The sensitivity analyses above have been detérmined based on a method that extrapolates the impact on defined benefit obligation as a result of
ble ch in key occurring at the end of the reporting period while holding all other assumptions constraint. In practice it is
unlikely to occur and change in some of the assumption may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation 1o
significant actuarial ptions the same method (present value of the defined benefit obligation caleulated with the projected unit credit method at

the end of the reporting period) has been applicd as when calculating the defined benefit liability recognised in the balance sheet,

(xi) The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation are after taking into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other
relevant factors including supply and demand in the employment market, The above information is as centified by the Actuary.
(xii) The metheds and types of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared to the prior period

(B}  Defined contribution plan
Following are the contribution te Defined Contribution Plan, recognised as expense for the year:

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
’ March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Contribution to provident and other funds 184.74 153 80

Tatal 184.74 153,80
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23 Related Party Disclosures
The related parties as per identified by management

(A} Names of related parties and description of relationship:

(1) Related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year/ previous year and the nature of related party relationship:

Entity Name Relationshij

Magellarue Cloud Limited Ultimate Holding Company
INIT Inc Holding Company

Motivity Inc Immediate Holdmg Company

IVIS International Private Limited
Provigil Surveillance Limited
Scandron Private Limied

Subsidiary company of Ultimate Holding Company
Subsidiary company of Ultimate Holding Company

Subsichary company of Ultimate Holding Company

(1) Key m ent personnel
Name Relationshi
Joseph Sudheer Reddy Thumma Dhrector
Sved Ameeruddin Director

Sanjay Chauhan

Chief Finance Officer

3 ‘Sr) 0
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Ep
——



Motivity Labs Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
{All amounts in Indian ¥ in lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

(D) Transactions with related parties

(i) Transactions with related parties for the year ended March 31, 2024

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Services Given (Magellanic Cloud Limited) 700.00 250.00
700.00 250.00
Services rendered (Motivity Labs Ine) 5,967.53 4,501.20
5,967.53 4,501.20
Unsecured loan given ( Magellanic Cloud Limited) 4,133.73 1,427.09
4,133.73 1.427.09
Unsecured loan Repaid (Magellanic Cloud Limited) 3.350.94 1,134.50
3,350.94 1,134.50
Advances Paid (Motivity Labs Inc) 471 48 37294
Advances adjusted against services rendered (Motivity Labs Inc) - 447047
Advance received (Motivity Labs Inc) 403,67
471.48 5,247.09
Interest Accrued on [CD (Magellanie Cloud Limited) -
Interest Expense on ICD (Magellanic Cloud Limited) 116.34
116.34 -
Rent ( Joseph Reddy Thummay) 108.05 102.90
Reimbursement { Joseph Reddy Thumma) 27.01 2573
135.06 128.63

(E ) Balances with related parties

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Receivables
Magellanic Cloud Limited 1,075.38 292,59
Motivity Labs Inc -
Interest Expense on ICD (Magellanic Cloud Limited} 116,34

1,191.72 292.59
Notes:
(&) The transactions with related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm’s length tr i Outstanding bal

at the year-end are unsecured. The settlement for these balances occurs through payment., There have been no guarantees provided or
received for any related party receivables or payables. For the year ended March 31, 2024, the Company has not recorded any impairment of
receivables relating to amounts owed by related parties . This assessment 1s undertaken each financial year through examinmg the financial
position of the related party and the market in which the related party operates
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24 Fair value measurements
Set out below. is a comparisen by class of the carmang smounts and air value of the Company's financial mstruments

Catezory As it March 31,2024 As at March 31,2023
Carrying Value Fair Value Carrying Value Fair Value
Financial instruments by category
Financial assets measured at fair value through profit ar loss
Financial assets measured at amortized cost and for which fair values are disclosed
Ciher fnancial assets (current and non current) 1,437 28 1.437 2% 69691 [T
Trade receivables {current and non current) 302902 302902 287159 287154
Cash and cash equivalents 96,41 9641 Th 48 7848
Other bank balances (eurrent and non curent) - =
Iﬂ-lll_t J.Ef_-%,'?l 4,562.71 3.646.98 304698
Financial linhilities measured at amortized cost and for which fair vadues are disclosed
Borrowings {shart term and bong tenm ) - - - -
Lease liabilities (current and non curremt) 1,255 68 1.255.68 1 AGS.T0 1,465 76
Other financial liabilities (eurrent and pen current) 2508 B5.0% 52745 52745
Trade pavables {current and non current) 12524 12524 9211 83 921 .83
Total 1 A66.00 1,466,010 2.915.04 291504
—

Management of the Company has assessed thot trade recenvables, cash and cash cquivalents, other bank balanees, other fnancial assets; borrowings, trade payables, lease liabilities and
other financial labilities approximate their carying amounts largely due to the short-term maturitics of these instruments.

The fair value of the fnancial assets and liabilities is mcloded at the smount a0 which the
forced or liquidation sale

could be

i in a current between willing pastics, other than i a
{1} Fair value hierarchy

Level 1: The farr value of fnancial mstruments traded i sctive markets (such as publicly iraded derivalives and equity sceunities) is based on quoted market prices al the end of the

reporting penad for ientical assets or liabilities. The mutual fands are valed using the nel assets value (NAV) available in open market The quoted market price used for nancial asscts
held by the group s the current bid price. These instruments are inchuded m level |

Level 2: The fair value of Gnancial mstruments that are not traded m an active market (for exanple, traded bonds, over-the-counter derivalives) is determined using valuation Lechnigues
which maximise (he use of observable marke! data and rebv as litle as possible on entitv-specifi 1 If all i nputs required o fair valoe an instrument are observable, the
metrument 15 mchuded m level 2

Level 3: I one or mere of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument s mcluded in level 3 This a2 the case for unlisted cquity securilics, contingent
consideration and mdemmiication asset meluded n level 3

There are no transfers among levels 1, 2 and 3 dunng the year
This section explains the jud and made i d
2) Recogmized and measured a1 Fair value

b) Mensured at amerized cost and for which fair value s diselosed in linancml siatements

the fair value of financial assets that are

Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hicrarchy for assets as on March 31, 2024

Carrving value Fair Value
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial assets measured at amorticed cost and for which fair values are disclosed
Other financial assets (current and non current) 143728 - - 1437 28
Financial liabilitics measured at amortized cost and for which fair values are disclosed
Lease habalitics {current and non current) 1.255.68 - - 1.255 68
Other finanetal lizbibties {current and nen current) RS .08 - - 8508

ive discl Fair value Bicrarchy for assets as at March 31, 2023

Carrying value Fair Value
Particulars As at March 31,2023 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Financial assets measured at amortized cost and for which fair values are disclosed
Other financial assets {curremt and non current)

696,91 - - 60691
Fi fal labiliti ] at ized cost and for which fair values are disclosed
Lease liabalities (current and non current} 1465 76 - - 1.465 76
Other financial liabilitres (current and non current) 52745 - - 52745

oot/
N&0acc”
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25  Segment Information

The company does not have reportable segments at standalone level and the same is d 1 in the lid

1 financial

26 Contingent Liability & Commitments

Contingent Liabilities for Taxation Matters .

(i) D ds against the Company not acknowledged as debts and not provided for:
Financial Years

As at March 31,
2024

As at March 31,
2023

Income Tax Demand

2018-19
2020-21

= 13.79
118 07 -
118.07

TRACES Demand
Prior to 2020-21
2020-21 to 2023-24

1.79
13.93
15.72

133.79

1.79
9.63
11.42
25.21

Tatal

27 Financial risk management objectives and policies :

In the course of its business, the Company is exposed to certain financial risks namely credit risk, interest risk. currency risk & liquidity risk. The Company’s primary focus
is to achieve better predictability of financial markets and seek to minimize potential adverse effects on its financial performance.
The financial risks are managed in accordance with the Company’s risk management policy which has been approved by its Board of Directors,

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types
of risk; interest rate risk and currency risk, Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans deposits, and investments, and foreign currency receivables and
payables. The sensitivity analysis in the following sections relate to the position as at reporting date. The analysis exclude the impact of movements in market variables on:
the carrying values of gratuity obligations and the non-financial assets and liabilities. The sensitivity of the relevant profit and loss item and equity is the effect of the
assumed changes in the respective market nsks. This 15 based on the financial assets and financial liabilities held as of March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2023,

{a

(i) Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will uctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company's major
customers are located in international market due te which the Company is also exposed to foreign exchange risk ansing from foreign currency transactions primarily with
respeet to the movement in foreign currency exchange rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the Company's

operating activities (when revenue or expense is denominated in foreign currency). The Company evaluates exchange rate exposure arising from foreign currency
transactions and follows established risk management policies approved by its Board of Directors.

The carrying amounts of the Company's foreign currency exposure at the end of the reporting period are as follows:
Currency in USD

Advances from Foreign Customers

As at March 31,
2023

As at March 31,
2023

30.33

501.81

30,33 501.81

(b) Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its present and future cash and collateral obligations without incurring unacceptable losses. The

Company’s objective is to, at all times maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral requirements. The Company closely monitors its liquidity

of fi

position and deploys a robust cash management system. It maintains ad

credit facility etc. Processes and policies related to such risks are overseen by senior

forecasts on the basis of expected cash flows, The C 1 the

M

Maturity profile of financial liabilities
The table below

gh the use of short term bank deposits, short term loans, and cash
the C

pany’s liquidity position throngh rolling

ation of risk with respect to its debt and concluded it to be low,

ises the maturity profile of the Group's financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments.

As at March 31, 2024

Less than 1 Years 1-5 Years More than 5 Years Total

Borrowings - -
Lease liabilities (undiscounted) 367.83 887.85 1,255.68
Trade payable 125.24 - - 125.24
Other financial liabilities 85.08 - - 85.08
As at March 31, 2023 -

Borrowings - - -
Lease liabilities (undiscounted) 35269 BB7.85 1,115.07 2,353.61
Trade payable 921.83 - - 921.83
Other financial liabilities 51647 10.98 527.45




(¢) Credit risk
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Credit rigk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations towards the Company
and arises principally from the Company’s receivables from customers and deposits with banking institutions and funds with mutual fund asset management companies
(AMC). The maximum amount of the credit exposure is equal to the carrying amounts of these receivables. Management has a credit policy in place and the exposure to
credit risk is monitored on an ongoing basis.

(i) Trade Receivables

The are subjected to credit nts as a p ionary measure, and the adherence of all customers to payment due dates is monitored on an on-going basis,

hereby practically eliminating the risk of default.

Customer credit risk is managed by respective department head subject to the Company’s established policy, procedures and control relating to customer credit risk
2 t. An impai analysis is performed at each reporting date on trade receivables by lifetime expected credit loss method based on provision matrix. The

Company does not hold collateral as security. There is one single customer from whom the Company eams revenue of more than 10%, however, there is no credit default

risk from this customer since the amount are generally received in advance. Refer note 5(B) for movement in credit loss allowance during the year.

(ii) Financial instruments and deposits

Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the Company's treasury department in accordance with the Company’s policy. Investments of

surplus funds are made in bank deposits and other risk free securities. The limits are set to minimize the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss through

counterparty’s potential failure to make payments. The Company’s maximum exposure to credit nsk for the components of the balance sheet at March 31, 2024 is the

carrying The Company’s i exposure relating to financial instrument is noted in liquidity table below,

Trade Receivables and other fi
the Company,

ial assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery, such as debtor failing to engage in the repayment plan with

As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Financial assets for which allowance is measured using 12 months Expected Credit Loss Method (ECL)

Other financial assets (current and non-current) 1,437.28 69691

Cash and cash equivalents 96.41 78,48

Other bank balances (current and non current) a =
1,533.69 775.39

Financial assets for which allowance is measured using Life time Expected Credit Loss Method (ECL)

Trade Recevables 3,029.02 2.871.59
3.029.02 2,871.59

Balances with banks is subject to low credit risks due to good eredit ratings assigned to these banks

The ageing analysis of trade receivables has been considered from the date the invoice falls due

Particulars

Trade Receivables

Neither past due nor impaired - 425,00

010 180 days due past due date 1,013.11 243685

More than 180 days past due date 2,01594 (2,862)

Total Trade Receivables 3,029.02 2,871.59

Capital management

For the purposes of Comany's capital Capital includes equity attributable to the equity holders of the company and all other equity reserves. The primary

objective of the Company's capital is to safeguard its ability to continue as going concern and to ensure that it maintains an efficient capital structure and

maximize shareholder value, The Company manages its capital structuwre and makes adjustments in light of changes in cconomic conditions and the requirements of the
financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders or issue new shares. The Company is not
subject to any externally imposed capital requirements. No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the year ended March 31,

2024. The Company monitors capital using gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. Net debt is calculated as loans and borrowings less cash
and cash equivalent,

Gearing ratio
The gearing ratio at the end of the reporting period was as follows:

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Loan and borrowing *
Less : Cash and cash equivalent

Net debts - &

Equity / Net Worth 4.440.32 2,110,774
Total Capital 4,440.32 2,110.74
Capital and Net debts 4,440.32 2,110.74
Gearing Ratio (Net Debt/Capital and Net Debt) 0.00% 0.00%

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023,




Mativity Labs Private Limited
Nates forming part of the financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2024
(Al ameunts in Indian T Lakh, unless otherwise stated)

il Additinnal information required

(1 Details of Benami property: No procecdings have been inftiated on or are pending agaimst any of the group companies for holding benami property wnder the Benana Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1953 (45 of 19%8)
and Rules made therennder

(i Wilful defaulter: Company has not been declared wilful defaulier by any bank or financial instifuion ar govermnent or amy govermment authority
i} Compli; with app scheme of ar The Compainy has not enlered into any scheme of which las an impact en current or previous Ninancial year
1ivy il af b § funds : The has asserted that the Company has engaged in financial transactions involving the advancement or leaning of Tunds 1o its Ultimate Holding Compans. This Ulimate
Helding Company. in e have further loaned these fonds 1o other subsidianes within the group. The management has stated that the Company has
i, Loaned funds 10 1ts Ultinate Holding Canpany and the same have been subsequently loaned to other subsidianies within the group which are the ullinute beneficunes, or
b Mot provide any guarnice, security or the like 1o or on belsalf of the ultimate beneficiarics
The Company has not recelved iy fund from any person or eatity. including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or vilkerwise) that the Conpany shall:
o, divcetly o indirectly lend or imvest in ether persens or entities identificed in any nunner whatsoever by or on belhalf of the Funding Pary (Ultimate Benelicinrics) ar
b provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ulumate beneficiaries

(v Details of erypte corrency o virtual curveney: The Compary lins not traded or invested in eryplo curmrency o vimeal currency duriig the current ©F PREVIOUS Yeir

(i) Valuation of PP&E, intangible asset and investment property: The Company has nof revalued its propeny, plant and equi ncluding right-of-use assets) or ibbe assets or both dunng the current or previous
year

(vin) 3 As at Asal

Tat 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 Variance " platige

Current ratio (in times) 351 123
Total current assets/Total current labilites 2127 152%
Debi-Equity rativ (in times) .28 (]
Dbt comsists of bortowings and lease i 5 Total Equity 041y =59%
Return on equity ratio (in %) 871 U6l
Prafit for the year less Preference dividend (if any ) Average fotal eguity aln 17%
Trade receivables turnnver ratin (in times) 356 257
Revenue from rage trade receivabl o9 0%
MNet capital turnover ratin (in times) 34 1093
Revenue from operations/ Averape Working Capital (459 -42%
Net profit ratiis (in 95) 2% 1%
Profil for the yeuRevenue rom operations (1) 1%
Return on capital employed (in %) % 1%
Profit before tax and finance costs/Capital employed = Net worth + Lease labilities + Deferred tax lisbilitics w17 Tl
Operating Profit Margin (in %) 36% 5%
Operating Profit/Revenue from operations nos 2P
Interest Coverage Ratin (in times) 1341 sl
EBIT/Finance Con {67533 -83%
Notes :

(a1 Reasons for movement in raties greater than 25%
(1) Current Ratie - Decrease is due to increase in current liability as short lenn bomrowings are increased during the vear
(i} Dbt Equity Ratio : Increase m borrowings due to the lease lisbility inenrred during the year,
(i) Trade Recevables Tumover (times): Decrease is due 1o higher receivaliles at the vear end on aceount of pending realisation of the Q4 deblors
fiv) Net Capital Turnover Ratio : Ratio has improved in FY 2023-24 owing to increase in nel revenues.
() Return on eapital enmployed (34) : Return on capital employed has been changed with 34% . nuinly duc to profit during the year is compared 1o loss during il previous year.
(vi) Interest Coverage Ratie . Tuerest Coverage Ratio is 1391 during the currend year os against -81.44 in the previous vear primanly duc to additions in debt (lease Teabiliiy'} as compared 1o 1ast year

3 The compartive previons ven figares are reclassified or regrouped. wherever required

The acconmpany ing notes Torm an integral pant of the lak li 1 financial
As per our repont of even date niached

For Bhuta Shah & Co. LLP Farand on belull of the Board of Dircctors of
Chartered Adccomnimnts M Labs Private Limited
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Atul Gala
Partner
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Date : U%th May, 2024
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OMNEY LLC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT
1001 S. MAIN ST.

KALISPELL, MT 59901

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REVIEW REPORT

To the Board of Directors and Stockholder of,
JNIT Technologies Inc
Parlin, New Jersey.

We have reviewed the accompanying consolidated unaudited financial results of JNIT
Technologies Inc and its subsidiaries (the ‘Consolidated Statement’) for the three months June
30, 2024. This statement has been prepared solely to enable Magellanic Cloud Limited to prepare
its consolidated financial statements.

A review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to management’s financial data and
making inquiries of company’s management. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit,
the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements as a
whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

We did not review the financial results of Motivity Labs Private Limited (a wholly owned
subsidiary), whose statements reflects total assets of $8,912,190 as of June 30, 2024, total
revenue of $2,713,499 and Net income of $710,111 for the three months ended June 30, 2024.
Those statements were reviewed by other auditors, whose report has been furnished to us and
our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for Motivity Labs Private Limited, is
based solely on the report of other auditors.

Management’s Responsibility for the Statement

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the Consolidated
Statement in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and fair presentation of the Consolidated Statement that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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Accountant’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to conduct the review engagements in accordance with Statements on
Standards for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review
Services Committee of the AICPA. Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain
limited assurance as a basis for reporting whether we are aware of any material modifications
that should be made to the financial statements for them to be in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We believe that the results of our
procedures provide a reasonable basis for our conclusion.

We are required to be independent of the Company and to meet our other ethical
responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements related to our reviews.

Accountant’s Conclusion

Based on our reviews, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to
the accompanying Consolidated Statement in order for them to be in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other matter

The supplementary information comprising of the consolidated supplementary schedules on cost
of sales and general and administrative expenses are presented for purposes of additional
analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from, and relates directly to, the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The supplementary
information has been subjected to the review procedures applied in our review of the basic
financial statements. We are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
supplementary information in relation to the accompanying reviewed Consolidated Statement in
order for them to be in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.
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Restriction on use and distribution

This report is intended solely for the information and use of auditors of Magellanic Cloud Limited
in conjunction with the review of the consolidated financial statements of Magellanic Cloud
Limited and should not be used by or distributed to, anyone for any other purpose.

Kevin Darji

Omney LLC

Certified Public Accountant
Kalispell, Montana

August 14, 2024
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JNIT TECHNOLOGIES INC
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
AS OF JUNE 30, 2024

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net
Loans and advances current
Prepaid Expenses

Other Current Assets

Total current assets

Other Assets
Deferred Tax Assets
Security Deposits
Employee advances
Loans and Advances
Other Assets

Total Other assets

Investments

Goodwill

Property and equipment, net
Right - of - use asset

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

Current liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Accrued Payroll Liabilities

Current portion of long term loan

Note Payable - Current

Line of credit

Accrued Income taxes

Other Current Liabilities

Current portion of lease obligations

Total current liabilities

Other liabilities

EIDL Loan

Term loan

Accrued Payroll Liabilities - Other
Long term portion of lease obligations

Total other liabilities
Total Liabilities
Stockholder's equity

Common Stock
Retained earnings

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss)

Total Stockholder's equity

Total Liabilities & Stockholder's equity

(See Independent accountant's review report)

June 30, 2024

$ 397,327
24,545,259
96,526
3,363,951
624,169

29,027,232

73,248
245910
305,531

3,206,580

15,401

3,846,670

550,000
5,640,000
171,228
1,408,576

$ 40,643,706

June 30, 2024

$ 3,317,805
1,752,383
290,400
234,955
3,525,917
2,993,726
217,603
395,768

12,728,557

4,367,945
599,361
166,750

1,047,699

6,181,755

18,910,312

236,259
21,426,628
70,507

21,733,395

$ 40,643,707



JNIT TECHNOLOGIES INC

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME
FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Revenue

Consulting income

Revenue from Software Services
Other income

Total Revenue

Cost of Sales and Services
General & administrative expenses

Income from operations

Interest expense

Depreciation

Interest expense - Lease liabilities
Depreciation - Lease Assets

Income before tax

Income Taxes
Deferred Tax expense

Net Income

Other Comprehensive Income, net of tax:

Change in Foreign Currency Translation adjustments
Remeasurements gains/(losses) on defined benefit
plans, net of tax

Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss)

Comprehensive Income

(See Independent accountant's review report)

Three months
ended
June 30, 2024

$ 11,191,122
271,416
79,502

11,542,040

7,503,946
667,963

3,370,131

113,687
23,608
10,645

164,578

3,057,613

940,144
3,907

2,113,562

(1,173)

19,723

18,550

$ 2,132,112




JNIT TECHNOLOGIES INC

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Common stock
Issued and outstanding:

Balance, beginning of period
Balance, end of period
Retained Earnings

Balance, beginning of period
Net Income

Balance, end of period

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income
Balance, beginning of period

Change in Foreign Currency Translation adjustments
Remeasurements gains/(losses) on defined benefit
plans, net of tax

Balance, end of period

Total Member's Equity

(See Independent accountant's review report)

$

Three months
ended
June 30, 2024

236,259

236,259

19,313,066
2,113,562

21,426,628

51,958
(1,173)

19,723

70,507

21,733,395




JNIT TECHNOLOGIES INC
CONSOLIDATED SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULES

Three months
ended
June 30, 2024

Other Income

Interest Income $ 73,658
Other Income 5,844
Total Other Income $ 79,502

Cost of sales and services

Payroll and Benefits $ 5,331,105
Health Insurance 3,212
Subcontractors expenses 1,107,824
Travel expense 1,617
Cost of Services -

Outside services 1,060,188
Total cost of sales $ 7,503,946

General & administrative expenses

Automobile Expense $ 10,239
Bank service charges 3,385
Commission 11,938
Dues and Subscriptions 1,956
Insurance 120,242
Legal and Professional Fees 94772
Marketing expense 16,291
Office expenses 198,272
Payroll processing fees 11,199
Postage and Delivery 1,587
Royalty Expense 106,250
Rent Expenses 7,252
Taxes and License 3,964
Telephone 14,200
Other expenses 9,941
Travel 56,475
Total general & administrative expenses $ 667,963

(See Independent accountant's review report)



ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net
Loans and advances current
Prepaid Expenses

Due from affiliate

Other Current Assets

Total current assets

Other Assets
Deferred Tax Assets
Security Deposits
Employee advances
Loans and advances
Other Assets

Total Other assets

Investments

Goodwill

Property and equipment, net
Right - of - use asset

Total Assets
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

Current liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Accrued Payroll Liabilities

Current portion of long term loan

Note Payable - Current

Line of credit

Accrued Income taxes

Other Current Liabilities

Current portion of lease obligations

Total current liabilities

Other liabilities

EIDL Loan

Term loan

Accrued Payroll Liabilities - Other
Due to affiliates

Long term portion of lease obligations

Total other liabilities

Total Liabilities

Stockholder's equity

Common Stock

Retained earnings

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss)

Total Stockholder's equity

Total Liabilities & Stockholder's equity

$

JNIT TECHNOLOGIES INC
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
AS OF JUNE 30, 2024

Consolidated

397,327
24,545,259
96,526
3,363,951

624,169

29,027,232

73,248
245,910
305,531

3,206,580

15,401

3,846,670

550,000
5,640,000
171,228
1,408,576

$

40,643,706

3,317,805
1,752,383
290,400
234,955
3,525,917
2,993,726
217,603
395,768

12,728,557

4,367,945
599,361
166,750

1,047,699

6,181,755

18,910,312

236,259
21,426,628
70,507

21,733,395

40,643,706

Eliminations

(1,678,192)

(1,427,000)

(5,640,000)
5,640,000

(1,678,192)

(1,427,000)

JNIT Technologies Motivity Labs, Inc Motivity India
256,668 133,531 7,128
9,915,416 13,255,973 3,052,062
45,000 - 51,526
3,293,750 27,209 42,992
1,427,000 - -
(149,780) 220,000 553,949
14,788,054 13,636,713 3,707,657
19,444 - 53,804
1,000 5,822 239,088
118,382 - 187,149
- - 3,206,580
- - 15,401
138,826 5,822 3,702,022
5,640,000 550,000 -
15,893 - 155,335
44,347 17,053 1,347,176
20,627,120 14,209,588 8,912,190
1,546,225 3,202,234 247,538
1,062,767 636,267 53,349
290,400 - -
234,955 - -
3,525,917 - -
757,069 1,441,448 795,209
- 2,000 215,603
47,876 18,514 329,378
7,465,209 5,300,463 1,641,077
2,185,585 2,182,360 -
599,361 - -
- - 166,750
- 1,427,000 -
- - 1,047,699
2,784,946 3,609,360 1,214,449
10,250,155 8,909,823 2,855,526
1,150 103,374 131,735
10,375,815 5,196,391 5,854,422
- - 70,507
10,376,965 5,299,765 6,056,664
20,627,120 14,209,588 8,912,190

(See Independent accountant's review report)



Revenue

Consulting income

Revenue from Software Services
Interest Income

Other income

Total Revenue

Cost of Sales / Services
Payroll and Benefits
Health Insurance
Subcontractors expenses
Travel expense
Cost of Services
Outside services

Total Cost of Sales
Gross Margin

General & administrative expenses

Automobile Expense
Bank service charges
Commission

Dues and Subscriptions
Insurance

Legal and Professional Fees
Marketing expense
Office expenses

Payroll processing fees
Postage and Delivery
Royalty Expense

Rent Expenses

Taxes and License
Telephone

Other expenses

Travel

Total General & administrative expenses

Income before income taxes
Interest expense

Depreciation

Interest expense - Lease liabilities
Depreciation - Lease Assets
Income before tax

Income Taxes
Deferred Tax expense

Net Income

Other Comprehensive Income, net of tax:
Change in Foreign Currency Translation

adjustments

Remeasurements gains/(losses) on

defined benefit plans, net of tax

Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss)

Comprehensive Income

JNIT TECHNOLOGIES INC
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

. S JNIT - L .
Consolidated Eliminations Technologies Motivity Labs, Inc Motivity India
$ 11,191,122 4,462,095 6,729,027 -
271,416 $ (2,363,175) - - 2,634,591
73,658 - - 73,658
5,844 - 594 5,250
11,542,040 4,462,095 6,729,621 2,713,499
$ 5,331,105 1,893,803 2,142,705 1,294,597
3,212 3,212 - -
1,107,824 780,707 327,117 -
1,617 91 1,526 -
- (2,363,175) - 2,363,175 -
1,060,188 1,001,200 58,988 -
7,503,946 3,679,013 4,893,511 1,294,597
4,038,094 783,082 1,836,110 1,418,902
$ 10,239 10,239 - -
3,385 1,590 1,096 699
11,938 - - 11,938
1,956 - 1,956 -
120,242 - 91,664 28,578
94,772 45,305 35,476 13,991
16,291 - 13,292 2,999
198,272 70,070 52,088 76,114
11,199 10,131 - 1,068
1,587 762 - 825
106,250 106,250 - -
7,252 4,876 - 2,376
3,964 456 - 3,508
14,200 9,478 540 4,182
9,941 - - 9,941
56,475 25,558 18,942 11,975
667,963 284,715 215,054 168,194
3,370,131 498,367 1,621,056 1,250,708
$ 113,687 94,851 18,750 86
23,608 2,272 - 21,336
10,645 661 345 9,639
164,578 14,782 25,576 124,220
3,057,613 385,801 1,576,385 1,095,427
3 940,144 116,025 442,872 381,247
3,907 (162) - 4,069
2,113,562 269,938 1,133,513 710,111
3 (1,173) - - (1,173)
19,723 - - 19,723
18,550 - - 18,550
$ 2,132,112 $ 269,938 $ 1,133,513 $ 728,661

(See Independent accountant's review report)



JNIT TECHNOLOGIES INC

REVIEWED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2024

OMNEY LLC
Certified Public Accountant
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KALISPELL, MT 59901.




OMNEY LLC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT
1001 S. MAIN ST.

KALISPELL, MT 59901

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REVIEW REPORT

To the Board of Directors and Stockholder of,
JNIT Technologies Inc
Parlin, New Jersey.

We have reviewed the accompanying consolidated unaudited financial results of JNIT
Technologies Inc and its subsidiaries (the ‘Consolidated Statement’) for the three months
September 30, 2024. This statement has been prepared solely to enable Magellanic Cloud Limited
to prepare its consolidated financial statements.

A review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to management’s financial data and
making inquiries of company’s management. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit,
the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements as a
whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

We did not review the financial results of Motivity Labs Private Limited (a wholly owned
subsidiary), whose statements reflects total assets of $ 10,098,591 as of September 30, 2024,
total revenue of $ 2,672,459 and Net income of $ 671,111 for the three months ended September
30, 2024. Those statements were reviewed by other auditors, whose report has been furnished
to us and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for Motivity Labs Private
Limited, is based solely on the report of other auditors.

Management’s Responsibility for the Statement

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the Consolidated
Statement in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and fair presentation of the Consolidated Statement that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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Accountant’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to conduct the review engagements in accordance with Statements on
Standards for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review
Services Committee of the AICPA. Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain
limited assurance as a basis for reporting whether we are aware of any material modifications
that should be made to the financial statements for them to be in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We believe that the results of our
procedures provide a reasonable basis for our conclusion.

We are required to be independent of the Company and to meet our other ethical
responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements related to our reviews.

Accountant’s Conclusion

Based on our reviews, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to
the accompanying Consolidated Statement in order for them to be in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other matter

The supplementary information comprising of the consolidated supplementary schedules on cost
of sales and general and administrative expenses are presented for purposes of additional
analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from, and relates directly to, the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The supplementary
information has been subjected to the review procedures applied in our review of the basic
financial statements. We are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
supplementary information in relation to the accompanying reviewed Consolidated Statement in
order for them to be in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.
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Restriction on use and distribution

This report is intended solely for the information and use of auditors of Magellanic Cloud Limited
in conjunction with the review of the consolidated financial statements of Magellanic Cloud
Limited and should not be used by or distributed to, anyone for any other purpose.

Kevin Darji

Omney LLC

Certified Public Accountant
Kalispell, Montana
November 12, 2024
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JNIT TECHNOLOGIES INC

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2024

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net
Loans and advances current
Prepaid Expenses

Other Current Assets

Total current assets

Other Assets
Deferred Tax Assets
Security Deposits
Employee advances
Loans and Advances
Other Assets

Total Other assets

Investments

Goodwill

Property and equipment, net
Right - of - use asset

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

Current liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Accrued Payroll Liabilities

Current portion of long term loan

Note Payable - Current

Line of credit

Accrued Income taxes

Other Current Liabilities

Current portion of lease obligations

Total current liabilities

Other liabilities

EIDL Loan

Term loan

Accrued Payroll Liabilities - Other
Long term portion of lease obligations

Total other liabilities
Total Liabilities
Stockholder's equity

Common Stock
Retained earnings

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss)

Total Stockholder's equity

Total Liabilities & Stockholder's equity

September 30, 2024

$ 575,050
24,396,336

28,591

3,383,872

528,720

28,912,569

102,363
252,093
304,612
4,655,859
2,041,039

7,355,966

550,000
5,640,000
149,990
1,246,532

$ 43,855,057

September 30, 2024

$ 3,240,647
2,284,327

299,400

234,955

3,525,052

3,822,752

154,250

32,116

13,593,499

4,343,657
515,900
223,897

1,262,609

6,346,063

19,939,562

236,259
23,662,582
16,654

23,915,495

$ 43,855,057

(See Independent accountant's review report)



JNIT TECHNOLOGIES INC

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME
FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2024

Revenue

Consulting income

Revenue from Software Services
Other income

Total Revenue

Cost of Sales and Services
General & administrative expenses

Income from operations

Interest expense

Depreciation

Interest expense - Lease liabilities
Depreciation - Lease Assets

Income before tax

Income Taxes
Deferred Tax expense

Net Income

Other Comprehensive Income, net of tax:
Change in Foreign Currency Translation adjustments
Remeasurements gains/(losses) on defined benefit

plans, net of tax

Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss)

Comprehensive Income

(See Independent accountant's review report)

Three months

ended

Sep 30, 2024

13,950,317
360,067
106,993

14,417,377

10,321,075
717,741

3,378,561

137,414
24,101
31,152

146,443

3,039,451

825,380
(21,883)

2,235,954

(31,299)

(22,554)

(53,853)

$

2,182,101




JNIT TECHNOLOGIES INC

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2024

Common stock
Issued and outstanding:

Balance, beginning of period
Balance, end of period
Retained Earnings

Balance, beginning of period
Net Income

Balance, end of period

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income
Balance, beginning of period

Change in Foreign Currency Translation adjustments
Remeasurements gains/(losses) on defined benefit
plans, net of tax

Balance, end of period

Total Member's Equity

(See Independent accountant's review report)

$

Three months
ended
Sep 30, 2024

236,259

236,259

21,426,628
2,235,954

23,662,582

70,507
(31,299)

(22,554)

16,654

23,915,495




JNIT TECHNOLOGIES INC

CONSOLIDATED SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULES
FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2024

Other Income
Interest Income
Other Income

Total Other Income

Cost of sales and services
Payroll and Benefits

Health Insurance
Subcontractors expenses

Travel expense
Cost of Services

Offshore expenses

Total cost of sales

General & administrative expenses
Automobile Expense

Bank service charges

Dues and Subscriptions

Insurance

Legal and Professional Fees
Marketing expense

Office expenses

Payroll processing fees
Postage and Delivery

Royalty Expense
Rent Expenses

Taxes and License

Telephone

Other expenses

Travel
Write Off

Total general & administrative expenses

(See Independent accountant's review report)

Three months

ended

Sep 30, 2024

99,644
7,349

106,993

5,804,341
27,168
3,446,314
4,977

1,038,275

10,321,075

7,874
3,339
11,408
128,888
68,937
19,123
200,905
2,417
338
106,250
10,934
3,753
32,304
10,022
58,053
53,196

717,741




ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net
Loans and advances current
Prepaid Expenses

Due from affiliate

Other Current Assets

Total current assets

Other Assets
Deferred Tax Assets
Security Deposits
Employee advances
Loans and advances
Other Assets

Total Other assets
Investments

Goodwill

Property and equipment, net

Right - of - use asset

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

Current liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities

Accrued Payroll Liabilities
Current portion of long term loan
Note Payable - Current

Line of credit

Accrued Income taxes

Other Current Liabilities

Current portion of lease obligations

Total current liabilities

Other liabilities

EIDL Loan

Term loan

Accrued Payroll Liabilities - Other
Due to affiliates

Long term portion of lease obligations

Total other liabilities
Total Liabilities
Stockholder's equity

Common Stock
Retained earnings

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss)

Total Stockholder's equity

Total Liabilities & Stockholder's equity

JNIT TECHNOLOGIES INC
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2024

Consolidated Eliminations JNIT Technologies Motivity Labs, Inc Motivity India
$ 575,050 344,661 194,564 35,825
24,396,336 9,368,019 13,719,415 1,308,902
28,591 - - 28,591
3,383,872 3,187,500 27,209 169,163
- (2,768,332) 1,084,000 - 1,684,332
528,720 - - 528,720
28,912,569 13,984,180 13,941,188 3,755,533
102,363 19,809 - 82,554
252,093 1,000 9,017 242,076
304,612 118,382 - 186,230
4,655,859 - 278,000 4,377,859
2,041,039 1,940,000 - 101,039
7,355,966 2,079,191 287,017 4,989,758
550,000 (5,640,000) 5,640,000 550,000 -
5,640,000 5,640,000 - - -
149,990 13,657 - 136,333
1,246,532 29,565 - 1,216,967
$ 43,855,057 21,746,593 14,778,205 10,098,591
$ 3,240,647 (1,684,332) 2,078,801 2,486,064 360,114
2,284,327 1,188,247 673,361 422,719
299,400 299,400 - -
234,955 234,955 - -
3,525,052 3,525,052 - -
3,822,752 936,081 1,885,591 1,001,080
154,250 - - 154,250
32,116 32,116 - -
13,593,499 8,294,652 5,045,016 1,938,163
4,343,657 2,173,441 2,170,216 -
515,900 515,900 - -
223,897 - - 223,897
- (1,084,000) - 1,084,000 -
1,262,609 - - 1,262,609
6,346,063 2,689,341 3,254,216 1,486,506
19,939,562 10,983,993 8,299,232 3,424,669
236,259 1,150 103,374 131,735
23,662,582 10,761,450 6,375,599 6,525,533
16,654 - - 16,654
23,915,495 10,762,600 6,478,973 6,673,922
$ 43,855,057 21,746,593 14,778,205 10,098,591

(See Independent accountant's review report)




Revenue
Consulting income

Revenue from Software Services

Interest Income
Other income

Total Revenue

Cost of Sales / Services

Payroll and Benefits
Health Insurance

Subcontractors expenses

Travel expense
Cost of Services
Offshore expenses

Total Cost of Sales
Gross Margin

General & administrative expenses
Automobile Expense

Bank service charges

Dues and Subscriptions

Insurance

Legal and Professional Fees

Marketing expense
Office expenses

Payroll processing fees
Postage and Delivery

Royalty Expense
Rent Expenses
Taxes and License
Telephone

Other expenses
Travel

Write off

Total General & administrative expenses

Income before income taxes

Interest expense
Depreciation

Interest expense - Lease liabilities
Depreciation - Lease Assets

Income before tax

Income Taxes

Deferred Tax expense

Net Income

Other Comprehensive Income, net of tax:
Change in Foreign Currency Translation

adjustments

Remeasurements gains/(losses) on
defined benefit plans, net of tax
Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss)

Comprehensive Income

JNIT TECHNOLOGIES INC
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2024

. S JNIT - L .
Consolidated Eliminations Technologies Motivity Labs, Inc Motivity India
$ 13,950,317 5,513,004 8,437,313 -
360,067 $ (2,205,399) - - 2,565,466
99,644 - - 99,644
7,349 - - 7,349
14,417,377 5,513,004 8,437,313 2,672,459
$ 5,804,341 2,212,465 2,232,254 1,359,622
27,168 27,168 - -
3,446,314 1,300,067 2,146,247 -
4,977 4,404 573 -
- (2,205,399) - 2,205,399 -
1,038,275 1,038,275 - -
10,321,075 4,582,379 6,584,473 1,359,622
4,096,302 930,625 1,852,840 1,312,837
$ 7,874 7,874 - -
3,339 1,570 1,221 548
11,408 9,675 1,733 -
128,888 5,065 98,937 24,886
68,937 4,525 11,555 52,857
19,123 2,700 9,841 6,582
200,905 63,741 56,681 80,483
2,417 2,417 - -
338 338 - -
106,250 106,250 - -
10,934 6,110 - 4,824
3,753 - - 3,753
32,304 11,266 511 20,527
10,022 - - 10,022
58,053 37,306 13,568 7,179
53,196 - - 53,196
717,741 258,837 194,047 264,857
3,378,561 671,788 1,658,793 1,047,980
$ 137,414 106,980 18,750 11,684
24,101 2,236 - 21,865
31,152 465 40 30,647
146,443 14,782 7,759 123,902
3,039,451 547,325 1,632,244 859,882
$ 825,380 162,053 453,038 210,289
(21,883) (365) - (21,518)
2,235,954 385,637 1,179,206 671,111
$ (31,299) - - (31,299)
(22,554) - - (22,554)
(53,853) - - (53,853)
$ 2,182,101 $ 385,637 $ 1,179,206 $ 617,258

(See Independent accountant's review report)



HIMANSHU SANGAL & CO 1st floor, Shripal Vihar,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Near Badi Mata Mandir,
Shamli-247776 (U.P)

Mob-8868855515
Email ID-cahsangal@gmail.com

Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Members of M/S SCANDRON PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of M/S SCANDRON PRIVATE LIMITED (“the
Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2024, Profit and Loss for the year
ended on 31st March 2024, Cash flow statement for the year ended on 31st March 2024 and notes
to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2024 and its profit/loss for the year ended on
that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to
Board’s Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.



In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position and financial performance of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting



a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give in the ‘Annexure A’, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs
3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.



d)

9)

(v)

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the
Act.

This relating to internal financial controls as required u/s 143(3)(i) pursuant to
Notification No. GSR 583(E) dated 13.06.2017 issued by MCA not applicable to the
company.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company did not have any pending litigations on the balance sheet date.
The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

(a) Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned
or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind
of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(is), including foreign
entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the
Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding
Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
("Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries, and

(c) Based on the audit procedures adopted by us, nothing has come to our notice that
has caused us to believe that the representations made by the Management under sub
clause (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

No, dividend has been proposed, declared and paid by the Company.



(vi) The company has used an accounting software for maintain its book of accounts
however for the reason stated in management is unable to rely on automated controls
related to financial reporting in the accounting software and consequently we are
unable to comment on audit trail requirements of the said software. However, it
should be noted that mere non-availability of audit trail does not necessarily imply
failure or material weakness in the operating effectiveness of internal financial control
over financial reporting.

For HIMANSHU SANGAL & CO,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 029097C

HIMANSHU SANGAL
PROPRIETOR

Membership No. 448341
UDIN: 24448341BKDPRJ9272

Place: Shamli
Dated:10.04.2024
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ANNEXURE ATO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report to the members of SCANDRON PRIVATE
LIMITED)

(i)

(iii)

(@ (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of Property, plant and equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records of Intangible assets during the
year.

(b) All Property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by the
management at a regular interval of time (normally once a year). No material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the company did not have any
immovable property.

(d) The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment (including
right touse assets) or Intangible assets or both during the year.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, no proceedings have been initiated
during the year or are pending against the Company as at March 31, 2024 for
holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act,
1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

(a) The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year
except for inventories lying with third parties. In our opinion, the frequency of
verification by the management is reasonable and the coverage and procedure for
such verification is appropriate. Inventories lying with third parties have been
confirmedby management as at 31st March, 2024. No discrepancies were noticed
on verification between the physical stock and book records that were 10% or
more in aggregate for each class of inventory.

(b) The Company did not have any facilities, from banks or financial institutions
on the basis of security of current assets.

The Company has made investments in, provided any guarantee and security and
granted any loans and advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties during the
year.

(@) The Company has provided loans and advances in the nature of loan during
the year:



(vii)

(A) The company did not give any loan & advances to its subsidiary
companies during the year.

(B) The company did not give any loan & advances other than subsidiary
companies during the year.

(b) In our opinion, the investments made, guarantees provided, security given
and the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of
loans and guarantees provided, during the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to
the Company’s interest.

(c) In respect of loans and advances granted by the Company, the schedule of
repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and repayment
or receipts are regular.

(d) In respect of loans and advances granted by the Company, there are no
overdue amount remaining outstanding as at the balance sheet date.

(e) There are no loans granted by the Company which has fallen due during the
year and has been renewed and extended. Hence, reporting under clause 3(iii)(e)
is not applicable.

() The Company has not given any loans either repayable on demand or without
specifying any terms or period of repayment.

The Companies has complied with the provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security provided,
asapplicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted any deposits. Therefore, the reporting of clause 3(v) of
theOrder is not applicable to the Company.

As the company is manufacturing company, the Central Government has specified
the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act. In our opinion
and according to the information and explanations given to us, this clause is not
applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the
books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
income-tax, sales tax, value added tax, GST, duty of customs, service tax, cess
and other material statutory dues have been regularly deposited during the year by
the Company with the appropriate authorities. As explained to us, the Company as
on 31.03.2024 have dues on account of employees’ state insurance contribution
amounted Rs.5,861, provident fund employer contribution amounted Rs. 79,763,



(viii)

(xii)

provident fund employee contribution amounted Rs 73,627 TDS amounted Rs.
4,70,117, professional tax amounted Rs.53,600. All these dues have not been paid
by the company on the date of this report.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, as at March 31, 2024, there were no such transactions
relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed
as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961
(43 of 1961).

(a) The Company has not default in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in
the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or government or any government authority.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to banks. The Company
has not taken any loan from the government and has not issued any debentures.

(a) The Company did not raise moneys by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting
under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or
optionally) and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not
applicable.

(a) No fraud by the Company and on the company has been noticed or reported
duringthe year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has
been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and upto the
date of this report.

(c) As informed, the Company has not received any whistle blower complaints
during the year and up to the date of this report.

The company is not a Nidhi company, therefore the provisions of paragraph 3(xii)
of the order is not applicable.



(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the
Companies Act,2013 with respect to applicable transactions with the related
parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

In our opinion and based on our examination, this clause for internal audit system
is not applicable to the company as per the provision of Companies Act, 2013.

Company has not entered into any non-cash transaction with directors or person
connected with him and therefore the provisions of section 192 of the Companies
Act’ 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

(a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a) & (b) of
the Order is not applicable.

(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as
defined inthe Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and
accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(c) & (d) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by
our audit.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during
the year.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us
to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the
date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet date.

The provision of Sec 135 of Companies Act 2013 is not applicable to the
company, accordingly reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) and (b) is not applicable.



(xx)  The company does not have any subsidiary company, hence reporting of this
clause is not applicable to the company.
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